
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – November 19, 2019 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, November 19, 2019 

at 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, Ca. - Conference Room 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
POSTING OF THE AGENDA 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the District’s 
jurisdiction.  The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted for each individual shall not 
exceed three (3) minutes.  The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No Action 
will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.  
 

V. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF OCTOBER 17, 2019 
 

VI. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA 
 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or rejected in a single 
motion without separate discussion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for 
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee. 
CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report 
CA-2. Status of WR 89-18 Above Narrows Account 
CA-3. Report on State Water Project – Central Coast Water Authority Activities 
CA-4. Status of State Water Resources Control Board Permits, Environmental Compliance & Hearings Update 
CA-5. National Marine Fisheries Service – September 7, 2000 Biological Opinion for Cachuma Project 

Continuing Operations 
CA-6. Cachuma Project and Water Service Contract Update 
CA-7. Update on Security Measures for Water Utilities 
 

VIII. MANAGER’S REPORT - STATUS, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION – (Est. 1 1/2 Hour) 

1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Draft June 30, 2019 & 2018 Financial Statements – Presentation by Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, 

LLP 
b) Water Rates Verification – Presentation by Bartle Wells Associates 
c) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements – Revenues and Expenses 
d) Approval of Accounts Payable 

 

B. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
1. Update on Office Water Production Well Water Treatment & Maintenance Building 

 

IX. REPORT, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: (Est. ½ Hour) 
A. Cachuma Project – U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Continuing Operations 

1. Cachuma Project Water Service Contract No. I75r-1802R, Water Deliveries, Exchange 
Agreement, Entitlement, Water Storage, Accounting, Water Supply Projections & SWRCB 
Permits 

2. 2020 Water Service Contract 
3. State Water Resources Control Board – Water Rights Order 2019 for Cachuma Project Permits 

11308 and 11310  
 

B. State Water Project - Central Coast Water Authority 
1. Report on CCWA Participating in the Delta Conveyance Project  

 
 
 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – November 19, 2019 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

C. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
1. Eastern Management Area Update 

 

D. CalPERS Post Retirement Employment 
1. Draft Resolution No. 794:  A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 

Conservation District, Improvement No. 1 for the Exception to the 180-Day Wait Period Government 
Code Sections 7522.56 & 21224 
 

X. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, 
COMMITTEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT 
REQUIRING ACTION 
 

A. Amendment to Rules & Regulations and Capital Facilities Charges (Est. 5 Minutes) 
1. Draft Resolution No. XXX:  A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River 

Water Conservation District, Improvement No. 1 Approving the Attachment of Appendix “C” 
and Appendix “D” the Automatic Annual Adjustment to the Capital Facilities Charges and Meter 
Installation Fees into Sections 603 and 709 of the Rules and Regulations – effective January 1, 2020 

 

XI. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK (*) 
FOR FILE 
 

XII. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:  Any member of the Board 
of Trustees may place an item on the meeting agenda for the next regular meeting.  Any member of the public may submit a written request 
to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting agenda, provided that the General Manager and the Board of 
Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting agendas. 
 

XIII. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is 
scheduled for December 17, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

XIV. CLOSED SESSION - The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items: 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 

Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – 4 cases 
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control 

Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and 11332 to the 
United States Bureau of Reclamation and complaints filed by the California Sport fishing 
Protection Alliance regarding the operating of the Cachuma Project and State Board Orders 
WR73-37, 89-18 and 94-5; and proposed changes to the place of use of waters obtained 
through aforementioned permits for the Cachuma Project 
 

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control 
Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang regarding 
petitions for change and extension of time and protests to the petitions 
 

3. Name of Case: Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 18CV05437, Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 v. Holland, et al. 
 

4. Name of Case:  Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 19CV01873, Cachuma Operation and 
Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District 
No.1 

 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950, specifically Section 54956.  
This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The Board reserves the right to change the order in which items are heard.  Copies of the staff 
reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on file with the District and available for public inspection during normal business 
hours.  A person who has a question concerning any of the agenda items may call the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-6015.  Written materials relating to an item on this 
Agenda that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours (for Regular meetings) or 24 hours (for Special meetings) before it is to consider the item at its regularly or 
special scheduled meeting(s) will be made available for public inspection at 3622 Sagunto Street, during normal business hours.  Such written materials will also be made 
available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting. 
If you challenge any of the Board’s decisions related to the agenda items above in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public 
hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Board prior to the public hearing. 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the District 
Secretary at (805) 688-6015.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  
 



2 
3 
4 

"5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No.1 

OCTOBER 17,2019 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez "River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:00p.m. on Thursday, October 17, 2019 in the Conference Room 
at 1070 Faraday Sh·eet, Santa Ynez. 

Trustees Present: 

Trustees Absent: 

Others Present: 

Harlan Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
Lori Parker 

None 

Chris Dahlsh·om 
Karen King 
Charles Bell 
Kevin Crossley 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

Michael Burchardi 
Brad Joos 

Paeter Garcia 
JeffDinkin 
Nick Di Croce 

Mary Martone 
Kevin Walsh 
Francesi(omoroske 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 3:03p.m., he stated this was a Special Meeting of the 
Board of Trustees. Mrs. Martone reported all members of the Board were present. 

24 II. 
25 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
President Clay led the Pledge of Allegiance 

26 
27 III. 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 IV. 
36 
37 
38 V. 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

VI. 

REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 
FOR POSTING OF THE AGENDA: 
Mrs.Martone presented the affidavit of posting of the agenda, along with a h·ue copy of the agenda 
for this meeting. She reported that the agenda was posted in accordance with the California 
Government Code commencing at Section 54950, specifically Section 54956 related to noticing for 
a Special Meeting and also pursuant to Resolution No. 340 of the District. The affidavit is filed as 
evidence of the posting of the agenda items contained therein. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Ms. Frances Komoroske provided public comments to the Board. 

CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board adjourned at3:06 p.m. to closed session to discuss agenda item V.A. 

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT: Job Title - General Manager [Section 54957 of tl1e 
Govemment Code] 

The Board reconvened to open session at 3:49 p.m. Mr. Dahlstrom stated that on October 4th he 
armounced his retirement effective January 2, 2020 via formal letter to the Board. Mr. Jeff Dinkin, 
Special Legal Counsel, reported that during the Closed Session the Board discussed filling the 
General Manager's position and considered the appointment of Mr. Paeter Garcia to the General 
Manager position effective January 2, 2020. Mr. Dinkin reported tl1at tl1e terms of tl1e Employment 
Agreement being: offered to Mr. Garcia are substantially the same as the current General 
Manager's employment agr·eement, and provided an oral summary of the salary and vehicle 
allowance terms contained in tl1e Employment Agreement being offered. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT: 
Mr. Dinkin recommended tl1at the Board entertain a motion to offer Mr. Paeter Garcia the position 
of General Manager per tl1e terms of the Employment Agreement effective January 2, 2020. 

October 17,2019 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 



It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee H. Burchardi, and carried by a unanimous 5-
2 0-0 voice vote, to offer Mr. Paeter Garcia the position of General Manager of the Santa Ynez River 
3 Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 pursuant to the terms of the 
4 Employment Agreement effective January 2, 2020. 
5 
6 Mr. Paeter Garcia thanked the Board and expressed his appreciation to the Board of Trustees, Mr. 
7 Dahlstrom, and the entire District staff. 
8 
9 VII. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 17,2019: 

I 0 The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 17, 2019 were presented for consideration. 
II 
12 
13 
14 

President Oay asked if il1ere were any changes or additions to il1e Regular Meeting Minutes of 
September 17, 2019. No changes or corrections were requested. 

15 It was MOVED by Trustee H. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee M. Burchardi, and carried by a 
16 unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote, to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 17, 2019 as 
I 7 presented. 
18 
19 VIII. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF OCTOBER 4, 2019 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 IX. 
29 
30 
31 X. 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

XI. 

The Minutes of the Special Meeting of October 4, 2019 were presented for consideration. 

President Clay asked if there were any changes or additions to the Special Meeting Minutes of 
October 4, 2019. No changes or corrections were requested. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Parker, seconded by Trustee Joos, and carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 
voice vote, to approve the Special Meeting Minutes of October 4, 2019 as presented. 

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA: 
Mr. Dahlstrom stated il1ere were no additions or corrections to the agenda. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
The Consent Agenda was provided in the Board Packet. 

It was MOVED by H. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Joos, and carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 voice 
vote to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

MANAGER'S REPORT- STATUS, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements- Revenues and Expenses 

The Board was provided the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the month of 
September. Mr. Dahlstrom reported that the revenues exceeded the expenses by 
$350,489.89 and the year-to-date net income is $874,929.22. Mr. Dahlstrom stated that 
il1ere is typically reduced water demand in the winter months, which will be reflected 
on the financials in November, December, and January. He reported the September 
revenues were less than il1e month of August by 1.07%. 

b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
The Warrant List was provided in the handout material for Board action. The Warrant 
List covered warrants 22589 through ??663, for the period of September 18, 2019 

, through October 17, 2019 in the amount of $529,584.48. 

It was MOVED by Trustee M. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee H. Burchardi, and carried 
by a unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote, to approve the Warrants List as presented. 

October 17,2019 Spedal Meeting Minutes Page 2of 8 



2 
" 0 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

-"· 

3. 

ourp!us l"roperty U1sposmon l"ol!cy 
a) Resolution No. 793: A Resolutio11 of the Boord of Trustees of tlze Smztn Y11ez River TNntcr 

Conservntiou Dishict, Tmprovezzze11t District No.1 Adopting tlze Smztn Y11ez River Wnter 
Co11seruntion District, Improvement District No.1 Surplus ProperhJ Disposition Policy 
The Board packet included an October.17, 2019 Staff Memorandum, Surplus Properly 
Disposition Policy and Draft Resolution No. 793. 

Mr. Dahlstrom reviewed the staff report and explained that in order to. efficiently 
maintain District inventory and operations, a policy is recommended to identify and 
dispose of surplus property, otl1er tl1m1 real property, including but not limited to 
materials, supplies, vehicles and equipment. He explained that the purpose of the 
Surplus Property Disposition Policy (Policy) is to memorialize a procedure for the 
efficient and cost-effective disposition of surplus property. Mr. Dahlstrom indicated 
tl1at the proposed Policy was developed utilizing information obtained tluough tl1e 
California Special District's Association (CSDA). Mr. Dahlstrom reviewed the contents 
of tl1e proposed Policy invited questions from the Board. 

Board discussion ensued regarding the Dish·ict' s current process for disposing surplus 
property; possible recycling options; auctioning services; determining the value of 
surplus property; options for publicizing tl1e sale of items; staff time; and terms of the 
proposed Policy related to employees, District customers, and the general public. 

Ms. Frances Komoroske provided public conunent to the Board. 

Consensus of the Board was to table ru1y action to adopt Resolution No. 793 related to 
tl1e Surplus Property Disposition Policy m1d direct staff to review and revisit the 
language in the proposed Policy for consideration at m1 upcoming meeting. 

State of California Superior Court for the County of Santa Barbara - Court Ruling in favor 
of Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Distr·ict, ID No.1 vs. Joe Holland, Regish·ar of 
Voters for Santa Barbara County 

The Board packet included an October 10, 2019 Memorandum to the Board of Trustees 
from Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP entitled: "District Prevails on Lawsuit Against 
County Registr·ar of Voters, Vindicating the Public's Right to Valid Election" and a copy of 
tl1e September 20, 2019 Amended Statement of Decision issued by the Santa Barbara 
Cmmty Superior Court (Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 vs. Joe 
Holland; Case No. 18CV05437). 

Mr. Dallish·om introduced Mr. Charles Bell from Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP and 
welcomed him to the meeting. Mr. Bell summarized the Memorandum included in tl1e 
Board packet and discussed related aspects of tl1e case and tl1e Court's decision. Mr. Bell 
explained that tl1e Court ruling ensures that going forward the County Elections Office will 
be required to follow the Water Code candidacy requirements for elections to tl1e Distr·ict' s 
Board of Trustees. He stated tl1at the District will be evaluating its options for seeking 
recovery of legal fees expended on tl1e lawsuit. 

The Board members expressed their appreciation and tl1mcks to Mr. Bell for representing 
the District. Mr. Dahlstrom and Mr. Garcia expressed thanks to Mr. Bell for his expertise 
and professionalism in handling tl1e case. 

Ms. Frances Komoroske and Mr. Kevin Walsh provided public comments to the Board. 

October 17, 2019 Special Meeting tvfinutes Page 3 of 8 



I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

B. 

4. Staff Organization- Presentation, Consideration and Approval of Update to Staff Plan 
The Board was provided a list of Board of Trustee Approved Positions, Updated 2019 Staff 
Organization 01arts, and 2019 Staff Reorganization Salaries and Benefits Costs in the 
handout materials. 

Mr. Dahlstrom explained that the Board had previously appointed an Ad Hoc_ Personnel 
Committee consisting of Trustees Parker and Joos. He stated that staff had developed and 
discussed the proposed staffing plan with the Ad Hoc Committee, which was now being 
presented to the entire Board for consideration. 

Mr. Dahlstrom presented information to the Board that recapped the District's historical 
staffing levels, Board-approved positions that are currently vacant and unfunded, and new 
positions that are being proposed. He explained that the District's current approved 
staffing level is notably low at 18 funded positions (16 full-time and 2 part-time) in 
comparison to other comparable local agencies like Montecito and Carpinteria who employ 
approximately 27 and 20 employees respectively. Mr. Dahlstrom presented a new 
proposed staffing chart, which included a breakdown of costs associated with the new plan 
that would add two new positions and retitle two current positions to better meet the needs 
of District. 

Board discussion and questions focused on hiring employees for open/vacant positions; 
succession planning; current and growing workloads; evolving needs and requirements 
facing the District; and the financial implications of the proposed new staffing plan. 

Mr. Nick Di Croce and Ms. Frances Komoroske provided public comments to tl1e Board. 

Mr. Dallistrom recommended the Board authorize and approve the new positions of Office 
Administrator and Government Affairs & Policy Associate and retitle and reclass the Policy 
and Legal Affairs Manager position to Goverrunent Affairs & Policy Manger, and the 
Adrninistra tive Manager to Assistant General Manager. 

Based on the above discussion, it was MOVED by Trustee M. Burchardi, seconded by 
Trustee H. Burchardi, and carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote to approve and 
authorize the creation of the position of an Office Administrator position with a salary 
range of $65,125 - to $85,449.00; creation of a Government Affairs & Policy Associate 
position with a salary range of $80,159.00 to $105,176.00; reclassification of the Policy & 
Legal Affairs Manger to the title of Goverrunent Affairs & Policy Manager witl1 a salary 
range of $126,288.24 - to $165,701.16; and reclassification of the salary scale for the 
Assistant General Manager position to $135,568.00 to $184,779.00; and authorize the 
General Manager to create the job descriptions for tl1e new positions. 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

1. Update on Office Water Production Well Water Treatment & Maintenance Building 
The Board packet included the Master Plan (Floor Plans) for the District's Office Water 
Production Well Water Treatment and Maintenance Building. 

Mr. Dahlstrom reported that staff has been working with the arclUtect to finalize the 
electrical and structural plans, which are currently scheduled to be completed by the end 
of October. He stated tl1at once the plans are complete, a request for bids will sent out. Mr. 
Dallistrom reviewed the proposed floor plans that were included in the Board packet. 
Trustee Joos suggested cl1anging tl1e title of the batluooms to reflect unisex bathrooms. 

if 

October 17,2019 Special Meeting Minules Page4of8 



1 

2 
0 
J 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

.. .54 
55 

AU. 1{b!'UK1, Vl~LU~~JUN AND l:'USSillLE J5UARD ALr!ON ON THE l"OLLOW!NG ~UBIELTS: 

A. Cachuma Project- U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Continuing Operations 
1. Cachuma Project Water Service Conh·act No. I75r-1802R, Water Deliveries, Exchange 

Agreement, Entitlement, Water Storage, Accounting, Water Supply Projections & SWRCB 
Permits · · 

Mr. Dahlstrom stated tl1ere was no new activities related to tl1e Cachuma Project Water 
Service Contract, deliveries, exchange agreement, entitlement, water storage accounting 
and water supply projections. 

2. 2020 Water Service Contract 
Mr. Dahlstrom stated there was no new information to report on tl1e 2020 Water Service 
Contract at tlus time. He reported tl1e Cachuma Project now appear to falltmder tl1e Lower 
Colorado Basin, and is no longer considered m1der tl1e Mid Pacific Region of tl1e U.S. 
Bureau of Reclamation. He stated that further information would be provided once 
available. 

3. State Water Resources Control Board - Water Rights Order 2019 for Cachuma Project 
Permits 11308 and 11310 
TI1e Board packet included a California State Water Board Fact Sheet discussing the State 
Water Board's adoption of a Revised Water Rights Order for fue Cachuma Project. 

Mr. Dahlstrom reported tl1at tl1e State Board approved fue long-awaited Water Rights 
Order on September 17,2019. He explained fuat tl1e Board- approved Order will increase 
the instream flow requirement downstream of Lake Cachuma in wet and above-normal 
water years for tl1e protection of fish, possibly reducing fue water supply for communities 
tl1at rely on Cachuma Project supplies. 

Mr. Dahlstrom reiterated to tl1e Board tl1at staff has planned for several years now to expect 
at least 20 percent less water supply from tl1e Caclmma Project, which may occur now tl1at 
tl1e State Board has issued this decision. 

Mr. Paeter Garcia recapped tl1e State Board hearing discussions tl1at took place on 
September 17, 2019 in Sacramento. He stated fuat Reclamation has filed a request for 
reconsideration witl1 the State Board on twn grom1ds. First, Reclamation contends it does 
not have congressional autl1ority to conduct a study regarding the feasibility of fish passage 
around Bradbury Darn. Second, Reclamation contends tl1at the State Board should not 
direct Reclamation to consider fue 2016 Draft Biological Opinion issued by fue National 
Marine Fisheries Service when undertaking studies required by the Order, because the 2016 
document was never peer reviewed and has no regulatory value. Mr. Garcia stated fuere 
were no otl1er challenges from otl1er parties at tlus time. 

B. State Water Project- Central Coast Water Autl1ority 
1. State of California Deparhnent of Water Resources Delta Conveyance Project 
2. Consideration of Participating with CCWA in the Delta Conveyance Project 

Agenda items Xll.B.1. & 2. were discussed togetl1er. 

TI1e Board packet included an August 1, 2019 Cenh·al Coast Water Autl1ority 
memorandum discussing tl1e upcoming participation decision in the Department of Water 
Resources Delta Conveyance Project and a September 17, 2019 letter from WE Watch 
regarding its recommendation not to participate in the Project. 

Mr. Dahlstrom stated that Mr. Ray Stokes, Central Coast Water Aufuority Executive 
Director, attended the District's Board meeting in August to discuss the Delta Conveyance 
Project. Mr. Dahlstmm explained tl1at CCWA management has asked tl1e CCWA project 

October 17,2019 Speciul Meeling Minules Page5of8 



2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

XIII. 

participants to consider their respective positions on participating in the Project and to 
respond before or at the October 24, 2019 CCWA Board of Directors Meeting. Mr. 
Dahlstrom indicated that he has reviewed all of the documentation and has disrussed the 
topic at length with Mr. Stokes. Mr. Dahlstrom stated that his recommendation would be 
that the District should opt out of participating in the Project due to unknown costs for the 
Project, negotiations are still occurring, and there are no final terrns and conditions at this 
time. He also reported that the City of Solvang City Council has opted out of the Project 
as well as several other CCW A members. 

The Board was provided time to ask questions and provide comments which included 
activities on the Delta, long-term reliability of SWP supplies, unknown costs, 
weather/rainfall totals, and re-acquisition of the SWP Suspended Table A water. 

Mr. Dahlstrom recommended the Board make a motion to direct Trustee Harlan Burchardi, 
the District's CCW A Board of Directors representative, to formally notify CCW A that the 
District wishes to opt out of participating in the Delta Conveyance Project. 

Mr. Nick Di Croce provided public comment to the Board. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Clay, seconded by Trustee Parker, and carried by a 5-0-0 voice 
vote, to direct Trustee Harlan Burchardi, ID No.1 Representative for the CCW A Board of 
Directors, to cast a vote to opt out of the Delta Conveyance Project. 

C. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
1. Eastern Management Area Update 

Trustee Joos stated there was a meeting scheduled for October 24, 2019 for the 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency for the Eastern Management Area. 

Mr. Garcia reported on the current activities relating to the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act (SGMA) and the Eastern Management Area (EMA). He also reported 
that the next meeting of the EMA Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) will be held 
on October 24, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at the City of Solvang Council Chambers. Mr. Garcia 
explained that the EMA GSA will likely discuss an Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement 
between the three management areas, receive a report from the EMA Citizens Advisory 
Group, and review a Draft Data Management Plan. He encouraged members of the public 
to attend and participate in the SGMA process and all related public meetings. 

REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMIITEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIONS AND OTHER MAITERS AND/OR 
COMMUNICATIONS NOT REQUIRING ACTION: 

The Board packet included the September 2019 Family Farm Alliance Monthly Briefing. 

The Board packet included a September 25, 2019 letter from the District to the Santa Barbara 
County Superior Court, Honorable Michael Carrozza re: 2019 Santa Barbara Civil Grand Jury 
Report titled "Cachuma Project Contract and Management." Mr. Dahlstrom reported this was the 
District's required response to the Grand Jury report. 

The Board packet included a copy of the Agenda for the October 3, 2019 meeting of the Santa 
Barbara County Local Agency Formation Commission. 

Trustee Clay reported he attended the City of Solvang Council Meeting on October 14, 2019 and 
recapped topics discussed. 

October 17, 2019 Special Meeting Minules Page6of8 



2 
3 

11u~Lee Llctllctll DULULi:lLUl t:iLctu:>u He Hau anenueu uu;:; '--enrra1 Loasr vvarer nuu1onry uperanng 
Committee Meeting on October 1Qth and provided a brief report the Delta Conveyance Project. 

4 Mrs. Mary Martone reported that the City of Solvang did not pay its quarterly State Water invoice 
5 by the deadline of October 1>l which meant they were in default ·of the Water Supply Agreement 
6 between the District and the City of Solvang. She reported that the late payment was most likely 
7 due to the transition of Management at the City. She indicated that several phone calls and emails 
8 were sent to the City prior to the due elate, and that payment ultimately was received. 
9 

10 
II XIV. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN 
12 ASTERISK(*) FOR FILE: 

13 The Correspondence list was received by the Board. 
14 
15 XV. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: 

16 There were no requests from the Board. Mr. Dahlstrom reported there will be two presentations 
17 at the November meeting, the audit will be presented by Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf and a re-
18 certification of the 2016 Water Rate Schedule will be provided by Bartle Wells Associates. 
19 
20 XVI. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

21 Mr. Dahlstrom stated the next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held on November 
22 19, 2019 at 3:00p.m. 
23 
24 XVII. CLOSED SESSION: 

25 The Board adjourned at 7:06 p.m. for a brief recess. At 7:15 p.m., the Board reconvened and 
26 adjourned to closed session to discuss agenda items XVII. B. 1.- 4. 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 

[Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code- 4 cases] 
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before tl1e State Water Resources 

Control Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and 
11332 to the United States Bureau of Reclamation and complaints filed by tl1e California 
Sport fishing Protection Alliance regarding the operating of the Cachuma Project and 
State Board Orders WR73-37, 89-18 and 94-5; and proposed changes to the place of use 
of waters obtained through aforementioned permits for the Cachuma Project 

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application ??423 to the City of 
Solvang regarding petitions for change and extension of time and protests to tl1e 
petitions 

3. Name of Case: Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 18CV05437, Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement Dis!:Iict No.1 v. Holland, et al. 

4. Name of Case: Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 19CV01873, Cachuma 
Operation and Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement DislTict No.1 

The Board reconvened to open session at 7:33p.m. Mr. Garcia armounced that the Board met in 
Closed Session concerning Agenda Items XVII. B. 1-4. He reported that tl1ere is no reportable 
action on the Agenda Items XN.B. 1-4. 

October 17, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes Puge 7 of 8 



I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT: 

Being no further business, it was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee M. Burchardi and 
carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote, to adjourn the meeting at 7:34p.m. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED(\ 
ll'_\ 

,·<~ ".. fi ,\-, 
. ' ! ,· ··.) 

; '· \~ ~~ 

Mary Martone, Setretary to the Board 

ATTEST: 

Karen King, Board Adrrtinistrative Assistant 

October 17, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes Page8of8 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ID No.1 
November 19, 2019 

Consent Agenda Report 

Agenda Item VII. 

CA-l. Water Supply and Production Report. Overall, the water production was significantly less than the 
1 0-year running average for the month of October to meet the lower demand for domestic, rural residential 
and agriculture water caused by mild weather conditions and shift with lower customer usage. This is below 
typical of water produced for this month in past years. Water conservation by ID No.1 customers remains 
a major factor in overall total use. This resulted in total water production that was 65 acre feet (AF) or 
7.5% less water demand (or the month than the 10-vear running average as shown on the Water 
Production Report. 

Since the 2019-20 rainfall season began on September I. 2019, there has been 2% of rainfall recorded 
through October 31, 2019 at Lake Cachuma. Rainfall at the lake for the "year" is 0%. The USBR Daily 
Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in October recorded the lake elevation at 734.43' with the end of 
month storage of 141,461 AF compared to the end of September level of 735.64' or 144,475 AF. USBR 
recorded precipitation at the lake of 0.00 inches in October for a year total ofOO.O 1 inches. The Lake storage 
was not supplemented with SWP water being imported by the South Coast agencies. The end of October 
actual Evaporation was 945.7 AF. USBR reinitiated achial evaporation being deducted from Project 
Carryover and S WP water effective October I, 2017. 

USBR allocated l 00% deliveries to the Cachuma Member Units as of July 22,2019 for the water year 
2019/20. ID No.1's share is 10.31% or 2,651 AF. As of October· 1, 2019 (the new federal water year), 
JD No.1 retains approximately 453 AF of previous year carryover water in the lake that is subject to 
evaporation. Currently, the lake is at 73.2% of capacity. At a point when the reservoir storage exceeds 
I 00,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically received a full allocation. Conversely, a 20% reduction 
from the pro-rated full deliveries would occur at less than I 00,000 AF and incremental reductions at other 
lower storage levels. These terms were superseded by USBR allocation reduction this year. The amount 
ofCachuma Project Exchange Water delivered was 125 AF for the month. 

Fish Conservation Pool filled in 20 I 0 to elevation 753.00' to capture approximately 9,200 AF for fish 
releases the year of a spill condition and the year fol lowing as is now being used. The fish Passage 
Supplement Account (PSA) of3,200 AF and the Adaptive Management Account (AMA) water was reset at 
500 AF. As of October 1, 201 8 the AM A fish Account was restored 3,551 AF with the lake level rebound 
this past winter. 

There were Fish releases as incorporated in the Downstream Water Rights Releases as pmt of the Settlement 
Agreement. Below explains the reasons for the flows recorded in Hilton Creek and in the Stilling basin 
which are direct excerpts from the ESA Section 7 Consultation 2000 Biological Opinion issued to USBR: 

NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion Requirements in a Spill Year with Surcharge 
• I 0 eft at Hwy /54 Bridge -year of a spill exceeding 20, 000 A F 
• 1.5 eft a1 Alisal Bridge- year of a spill exceeding 20,000 AF and steelhead are present at A lisa/ 

Reach 
• 1.5 cfs at A lisa/ Bridge- year immediately following a spill exceeding 20,000 AF and if steel head 

are present at Alisal Reach 

NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion Requirements in a Minimal or No-Spill Year with Surcharge 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Conscnt Agenda November 19. 2019 



• 5 cfs at Hwy 154 - less than 20,000 AF spill or No Spill and Reservoir Storage above 120,000 AF 
• 2. 5 cfs at Hwy 154 - in all years with Reservoir Storage below 120,000 AF but greater than 30,000 

AF 
• 30 AF p er month to "refresh stilling basin and long p ool"- less than 30,000 AF in Reservoir 

Storage andre-initiate consultation. 

Currently, the gravity flows originating from the barge and at the outlet works through the Hilton Creek 
Emergency Backup System (HCEBS) travel through the Hilton Creek Watering System piping and are 
released directly to the diffuser box at the Upper and Lower Release Points (LRP), with delivery to Hilton 
Creek for October of 160.6 AF ami supplemental fish passage flows from the outlet works for the 
month is 234.6 AF for a total of 395.2 AF. 

There has been 30,683.6 AF of water released as of October 31, 2019 for fish since the year after the spill 
in 2011 . During a Downstream Water Rights release, fi sh water is included within the release amounts 
according to the settlement agreement. Once those releases concluded, "Project" water will continue to be 
debited although the fish water is being diverted from the Stilling Basin below Bradbury Dam. With the 
fi sh Conservation Pool rearing water account, a total of 35,548.2 AF has been released for fish during the 
period following the spill condition in 2011 . 

DWR's initial allocation for WY2019 is l 0% or 70 AF for TO l's prorated share. In February, DWR 
increased the allocation to 35% or 245 AF. DWR increased the allocation to 70% in April or 490 AF for 
TO 1. On June 19, 2019, DWR announced its final allocation increase to 75% or lD 1 's share of 525 AF 
including the drought buffer. The District's SWP "Table A" delivery was 239 acre-feet in September 
with accounting for the return (0 AF in October) of transferred water to the City of Solvang in an effort 
to avoid spill of its purchased supplemental SWP water that was stored in San Luis Reservo ir in 2017. 

The District 's river water supply production remains available and consistent with a ll I iccnsed well fields 
operational. Currently. with li vestream conditions downstream in accordance with WR89-1 8, credit in the 
ANA is first priority water being replenished in Cachuma and expected to be whole with the end of the 
inflow recession. This allows for the District to produce its full licensed amount should it be needed. The 
District 's Upland Groundwater well production remains operational. 

Direct diversion to USBR and the County Park wa~· 1.80 acre-feet. For the month, 10.87 AF was 
produced [rom the Santa Ynez Upland wells. The 6.0 c(s river well field produced 7.12 AF {or the month 
and 0.19 AF was produced (rom the 4.0 c{s well field. 

Santa Barbara County recorded rainfall for October in Santa Ynez at 0.00 inches. The average rainfall is 
0.98 inches for the month and the year-to-date (September 1 to August 30) average total is 0.00 inches. The 
Santa Ynez River watershed Antecedent Index (AI) or soil saturation remains dry condition. The total 
rainfall in the upper watershed of the Santa Ynez River Basin above Cachuma was 0.00 inches or 0% for 
the year. Lake Cachuma received 0% of normal rainfall to date at the County's rainfall gauge. According 
to the CIMIS report for the month. rainfall in Santa Ynez was 0.00 inches with no crop frost protection days. 

Dahi/C:/sywdlboard/Consent /\genda November J 9. 201 9 2 



NEW INFORMATION BELOW IS PRESENTED IN BOLD TYPE 

CA-2. Status ofWR 89-18 Above Narrows Account. 
The USBRrep01t for August 31,2019 for the Above Narrow Account (ANA) and Below Narrows Account 
(BNA) shows the Above Narrow Account (ANA) and Below Na!Tows Account (BNA) at 15,546.2 AF and 
4,098 AF, respectively. No downstream water rights released will occur in 2019. 

JD No.1 staff perfonns field monitoring on behalf of and jointly with the Parent District and fisheries data 
co11ection during the water rights release period. Staff also conducts stream gauging to determine live
stream events at San Lucas Creek for reporting to the SYR WCD and USBR. Live Steam conditions ceased 
in the SYR watershed. 

CA-3. Report on State Water Project- Central Coast Water Authority Activities. In June, DWR increased the 
a llocation to the State Water Contractors to 75% of delivery requests due to well above average snow pack 
and precipitation in the 8-station index region. No change in deliveries are expected. DWR revised its 
initial allocation in February and increased the amount to 35% of deliveries requested. 

The CCW A Finance Committee meeting took place on October 24, 2019. The Committee reviewed 
the FY 2019/2020 First Quarter Investment Report showing a 2.22% effective rate of return on the 
balance of $70.5 million in September. Investments are held in LAIF, Montecito B&T, and U.S. 
treasury notes through Charles Schwab. The Committee also reviewed the Resolution 19-01 amending 
the Rules and Regulations governing the policy for purchase of services, supplies and equipment. 
Both agenda items were recommended for Board approval. 

The CCW A Board of Directors met on October 24, 2019. The Board of Directors considered the 
Consent Calendar and the controllers report and the operations report including the water delivery 
update. 

The water supply report was presented with the Tables of delivery and describing the pumping 
restrictions and alternative methods of delivery to Cachuma for the south coast contractors. 

Staff presented an update on DWR shutdown of the Coastal Branch with the activities to be conducted 
by CCWA during the two-week period and limitation ofwater supply to the contracting agencies. 

The Board heard a summary of New Delta Conveyance Project and timing of the decision by CCWA. 
If CCW A opts out and does not approve the Agreement in Principle (AlP) there is no opportunity in 
the future to participate. The Board also heard additional details of the DCP with concerns that DWR 
has yet to develop a Project Description, with the agreement in principle still pending. There will be 
a special meeting on November 18, 2019. 

Contract assignment and the Suspended Table A Reacquisition was discussed. The CCW A Board 
of Directors authorized engaging Environmental Science Associates (ESA) to prepare an 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the reacquisition of 12,214 acre-feet of suspended Table A 
water at a cost of $293,962. There are currently now five CCWA agencies participating 
(Guadalupe backing out and MWD in) with interest by some other CCWA project participants not 
already participating in the reacquisition. There is no date scheduled by the County of Santa 
Barbara for Contract assignment. 

Dahi/C:/sy,HIIboard/Con~ent Agenda November 19. 2019 3 



The Board heard a summary of the DWR enhanced Coastal Branch Planning and monitoring 
proposal, update on the request for qualifications for Water Management consulting firms, and the 
summary of the FY 2018/19 yearend budget. The Board approved the recommendation of the 
Finance Committee and the procurement of the Hyper-converged technology project. 

The acquisition of the 12,214 AF of Suspended SWP Water has moved forward with approval by the Board 
of Supervisors at a meeting in February. CCWA wi!J continue to pursue the acquisition through DWR on 
behalf of the parties requesting water including the Cities of Santa Maria and Guadalupe, 10 No.1, and the 
City of Solvang through ID No.I ' s contract. DWR and the County wi!J require reimbursement of those past 
costs. fD No.I 's share is estimate to be $1.4 million based on its 500 af request. The annual cost of the 
water is anticipated at $150/af plus treatments costs. The Board of Supervisors met on October 4°' and did 
not approve the reacquisition of the 12,214 for Santa Maria, ID No.1 and Solvang, Guadalupe, and the 
newest request from Carpinteria Valley Water District. This is a setback with the Supervisors not acting in 
the best interest of the requesting agencies and possibly jeopardizing 10 No.I 's 800 AF of the last available 
SWP water. 

The Board of Supervisors acting as the Board of Directors ofthe SBCFCWCD met again on November 1, 
2016, heard public comments from all the participating CCWA agencies, and voted to move forward with 
developing an agreement with CCW A to acquire the remaining 12,214 AF on behalf of the five requesting 
agencies. An agreement is expected completed prior to the end of the year. A meeting is scheduled for 
December 13,2016. 

The Board of Supervisors approved the liability and indemnification agreement between the County and 
CCW A and voted 3 to 2 to move approve the reacquisition of the Suspended SWP water for the parties 
including 101 that wi!J receive 500 AF. 

DWR has authorized CCWA to prepare an EIR on the suspended water reacquisition. A CEQA lead agency 
agreement was approved by CCW A; the county has yet to approve the agreement. Additionally, to ensure 
the County will move forward with the acquisition process once those participating agencies (including ID 
No.I) commit to funding the CEQA review, CCW A is seeking an implementation agreement with the 
County. The agreement terms are being negotiated between CCWA and SB County. 

Board of Supervisors acting as the Board of Directors of the SBFC& WCD met on May 2, 2017 to discuss 
and concur with the lead agency agreement between DWR and CCW A authorizing CCW A to proceed with 
EJR for the suspended water reacquisition . Supervisor Willian1s conditioned the agreement to use this water 
as a mechanism to control growth by not allowing transfers or sale of this water by those parties acquiring 
this suspended water including IDl, the no1th county agencies, and the Carpinteria Valley Water District 
which entered this arrangement very late in the process. There was opposition to CCW A preparing the EIR 
and comments made to re-open the Water Supply Retention Agreement. Misinformation was presented 
about the reacquisition process and the SWP agreements. Following this diversion from the agenda item, 
the Board voted 3-2 approving CCWA as the lead agency. 

The contract assignment underway between CCW A and SB County may have an effect on the Suspended 
Water Reacquisition timing and process. 

Contract Assignment from SB County to CCW A will allow a direct interaction between the CCWA 
contractors with DWR for the reacquisition of SWP water. 

Minimal progress has been made with Santa Barbara County as of this date for reacquisition of the 
suspended water. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Conscnt Agenda November 19, 2019 4 



A final participation decision by all CCWA parties is needed by CCWA in September 2019. The City of 
Guadalupe withdrew as a participant, and Montecito Water District enHsted. 

On August 29, 2017, CCWA provided costs and financing of the California WaterFix project, (the Twin 
Tunnels). The information is presented to give an idea of the estimated costs of the Cal Waterfix project 
for each agency as well as the financing structures being proposed to finance the project. 

As of November 2017, all irrigation contractors in the Cal Waterfix have withdrawn from or substantially 
reduced participation. This will likely create a shift in the cost allocation and increase the acre foot costs 
of the project as defined and require a reevaluation of the contracting language. 

The new Governor of California has stepped away from theCa Waterfix after years of planning and 
environmental sunk costs and will now pursue the new diversion and bypass project named the Delta 
Conveyance project. $300m ill ion of new planning costs are estimated. 

The State is now proposing the Delta Conveyance Project as a single pipeline with an estimated $14 
billion cost. The SWC are considering costs and participation at this time. 

CCWA is requesting its member's decision to participate prior to the CCWA Board meeting in October 
2019. 

CCWA and the contracting agencies continue to work on our pursuit of the assignment of the State Water 
Contract from Santa Barbara County to CCW A. CCW A Board is scheduled to vote on the amendment to 
the JPA agreement and the amendments to the Water Supply Agreements at its meeting on October 26, 
2017. 10 No.I needs approval prior to the October 26th CCW A Board meeting. Additionally, CCW A is 
meeting with DWR on September 19th and hope to get more clarification from DWR on its positions 
regarding the assignment. 

With the CCW A and its contracting agencies approval of the assignment and a Bond rating analysis, this 
paves the way for DWR to take action consenting to the assignment. Once this occurs prior to the end of 
the calendar year, it is anticipated that SB County will take action in January 2018. 

The Bond Rating for CCWA was accepted by DWR in March 2018 and CCWA expects DWR's approval 
ofthe assignment. 

CCWA is requesting DWR to notify SBFC&WCD indicating the assignment can move forward. The 
notification was expected the week of September I 0, 2018. 

CCWA provided notice to Santa Barbara County regarding next steps in the process following DWR's 
concurrence to assign. 

The 3rd District Supervisor Joan Hartmann agreed to meet with representatives from CCW A, JD 1, and City 
of Buellton on December 6, 2018 regarding the logic and benefits of Contract assignment from the County 
to CCWA. The one hour meeting provided an opportunity to present the positions of her constituent 
agencies in this region, hear the reasons for local agency contracting, and allow for questions. 1\ follow up 
meeting may be scheduled before the matter goes before the Board of Supervisors in February 2019. 

No pr·ogress has been made to date on the County's assignment of the contract. 

Dahl/C:/sywdlboard/Consent Agenda November 19. 2019 5 



CA-4. State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Permits, Environmental Compliance and Hearings Update 

The first phase of the SWRCB continuing jurisdiction hearing on the Cachuma Project Applications 11331 
and 11332 took place in November 2000 and were specific to the "Place of Use" revisions. The SWRCB 
continued the hearing for the Phase 2 portion which was held in October and November of2003 and based 
on the SWRCB's Draft Environmental Impact Report ("EIR") released in August 2003 for the continuing 
o peration of the Cachuma Project. Joint legal representation at this hearing involved USBR, SYR WCD, 
SYR WCD, TO No.1 and CCRB and the focus was proposed changes in the Cachuma Project operations 
based on the protection of the public trust resources - the Southern Steelhead trout, modifications to the 
water rights permits, and the Settlement Agreement. 

Since then, the SWRCB revised the DEIR in 2007 and included two additional alternatives that could affect 
the hearings and decisions before the SWRCB in 2003. ID No.1 provided extensive comment during the 
review period as did others involved in the joint representation. In order to update the RDEIR, the SWRCB 
engaged Impact Sciences lnc in November 2009 to review the hearing testimony, analyze two DEIR's and 
provide the necessary updates, and complete to a final EIR with response to comments. 

Because the SWRCB did not have adequate funding for impact Sciences to conduct the required work, in 
May 2010 the SWRCB division of water rights requested that CCRB and ID No.1 provide financial 
assistance which was approved by both agencies in the amount of $85,000 and forwarded to the State 
General Services in June 2010. 

Impact Sciences has delivered the Administrative Final EIR to the SWRCB staff on August 27, 2010 with 
an expected water rights decision issuance in late fall early or winter 2010, or should a hearing be needed, 
spring 201 1. 

Based on a meeting on february 71h with the SWRCB staff, additional delays will occur in the EIR process 
which will affect the hearing date. Circumstances, including staff availability and funding in the water rights 
division has now pushed the possible date for a decision without water rights hearing for a least 6 months. 
Should a hearing be required, it may take up to 2 years. 

Recent discussions indicate that the State Board staff may revise the DEIR alternatives and environmentaJly 
preferred alternative. It is the position of 10 No.I and CCRB that alternative 3C which analyzed current 
operations with the existing BiOp and Water Rights Order 89-18 with modifications, and recognizes the 
Settlement Agreement is the environmentally preferred alternative. Other alternatives will have impacts on 
water supplies and the continuing operations of the Cachuma Project. No time frame has been indicated by 
the State Board Staff as to the completion of the Final EIR. 

On April!, 2011, ill No.1 received the re-circulated and modified "2"d Revised Draft Enviroru11entallmpact 
Report" fi·om the SWB for comment which were due on May 16th 20 I I. The 2DEIR shows the new "no 
action" alternative as 3C and the "environmentally superior" alternative as 4B the SWP exchange for BNA 
water to Lompoc. Other SWB updates are incorporated in the 2DEIR. ID No.1 management, special legal 
counsel BB&K, consu ltants Stetson Engineers and Hanson Environmental wi ll review the 2DEIR for 
changes and provide water resources, hydrology, biologic, and legal comment Jetter by the deadline. This 
will be coordinated with the Parent District and CCRB. 

The Parent District and 10 No.I legal counsel and management are in the process of completing a joint 
comment letter to the SWRCB, which the Parent District took the lead in preparing. The letter content is 
being coordinated with the CCRB for consistency. Comment period was extended from May 16th to May 
3 JS'. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Conscnt Agenda November 19. 2019 6 



The SWRCB has assigned David Rose as the legal counsel to handle the responsibilities for the 2DEIR in 
p lace of Dana Differding who is on maternity leave for up to one year. It appears that the State Board Staff 
will make an effort to fmalize the EIR, including the responses to comments by year's end. However, this 
will require the ID No.1 and CCRB (excluding Carpinteria Valley Water District because it withdrew from 
CCRB) to provide additional funding for the completion of the document. 

With the recent additional funding approved by both ID No.1 and CCRB 3 in the amount of$45,000 to fund 
the SWRCB for completion of the FEIR, to date the Member Units have provided a grand total of over 
$675,000 for this SWRCB environmental process. Carpinteria Valley Water District participated as a 
Cachuma Project Member Unit in sharing the $45,000. 

fmpact Sciences, the SWRCB consultant for the preparation of the FEIR, completed work on the response 
to comments and finalizing the EIR. SWB staff has indicated that a Final ElR may be completed by mid
November. 

On December 8, 2011, the SWRCB as the lead agency under CEQA announced the completion and 
availability of the FEIR for consideration of modifications to the Cachuma Project Water Right Application 
11331 and 11332. The FEIR will be included in the SWRCB hearing administrative record unless Parties 
to the proceedings object by January 9, 2012. Should there be an objection and it is likely the SWB will 
hold a hearing. 

The SWRCB received comment and objection letters from several parties including the Environmental 
Defense Center on behalf of Ca!Trout, Department of Fish and Game, National Marine Fisheries Service, 
among others. 

The SWRCB has supportive documentation by its deadline of February 281
". The hearing date for the FEIR 

to be incorporated into the administrative record is set for March 29 and 30, 2012. A significant 
collaborative effort is underway between USBR, TO No.I, Parent District, and CCRB to prepare for the 
hearings. 

TJte SWRCB hearing involved the joint advocacy participants and witnesses of ID No.1, Parent District, 
and CCRB along with USBR to support and defend the SWRCB's FEIR and the elements contained within 
the document to be incorporated into the record for a later determination of the Water Rights Order. The 
opposing parties were the Environmental Defense Center (EDC) and their witnesses on behalf of Cal Trout, 
who representatives were noticeably absent from the hearings, as well as the National Marine Fisheries 
Service and the California Department ofFish and Game. The Board Hearing Officer issued the ruling on 
April 5 to incorporate the FEIR into the record with rn in or corrections to be made prior to the Board 
certification ofthe document. 

The SWRCB Division of Water Rights may have a water rights order issued by October 2012. 

In a recent update from the SWRCB Division of Water Rights, it is unlikely that a hearing will take place 
in 20 12 on a Water Rights Order and FEIR certification for the continuing operation of the Cachuma Project 
under permits 11308 and 11310. No time has been set by the SWB for 2013. 

On Thursday, February 71
", the SWRCB staff rescinded the place-of-use issuance in the 2000 Phase I hearing 

for the GWD. Although this is not expected to affect the issuance of a draft water rights order for continuing 
operation of the Cachuma Project. Charlie Hoppin. SWRCB Chairman will not be continuing his position 
which is likely to significantly affect the timing of the draft water rights order. 

SWRCB has indicated that a draft order is scheduled for I / 14/2014 which is one year nine months from the 
hearing in 2012. 

Dahl/C:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19. 20 I 9 7 



Recent indications that the SWRCB will schedule a hearing on the Draft Water Right Order for pennits 
11308 and 11310 in October 2013 as reported by Cal-Strategies. However, infonnation from other sources 
now report that the State Board now appears to have delayed the timing of a hearing to after the first of the 
year. 

Cal-Strategies recently reported that an internal closed session of the SWRCB may occur on January 7, 
2014. At this point, no progress has been made in accelerating the water rights order issuance. 

Information indicates that the SWB will meet in closed session now in mid to late February on the internal 
draft water rights order. The State Board is discussing water transfers and drought preparedness in response 
to the lowest allocations on record to agricultural users and communities. 

The SWB has cancelled all water rights activities and hearings due to the drought proclamation by the 
Governor. The latest information from SWRCB staff is that the hearing may occur in October. 

SWB staff has indicated that the Board may meet in closed session in late July or early August. Recent 
communications with SWB staff indicate that the drought and state-wide water supply issues will take 
priority and the focus of the SWB will be on those matters. No time has been provided for a hearing. 

The State Board may meet in closed session in December to review a Draft Water Rights Order for penn its 
1 I 308 and 11310 as a result of the hearings that took place in October 2003 and March 2012 on the EIR. 

The SWRCB calendar does not show any sess ion in December for Draft Water Rights Order on the Cachuma 
Project. The last SWB hearing activity was March 2012. SWRCB calendar does not show any session in 
January 20 15. 

After hearing a report and confinnation from CCRB's consultant Cal Strategies that the SWRCB would 
have its closed session hearing on February 17, 20 15 with a release of a draft Water Rights Order the 
following day, this date has once again been pushed. ID1 will continue to check the SWRCB hearing 
calendar. 

No SWRCB hearing date has been set due to the recent Governors orders for continuing State-wide drought 
conditions and increased regulatory actions taking priority. 

The SWRCB held a closed session on the Draft Water Orders on August 22, 2016. Although there was 
nothing to report out of the closed, management contacted SWRCB staff to inquire about timing of the 
Order. On September 7, 2016 the Draft Order amending penn its 11308 and I 1310 was issued to the Bureau 
of Reclamation and copied to the parties in the past hearings including ID No.1. The Draft Order is under 
review by ID No.1 management, its consultants (Stetson Engineers and Hanson Environmental), and special 
legal counsel with comments due back to the SWRCB by noon on October 25, 2016. 

The SYR WCD and ID No. I jointly requested a time extension to provide comments from the SWRCB that 
is consistent with USBR and others. Because of the complexity of the Draft Order, 45-days were not 
enough time and therefore the request extends to after the first of the year. The SWRCB granted a time 
extension to December 9, 20 I 6 as the deadline for submittal of comments. 

lD No.I submitted its comment letter to the SWRCB by the deadline. The comment objected to the SWRCB 
adoption of 5C or more water for public trust resources steelhead rather than the adoption of the 
environmentally superior alternative of 3C, a balanced water option between steel head and water supply. 
ID No.I coordinated with the SYR WCD to develop a common position but separate letter. Other parties 

Dahl/C:/sywdlboard/Consent Agenda November 19. 20 19 8 



providing comments on the SWRCB Draft Order included USBR, CCRB, NOAA-NMFS, CDFW, 
EDC/Caltrout, & Cal Farm Bureau. 

The special interest group's submitted comment suggesting the SWRCB extend beyond alternative SC and 
the NMFS recommended postponing the adoption of the Order to include the 2016 BO. Sample letters are 
in the Board packet and the entire set of letters can be made available upon request. 

A notice was provided in early March 2018 related to the change in the noticing recipient list. 

S WRCB held a closed session hearing on August 7 2018. No information to date has been forwarded by 
the SWB staff. 

Additional SWRCB closed session hearings were held on August 28 and 29, 2018. No information to date 
has been forwarded by the SWB staff. 

The S WRCB held a closed session item on Perm its 11308 and 113 I 0 on March 5 and 6, 20 19. 

On March 27, 2019 the SWB issued the Revised Draft Order Amending Permits 11308 and 11310 for 
continuing operation of the Cachuma Project. The 371 page order reflects terms for continuing operations 
by USBR, conditions for protection of downstream water rights and public trust resources, and conditions 
for water supply. The comment period ends on April29, 2019 at noon. On April 5, 2019, ajoint letter 
from CCRB, SYRWCD, ID#l and City of Lompoc was sent to the SWB requesting a 45-day extension 
given the complexity and content of the order. The extension request by the local interests was supported 
by USSR. 

Tlte Extension was approved by the SWRCB and comments are due in June. 10 No.I , USBR and CCRB 
submitted comments to the SWRCB on the draft order. 

Tlte Stale Water Board provided notification that it would return to closed session on July 16, 2019 to discuss 
the pending draft order. 

A new date was set for a closed session hearing by the SWB of August 20, 2019. 

The S W RC B scheduled a hearing on September I 7, 2019 to certifY the EIR and adopt the Water Rights 
O rder for continuing operation and maintenance of the Cachuma project under perm its I 1308 and 11310. 
This order has significant consequences on the Cachuma Project water supply by the need for protection of 
the public resources (fisheries) and fmiher protects the downstream water rights. The US Bureau of 
Reclamation will also be required to study fish passage and the effects of diversions on the fisheries among 
many other plans and studies required by the SWRCB. 

The SWRCB issued a final Water Rights Order on September 17,2019. 

CA-5. National Marine Fisheries Service- 2000 Biological Opinion issued to USBR for the Continuing Operations 
ofthc Cachuma Project and Section 7 Re-Consultation 

The 2000 Biological Opinion (BiOp) issued by NMFS requires USBR to comply with the tenns and 
conditions (T&C's) and reasonable and prudent measures (RPM's) to avoid a take condition of the listed 
Steel head/rainbow trout which allows for the continuing operations of the Cachuma Project for water supply 
purposes. The Cachuma Project Member Units are carrying out those requirements out on behalf of the 
USBR. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Consent/\genda November 19, 2019 9 



Under the 2001 MOU, CCRB representing the four south coast Member Units, and JD No.1 have jointly 
funded and conducted the studies, projects and monitoring requirements as defined in the T&C's and 
RPM's. 

Two passage barrier removal projects have now received full and partial grant funding; Quiota Creek 
crossings #2 and #7 respectively. Although #2 was not the responsibility of the Member Units, (it is 
identified in the EIR as a Santa Barbara County Project), both projects may be needed to comply with the 
BiOp and avoid additional measures that may include additional water releases from Member Unit water 
supply for fish downstream ofBradbury Dam. The combined cost of these two bridge projects are estimated 
at $1.8 million. 

The Quiota Creek Crossings #2 was completed in 2011 within the contract time. A complete accounting 
will be provided. Crossing #7 funding is pending approval by the granting agencies. COMB included this 
crossing in the 2012-2013 Budget and the majority of the Board approved entering into a sole source contract 
with Lapidus Construction to build crossing #7. 

Construction on crossing #7 is complete and a report from COMB regarding the budget will be forthcoming. 
Grant funding for Crossing #0 is being processed. 

During the week of February 25th- 28th, USSR Staff Nick Zaninovich and Doug Deflitch were conducting 
Routine Operation & Maintenance Inspection of the Cachuma Project facilities. This is a routine inspection 
according to the SOP protocols. On Thursday February 28th, they visited the USSR owned and operated 
Hilton Creek watering system siphon/pump barge in order to perform maintenance on the pumps. After 
"testing the apparatus" on February 28, in the early hours of March 1st, an "incident" occurred and the 
H ilton Creek wateri11g system lost the ability to siphon water from the lake, flows stopped at both the upper 
and lower release valves, and there was no water in Hilton Creek. The COMB Biology Staff (CBS) was 
notified by the USSR Dam Tender at approximately lOam and immediately went to Hilton Creek to rescue 
fish. NMFS was also notified by USBR of the situation and the fish mortality. At !2:30pm on March 1st, 
the pumps were activated and the water started flowing again. 

CBS is documenting the situation with an incident report which will be submitted to the USBR. The 
USSR is currently working on an incident report. The system is currently using the pumps for pressurized 
releases at a higher rate of 8 cfs ( 16AFD) rather than 6 cfs ( 12 AFD) as the required target flows. USSR is 
attempting to install a temporary delivery system so that the Hilton Creek watering system can be assessed. 
The apparent USBR operator error or system infrastructure failure will be confirmed in a report. 

A report was filed by USSR on March 13,2013 regarding the Hilton Creek water system failure. 

A regional power outage on June 24· 2013 created another HCWS failure to deliver flows into the creek 
habitat. Because the HCWS was operating on power only and not in siphon mode, the system was down for 
several hours from 11 :30 pm to 4:45 am according to USSR. Additional fish losses occurred and NMFS 
was notified. USSR has been working internally to develop a reliable and redundant HCWS. No definitive 
plans have been presented. Costs are reason that a backup system (Rain for Rent) was not put into place. 

Currently, the system is functioning on a static level delivery flow of 7.7 cfs with no plans discussed with 
the MU's on the remedies to vary the flow rates or the system. 

Hilton Creek water system continues to release 9.2 AFD or 4.6 cfs which is greater than the requirements 
in the 2000 80. This water is ·'Project" contract water used as water supplies for the Cachuma Member 
Units. USSR has not yet remedied this problem because of funding issues. 

Dahl/C:/sywd/boanl/Conscnt Agenda November 19. 2019 10 



Reclamation is investigating a redundant HCWS and repairs to the existing system with a time frame of a 
year or more. 

On June 9, Michael Jackson of USBR rep01ted to ID No.I management that on the previous Thursday and 
Friday, USBR airlifted (using a helicopter) a replacement Hilton Creek pump onto the barge and now have 
both pumps repaired and operational. USBR staff will continue to monitor its system. 

USBR installed a by-pass water line to the 1 0-inch outlet valve at the Control house for the purpose of 
supplying colder water to Hilton Creek. This installation may create constraints in the downstream water 
rights releases. USBR also compelled CCW A to install a by-pass and a high line over the radial gate sill to 
deliver SWP water into the lake rather than through the control house and intake works. The consequences 
of both actions have not yet been fully evaluated. 

USBR has prepared a Draft BOon the focused consultation for the Drought Operations and Hilton Creek 
Watering System including the 30,000 AF Storage trigger in the reservoir thus reducing fish flows. The 
contents of the final Draft BO have not been made available, however, there are Parent District and ID No.I 
concerns over any permanent connection at the outlet works to serve Hilton Creek affecting downstream 
and contract water delivery capabilities. 

Negotiations are on-going with USBR regarding the 30,000 AF Storage triggering point for fish flows. The 
focused Draft BO for Drought operations and the reduced fish flows was withdrawn by USBR. No.I and 
CCRB are meeting with USBR to present information to assist USBR in the consultation with NMFS related 
to lowering the fish flows to 1.0 AFD of30 AF per month according to the 2000 BO. This is in comparison 
to the nearly 400 AF per month cun·ently being released for fish into Hilton Creek. 

TD No.I jointly requested with CCRB that USBR modifY and reduce fish releases into Hilton Creek to 30 
Acre-feet per month in accordance with the 2000 BiOp. A joint letter was sent on July 15, 2014 and USBR 
subsequently requested additional information on the Cachuma Storage and hydrology. This joint 
information was forwarded on December 12, 2014. A request was made on January 5 as to the status of this 
action by USBR. 

In accordance with the 2000 Biological Opinion, since the available water in storage is below the 30,000 
AF trigger, USBR will consultant with NMFS to determine the outcome of the reduced fish flows to 1.0 
AFD or 30 AF per month. No action has been taken to date and NMFS requested additional studies and 
analysis. 

USBR submitted the additional information prepared jointly by USBR, CCRB, ID No.1, and CCRB as 
requested by NMFS for the Critical Drought Operations on June I 0111 and July 1st, 2015. 

Tl1ere is pending litigation, USBR v. Caltrout related to Hilton Creek and the Emergency Hilton Creek 
Pumping System. ID No.I is an Intervener with the SYRWCD and CCRB with USBR in this case. The 
plaintiffs claim is "take" of the Endangered Steelhead/rainbow trout and temporary and permanent fixes to 
the HCEPS. 

Settlement documents have been submitted by the USBR, the Intervening Parties and the Environmental 
Defense Center for Cal Trout on September 23 , 2015. 

USBR successfully tested the Hilton Creek Emergency pumping System m late October to meet the 
conditions ofthe Settlement. 

The parties to the USBR v. Caltrout settlement Agreement accepted the USBR the Hilton Creek Emergency 
Backup System as complete. As part Settlement conditions- Stipulation #2, the USBR called the parties to 

Dahl/C :Isywdfboard/Conscnt Agenda November J 9. 2019 l 1 



rneet on January 27, 2016 to review and take comments on the "Hilton Creek Enhanced Gravity Flow 
System" (HCEGFS) and proposed connection to the penstock. ID I representatives Walsh and Dahlstrom 
provided testimony to USBR as well as the SYR WCD General Manager. Cal Trout and CCRB also 
provided input. Dale Francisco, a member of the public attended the meeting that was meant only for those 
parties to the I itigation and Settlement Agreement. lD I submitted its issues with this situation to USBR. 
This was neither a Brown Act meeting nor a public meeting. 

USBR has not yet responded to comments regarding the HCEGFS. 

With the Cachuma Project water available to the Member Units being less than 7,000 AF, on April 6, 2016 
IDl requested that USBR convene an AMC meeting to consider changes in passage, maintenance, rearing 
and critical dry year water for fish downstream of Bradbury Dam. IDl requested that USBR lead this 
meeting to propose to NMFS that it allow the reduction of flows to 1 Acre Foot per day in accordance with 
the 2000 BO. It was suggested that this meeting is urgent given the lake levels and available water supply 
for human consumption. 

Two AMC meetings meeting were conducted on April 29, 2016 and again on May 3, 2016 to discuss the 
reduction of fish flows, the emergency Hilton Creek pumping system, and fish rescue. NMFS and USBR 
are negotiating possible solutions. However, fish relocation will require a NMFS 135-day process at which 
time water will be unavailable. 

Several AMC conference calls have occurred in May and June to determine the best means to sustain the 
ex isting population of trout in Hilton Creek. No final decision has been made to relocate fish except to 
consider trucking water to the creek as a temporary fix. An action will be needed prior and following to the 
downstream water rights releases. 

The latest decision by NMFS and USBR following the July AMC meeting was to have water trucks available 
to fill tanks for making temporary releases into the lower release point of Hilton Creek as the downstream 
water rights releases commence and after the releases are tem1inated. Once those releases start from the 
outlet works, pressure to the Hilton Creek piping will cease and therefore no water would be delivered. 
Monitoring of the 57 trout in the Creek will continue. 

Hilton Creek is being watered at the lower release point from trucked water into a set of tanks. Water comes 
from a source at outlet works. NMFS has not approved the trapping and relocation of those remaining 
Rainbow trout to a facility capable of ensuring survival. 

Water to the lower release point of Hilton creek is provided from a pump system in the Stilling Basin. The 
water is essentially being recirculated with no refreshing releases anticipated from the outlet works. USBR 
is the lead on this project. 

With the elevation of the lake now at 7 I 2', USBR will be testing the Hilton Creek pump barge in March in 
anticipation ofNMFS mandating fish flow resume to Hilton Creek beginning in April. Flows will be subject 
to the criteria in the 2000 BO. 

USBR tested the Hilton Creek pump barge on April 7 and resulted in a failure mode which requires the 
continued use of the HCEBS at the outlet works to continue to gravity force water to the lower release point 
in J lilton Creek. No time or a cost estimate is forecast for repairs by USBR. As a result, CCWA was forced 
to re-install the bypass pipeline up the spillway and through Gate #4 rather than connect to the penstock at 
the outlet works control house as has been done over the past 25 years. CCW A deliveries of SWP water to 
the south coast will be through this temporary bypass. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19.2019 12 



CCW A was directed by USBR to cease delivery operations through the Bradbury Dam penstock by March 
23, 2017. On April 14, 2017, the CCWA bypass pipeline was re-installed based on modifications and 
approval by USBR which allows CCWA deliveries of SWP water to resume. CCW A south coast agencies 
paid for the re-installation. 

As of March 20 18, CCW A deliveries to the lake were shut down from March 21 to March 27. Typical daily 
deliveries were 40 AF. 

For the month of April, 2018, releases for fish at 4.48 AFD are made through the HCEBS and through the 
outlet works. 

Fish releases continue through the HCEBS and outlet works. As of August 6, 20 18 the downstream water 
rights account for fish release throughout the duration of the ANA/BNA release period. 

The Downstream water rights releases were curtailed on September 12, 2018. Fish releases from Project 
Water into Hilton Creek resumed at a rate of 8.01AFD. 

USBR made steelhead passage water releases the beginning on February 6, 20 19 with the flow conditions 
in the Santa Ynez River and in accordance with the 2000 BO. Those releases are subject to an agreed upon 
schedule between USBR and NMFS and that come from the fish passage account of3 ,551 AF. The starting 
flow rate is 60 CFS and then ramping down incrementally. 

On February 9, 2011, USBR submitted completed the documentation supporting compliance (Compliance 
Report) to NMFS with the requirements pursuant to the September 11, 2000 Biological Opinion. The binder 
contains responses and actions that address the 15 RPM' s and associated Tenns and Conditions. USBR 
staff recently requested the status of the 2008, 2009 and 20 I 0 annual monitoring report, including trend 
analysis for 2005-2008 (Term & Condition 11-1) that was not contained in the Compl iance Report. CCRB, 
ID No.I and Parent District will review the update of the 2008 report within the next week for submittal to 
USBR. The 2009 and presumably 2010 reports are work in-progress being prepared by the joint biology 
staff. 

The 2008 Annual Monitoring Report and Trend Analysis for 2005-2008 for the Biological Opinion for the 
Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma Project on the Santa Ynez River was reviewed by ID No.I , 
Parent District and CCRB then finalized for submittal to USBR on June 22, 20 11 . On June 23 , USBR 
submitted the document to the NMFS and will be incorporated into the USBR Compliance Binder. 

Tl1e 2009 Annual Monitoring Report and Trend Analysis were made available in draft fonn for review by 
ID No.I , Parent District and CCRB on July 7. ID No.I provided comments which were incorporated into 
the final document. The Repott was reviewed by a COMB Fisheries Committee which provided comment 
on the Report. Although COMB and this committee is not part of the fisheries review process and/or on the 
Adaptive Management Committee (AM C) as defined in and as part of the 1994 or 2001 Fisheries MOU' s 
with Reclamation and others, these comments were provided to COMB biology staff. Comments on the 
Report have not yet been circulated by the biology staff to the AMC or other agencies part of the Fisheries 
process to consider. 

On October 27, the Biology Staff forwarded the revised Executive Summary of the 2009 Annual Monitoring 
Report and Trend Analysis for final review by CCRB, SYR WCD and ID No.I along with their respective 
consultants. Comments specific to the text for funding sources and preparation of the document were 
provided by ID No. I. As of this date, the 2009 Report has not yet been sent Lo Reclamation. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19, 2019 13 



~'MFS issued a letter to USBR indicating delinquent monitoring reports; 2009, 2010 and 2011 as well as 
tbe RPM 6 related to the monitoring of 89-1 8 water rights releases. COMB was named in this letter for not 
having submitted the 2009 report by the August 24, 2011 due date. A response was requested of USBR. 

On March 9, 2012, USBR submitted to the NMFS the 2009 Annual Monitoring Report and Trend Analysis 
f<>r the Biological Opinion for the Cachuma Project. This document complies with RPM 11 , T&C 11.1 of 
NMFS 's Biological Opinion. The 2010 repmt is the next report for submittal. This document was prepared 
by USBR, the staff and consultants of the Cachuma Project member units. 

USSR submitted to the NMFS the report for monitoring fish movement during water rights releases during 
a three year period. This document complies with RPM 6, T&C 1) A&B ofNMFS's Biological Opinion. 

Annual Monitoring Report 2010 was submitted to USBR in February 2013. 

A draft 2011 Annual Monitoring report was recently made available on June 7 by the Cachuma Project 
B iology Staff with a due date of June II for review and comment. Given the demand for review and 
preparation of the Draft BAby June 28 , this time is being reconsidered. 

USBR submitted a June 3, 2013 letter to NMFS regarding the 2000 BO RPM 6 (downstream water rights 
releases) Study Plan. According to the SCCAO Area Manager, this plan for monitoring during water rights 
releases was produced by USBR and the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (COMB). In a conference call on 
July 1, 2013 between the downstream parties only and USBR (Michael Jackson, SCCAO Manager et. al.) a 
significant issue has been created with this action and the associated "Study Plan·' because of the disregard 
of Reclamation to engage, consult or allow review of this action by the SYRWCD or any downstream 
interest that involves this water right release. According to Michael Jackson ' s explanation, this plan was 
worked on by Ned Gruenhagen ofUSBR and the "Cachuma Project Biologist", Tim Robinson of COMB. 
The significant issue herein lies with the lack of communication and involvement of the SYRWCD and 
downstream water rights interests, and with the additional conditions in this June 3 Study Plan (e.g. warm
water predator fi sh data and water quality analysis) that are not required in the 2000 80. 

Tile language in this study plan admits that these items are not a requirement (second to last paragraph on 
page 2). As a Cachuma Member Unit and as a downstream water right holder, COMB's action 
(understanding from USBR of the Cachuma Project Biology Staff's involvement) to engage in any activity 
beyond that of the 2000 BO is not allowable. In this circumstance, the Study Plan has created additional 
level of effort and provides that the CPBS of COMB will be conducting and immediately carrying out of 
these activities which are beyond the 2000 BO requirements; and, COMB becoming directly involved in 
water rights matters, thus violating the COMB JPA related to 1.3.h.i - "a matter involving water rights of 
any party". 

The downstream patties were not apprised of the preparation of the Study Plan nor included in its 
development and unaware of this letter. Legal Counsel from the SYRWCD and lD No.I are involved. 

Conflicting information and inconsistencies related to the content of the draft 20 II Annual Monitoring 
report have caused USBR to hold the submittal. 

The 20 II Monitoring report was modified by USBR and released in March. 

The EDC has filed a 60-day notice of intent to sue USBR citing violation of the 2000 BO and the ESA 
because ofthe Hilton creek pump problems and referencing COMB's April 14, 2014letter. According to 
Michael Jackson, the USBR Solicitor will be responding to both EDC and COMB. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Conscnt Agenda November 19. 2019 14 



USBR has responded to COMB and a rebuttal from COMB to USBR. Additionally, COMB's CPBS has 
completed a draft ofRPM-6 related to water rights without the involvement of the SYRWCD or ID No.1 as 
a downstream user and as participants on the AMC. This has caused significant issues and COMB has 
engaged in water rights activities outside the scope of its authority. 

USBR awarded the contract for Hilton Creek Emergency Backup System (HCEBS) to Sansone Company 
in the amount of$659,993 and to be constructed by December 3, 2014. This is a reimbursable cost to USBR 
by the Cachuma Member Units. 

EDC has filed a lawsuit against USBR related to the Hilton Creek Watering System interruptions and 
v iolation of the ESA and the 2000 BO tem1s and conditions. 

The Annual Fish Monitoring Report for 2012 has not yet prepared nor released. COMB staff compiles the 
information for finalization by USBR. 

An internal draft of the 2012 Annual Fish Monitoring Report was circulated to the consultant biologists of 
ID No.I and CCRB as well as to the SYRWCD for comment. CCRB and lD No.1 will receive the draft 
prior to submittal to USBR. COMB biology staff prepared this document on behalf ofiD No. I and CCRB 
for Reclamation's compliance requirements in the 2000 80. The document has not been sent to ID No.I as 
of this date. 

With the Water Rights releases beginning on August 3, 2015, COMB staff set up temperature and fish traps 
to capture predator fish and monitor rainbow trout. ID No.I and SYRWCD staff is monitoring COMB 
activities as these procedures were not reviewed by the JDCA or 2001 MOU parties. 

IDI staff has prepared comments draft ofthe 2012 Annual Fish Monitoring Report (''AMR'') which are due 
by September 15, 2015. COMB sent a PDF of the 2012 AMR to USBR on October 2, 2015. District 
management forwarded to USBR on October 5, 2015 a red line Word vers ion to assure comments by District 
management, staff, and its consultants were incorporated in the AMR. 

COMB staff has prepared a 2013 draft AMR for USSR which was reviewed by Chuck Hanson, TDJ 's 
fisheries expert. ID I is a member of the AMC and is supposed to approve or consent to the AMR's being 
forwarded to Reclamation for submittal to NMFS. COMB has not abided by that process. It is unknown 
if COMB has forwarded the document. 

As of March 20 I 8, ID 1 has not received notification from COMB that the AMR's from years 2014 to present 
have been prepared or submitted to USBR (this is the responsibility ofiDJ and CCRB under the 2001 MOU 
to conduct and prepare these studies). 

USBR, lD No.I and CCRB legal counsel and management have scheduled a meeting at the SCCAO in 
Fresno to open begin applicant status discussion for the Section 7 Re-Consultation process. This meeting 
on June 2, 20 I I is the first of a regular series of anticipated monthly meetings with USBR over the next 
year. 

On June 23 , 20 II , USBR submitted to NMFS a revised Draft Outline for the Biological Assessment ("BA") 
as prut of the Cachuma Project Section 7 Re-Consultation. The first set of comments on Reclamation' s BA 
outline (that was to be presented to NMFS on June 23. 20 I I), was discussed and submitted to Reclamation 
based on a joint action by the ID No.I , Parent District and CCRB (JDCA agencies) managers, attorneys 
(two attorneys for CCRB) and consultants. Keeping in mind that Reclamation provided the outline on June 
22nd at 3:41 pm, it was requested that the JDCA agencies provide their comments back to Reclamation prior 

Dahi/C :/sywdlboard/Consent Agenda November 19. 201 9 15 



to a 3:00pm deadline on June 23, 2011. Reclamation revised its outline only incorporating some of the 
comments provided by ID No.1, CCRB and the Parent District which was sent to NMFS. 

This was the first fonnal interaction with between the three JDCA agencies and USBR in the re-consultation 
process and it was the consensus of the JDCA agencies that USBR could have been more engaging and 
cooperative in this first round of re-consultation. It was the hope that Reclamation will be more amenable 
to our involvement. It is expected that the JDCA agencies will continue to implement and follow through 
with the cooperative process through the Reclamation/NMFS re-consultation and BO development. 

A conference call took place on July 7 between representatives of USBR, ID No.I , Parent District and 
CCRB to receive an update from USBR regarding the draft outline for the Biological Assessment ("BA"). 
USBR considers the outline a skeleton as a starting point in the preparation of the BA and has now confirmed 
that the ID No.I , Parent District and CCRB will be significantly involved in working with USBR in the 
preparation of that document. The next meeting is scheduled for August 15th with NMFS to continue to 
formulate the draft BA outline and to review the BO Compliance Binder materials. 

A re-consultation meeting between the NMFS, USBR and the Cachuma Advocacy group (ID No.1 , CCRB 
and the Parent District) took place on August 22, 20 II to discuss the expanded outline and the 2000 BO 
Compliance Binder. NMFS staff expects a "new" Biological Assessment to include a revised baseline with 
the creek passage barrier projects. They acknowledged the Quiota Creek enhancements and other tributary 
p rojects that are not in the 2000 BOas voluntary. USBR, lD No.I , Parent District and CCRB will work 
together to develop the BA. Because of time constraints, the Compliance Binder review will take place 
during another meeting; which has not yet been scheduled. 

A re-consultation coord ination model was developed to organize the local participants (Parent District, ID 
No.I and CCRB) in the Section 7 process with Reclamation and provide a procedure to effectively 
communicate and make decisions among the parties. The model also provides a communication tree among 
tbe agencies including Reclamation and the consultants. 

Regular conference calls between the Parent District, ID No.I and CCRB with consultants have occurred 
over the past month and during the preparation of the BA draft project description annotated outline. The 
cere group will be attending a meeting with Reclamation on October 18111 in Fresno to refine the annotated 
outline. 

The meeting on October 18th included Reclamation staff, CCRB and SYRWCD representatives, and ID 
No.I 's special legal counsel. There was a review of the expanded and annotated Project Description outline 
for the Biological Assessment (BA). Reclamation will be providing technical and general comments to the 
document. Reclamation will also work with the three parties to establish a schedule for the preparation of 
the BA. 

A conference call is schedule with Reclamation, ID No.1 , Parent District and CCRB on Januruy 13 to discuss 
"take" information and report recently released and submitted by COMB directly to NMFS. 

A meeting was held on November 17 with the NMFS to discuss the Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan. 
NMFS representatives Penny Ruvelas, Mark Cappelli and staffpresented to ID No.1, SYRWCD, and CCRB 
the plan elements that are non-regulatory but used as guidelines for recove1y of the Southern Steelhead in 
the Santa Ynez River. Although not formally released, a point by point explanation of the elements, 
including flow regimes, habitat improvements, ground water monitoring, Bradbury Dam upstream 
tributaries and passage barrier mitigations, and target populations. 

The Recove1y Plan was released at the beginning of Januruy 2012 with recovery costs for 8 creek and river 
systems, primari ly the Santa Ynez River of$389 million. 

Dahl/C:/sywd/hoard/Consent Agenda November 19, 2019 16 



A schedule for the development ofthe Biological Assessment was jointly prepared IDI , CCRB and USBR 
to submit to the NMFS. 

In June, the NMFS requested RFP's soliciting consultants to conduct flow, habitat and hydrologic studies 
in lower reach of the SY River below Bradbury Dam. The way in which that is being done is not compatible 
with the obligation NMFS has to "cooperate" with State and Local agencies to resolve water resource issues 
"jn concert with" the conservation of endangered species. (ESA Section 2( c )(2)). This issue is being raised 
before the United States District Court in Santa Ana in the case of Bear Valley Mutual Water Company et.al. 
v. Fish and Wildlife Service. A ruling may occur before the Cachuma re-consultation is well advanced. 

IDNo.l , the Parent District and CCRB are coordinating with USER in the continuing development of the 
BA process and revising the schedule based on the recent actions ofNMFS. USBR forwarded to NMFS on 
July 20, 2012 the revised annotated outline and schedule for the preparation of the Biological Assessment. 

The NMFS is pursing recovery as part of the future BO and through the Tri-County Fish Team (meeting on 
Ju ly 31) NMFS is soliciting input on priority projects from participants using the Threats-By-Watershed 
table which came out of the Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan. NMFS is formulating a Strategic Approach 
for implementing recovery in the Santa Ynez River. Caltrout has replaced Nikka Knight with Kmt 
Zimmerman, an attorney as its lead representative for the Santa Ynez and Ventura Watersheds. Caltrout is 
establishing an office in Ventura. 

In a letter from the NMFS to Reclamation on October 22, 2012, Reclamation received a response to the July 
20111 submittal that only addressed the Draft EA schedule; rejecting the June 30, 2012 submittal date. The 
revised NMFS date of delivery for a Draft BAas determined by NMFS is January 1, 2013, along with 
NMFS's denial to provide the new scientific data and reports it conducted. USBR and the collaborating 
agencies decided that the NMFS delivery date was impractical and proposed the submittal of the Draft BA 
by May 30, 2013. 

A significant work effort is being made by ID No.1, CCRB and the Parent District consultants and staff to 
develop and prepare sections of the BA for review by Reclamation. Many studies are being conducted 
which will be incorporated in the BA. A cost sharing agreement for legal resources between CCRB 
(88.42%) and ID No.I (11.58%) was executed in mid-December. This agreement was ratified by the CCRB 
parties following the CCRB meeting. Since early December, Greg Wilkinson is looked to and directed in 
preparing certain tasks, reviewing all elements for the record, and to marshal this BA effort. 

USBR has confirmed its need to have the Draft BA even though its review and comment time frame has not 
met the deadlines. The Draft BA is to be submitted on June 28 to USBR staff. 

A limited number of the Draft BA chapters are being revised and re-written based on discussions with 
advocacy parties. USBR is aware of the revis ions with a deadline for submittal of all chapters on August 
23 , 2013. 

The USER Area Manager has determined that USBR will complete the Draft EA for submittal to NMFS by 
Mid-October 201 3. The USBR decision was based on a demand letter from CCRB indicating it will not 
deliver the remaining chapters to USBR until December 20, 2013. 

On October 2, CCRB Board gave its approval to the Entrix to release chapters 4, 5, 6, 11 and the executive 
summary to USBR. The District provided comments on all chapters of the Draft BA and submitted 
additional information to USBR on October 8, 2013 . 

Dahl/C:/sywdlboard/Consent Agenda November I 9, 20 19 17 



USBR is planning to submit the Draft BA to NMFS by mid-November 2013. USBR is no longer 
participating on the monthly cal1s due to conflicts. 

Kate Rees, CCRB manager announced her retirement on January 31, 2014. 

On November 21, 2013 USBR submitted the draft BA to NMFS. In a meeting between USBR and the 
downstream interests, including the SYRWCD and ID No.I representatives only on November 25, 2013, 
USSR confirmed incorporating the most recent comments submitted by the downstream interests and other 
comments submitted by the south coast. USBR did make modifications. A copy of the draft BA will be 
forwarded by USER to the District. 

NMFS responded USSR on April 8, 2014 indicating the sufficiency of the draft BA with several additional 
data requirements as part of "consultation" including a discrepancy in the South Coast Member Units 
operational yield versus apparent over-diversion of water deliveries to the south coast with the issue of the 
absence of reductions in deliveries at 100,000 AF. Other data needs include south coast stream crossings 
and the inter-related south coast water conveyance systems. USBR responded on May 27, 2014 
acknowledging the data requests and to work with NMFS and providing a Consultation schedule with at 
Final BOon Apri115, 2015. 

At a meeting held in August with Reclamation management, it was made clear that the Section 7 consultation 
w ill be between the two Federal agencies- USER and MNFS. The Applicant Status requested jointly by 
CCRB, ID No.I was denied by USBR but collaboration will be considered. 

A meeting with USER and 101, SYRWCD and CCRB was held on October 27 at the SCCAO in Fresno to 
discuss the outlet works and the temporary and permanent plans, the Drought Operations Draft BA and the 
relationships between the agencies in the Cachuma Project. There was indication that NMFS will likely 
release a Draft Biological Opinion in January 2015. This is well ahead of the planned timing in mid-spring. 

USSR met with NMFS on November 20, 2014 as part of the fmmal re-consultation. A follow up meeting 
between USER, 10 No.I , SYRWCD, and CCRB is scheduled for December 9, 2014. 

On December 18, 2014, USBR formally requested an extension of 120 days for the consultation as a result 
of the December 9, 2014 meeting with NMFS. The purpose is to allow time provide NMFS with additional 
information as requested in their April 8, August 4, and September 30, 2014 letters. The NMFS Draft 
Biological Opinion is expected to be issued to USBR around May 30, 2015. 

N MFS has requested USBR provide additional analysis and evaluation of the flow and habitat conditions 
downstream ofBradbury Dam among other informational requests related to migrant trapping data. 

CCRB and Cal Strategies met with USBR on Tuesday May 5, 2015 unilaterally requested inserting the 
passage bmTier removal projects on the tributaries (Quiota Creek) along the Santa Ynez River below 
Bradbury Dan1 into the Draft 2015 80. Statements of "Assurances" were made by CCRB working with 
COMB to implement passage barrier removal in the SY River watershed and on the South Coast tributaries. 
Neither ID No.I nor the Parent District was aware of the meeting or the discussion and decision by CCRB. 
ID No.I will be contacting USER. This issue has not been resolved. 

Following a response letter to CCRS related to the above meeting with USER and memorandum related to 
tributary commitments in the future, several calls and meetings have occurred between the JDCA parties to 
resolve issues. 

There is information that a draft Biological Opinion may be released by NMFS in October 2015. 

Dah 1/C:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19. 2019 18 



The Trush report prepared by Humboldt State University River Institute for Steelhead migration in the Santa 
Ynez River that may be included in the draft BO by NMFS is being peer reviewed by IDl and now CCRB 
expert consultants. 

According to a COMB report at the meeting on March 7, the 2012 monitoring report was submitted to USBR 
and the 2013 draft report is being prepared by COMB biology staff. The repmts have not been distributed 
to CCRB or ID No. I responsible for these activities under the 2001 MOU. 

On April 5, 2016, ID1 received a link to the Draft Annual Monitoring Plan from Entrix rather than from 
COMB. ID1 staff requested that COMB send all correspondence related to fisheries documentation directly 
to IDI management. COMB staff requested comments by April20, 2014. 

ID No.1 and the SYRWCD in conjunction with CCRB submitted comments on the HSU Trush report on 
July 21, 2016 to Reclamation and the NMFS for incorporation into the adminjstrative record. 

According to the NMFS comment letter dated December 8, 2016 to the State Water Resources Control 
Board regarding its release of the 2016 Draft Water Right Order, "NMFS is in the process of reviewing and 
discussing the draft 2016 biological opinion with BOR". It is likely that a draft BO, which is expected to 
be a "Jeopardy" opinion, will contain greater flows, have passage requirements as indicated by NMFS in 
the past, and recovery plan elements and terms imbedded including significantly higher flows for fish 
releases, fish passage around Bradbury Dam and reh1rn, and other protections for recovery of the listed 
steelhead. NMFS indicated in its comment letter to the SWRCB to incorporate the 2016 BO, thus the 
issuance is expected in the ve1y near te1m. 

ID No.I management and Special Legal Counsel continue to monitor and are prepared to comment once the 
Public Draft is issued. ID No.I was denied "applicant status" by USBR as a contracting party to Cachuma 
Project that had federal recognition. Therefore, comments on the Public Draft BO will be submitted to 
NMFS. The County was also recently denied "applicant status". 

No further information has been available on the timing of a Public Draft BO issuance. 

Pursuant to a letter from NMFS to USBR on June 15, 2018, the Section 7 Re-consu ltation was terminated 
for the November 28, 2016 draft Biological Opinion and existing proposed action. The new proposed action 
will be the basis of a new formal consultation under the ESA. On August I, 20 I 8, USBR submitted it 
revised draft proposed action to NMFS for review. A meeting is scheduled between USBR, NMFS and the 
IDCA group. 

A meeting between USBR, NMFS, CCRB, ID No.1 and the SYRWCD is scheduled for October 16, 2018 
at the NOAA offices in Long Beach. 

USBR has set the date for submittal of a new Biological Assessment to NMFS of March 1, 2019. CCRB, 
lD 1 and SYR WCD with USBR staff will be preparing various document elements. The BA will be based 
on the USBR's revised Proposed Action. 

A revised date has been provided for submittal ofthe new BA; mid-June 2019. USBR agreed to a further 
extension of time to prepare additional and supportive infmmation for a new BA; the first week of August 
in the new milestone. 

USBR extended the time for submittal of a draft BA to August 29, 2019. USBR expects to submit a Draft 
BA to NMFS by mid-September 2019. 

DahVC:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19, 2019 19 



CA-6. Cachuma Project -Water Supply and Water Service Contract 

The water delivery order for WY 2014-15 has been submitted to USBR with a 55% reduction in entitlement 
deliveries beginning October I, 2014. With the DWR Table "A" allocation at 20%, plus SWP water 
purchased through the SWPP by south coast member along with prior year carryover, the amounts should 
suffice to meet all exchange requirements in WY 2015. However, Goleta Water District has taken delivery 
of its SWP allocation and therefore the South Coast parties cannot effectuate the terms of the Exchange 
Agreement. This is being reviewed by the District's Special Legal Counsel BB&K for a recommendation 
o f appropriate action. 

A meeting is being called by CCWA to reconcile how to allocate the Santa Ynez Exchange water among 
the South Coast remaining agencies pursuant to the Exchange Agreement. The allocation methodology in 
the Exchange Agreement does not address a south coast party opting out with actual procedures. A call 
with all the parties to the Exchange Agreement is expected in June to outline the issues and then develop an 
allocation methodology, if possible within the terms and conditions of the Exchange Agreement. 

The Exchange Agreement terms have not yet been reconciled between the parties and a meeting is scheduled 
on July lsth to discuss the South Coast Exchange water deficiencies. 

The Exchange Agreement is being effectuated by the City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District and 
to certain level, Carpinteria Valley Water District with each of their SWP allocations, carryover and 
purchased water. ID No.I remains whole at this time even with Goleta Water District not in the exchange 
due to its decision to move its entire SWP allocation to Cachuma without exchanging with lDNo.J in 
accordance with the Agreement. 

A s of September 4, 2015, ID No.I transferred its 2013-2014 Cachuma Project Carryover water to Montecito 
Water District that was to be exchanged in 20 I 4-2015 and 2015-2016 with the participating parties. ID 
No.I 's 750 AF of Carryover water was subject to evaporation losses of up to 65 AF per month and 25 AF 
per month for fish releases to Hilton Creek. In return, the District received $1 ,015 per acre foot of water 
transferred. There is approximately 50 AF of Carryover water remaining for direct delivery to the SB 
County Park that is served by ID No.1. 

USBR announced that will be zero (0) allocation of Project water to the Cachuma Member Units as of 
October I, 2015 for the next water year. 

USBR is considering the status and definition of use for the 12,000 AF water in the minimum pool. USBR 
staff also provided a minimum level of 604.50 ' which is the lowest point in the lake above the inlet sill to 
the penstock at elevation 600.00'. 

USBR continues to allocate zero water for 2016. In addition, water accruing from the Tecolote Tunnel 
Yield is not being allocated but used to offset a portion of the lake evaporation rather than deducted from 
Project Carry Over water per the Master Contract. However, Reclamation defined in its CEC released in 
April 20 J 6 that the minimum pool water shall not be available to divert through the south coast's Barge 
re location nor will the WR 89-18 water and fish account water. 

COMB relocated the barge that delivers water to the South Coast agencies prior to the downstream water 
rights releases began on July 12. The new location is adjacent to the County Park. 

The inequities of the 20 J 5/2016 ''unallocated water·· and "unaccounted for" water delivered to the South 
Coast CMU's remains an issue and have been contested by ID No.1. A response from USBR is pending. 
Following a meeting with USBR on September 6, 2016 when presented the inequities due to tunnel 
infiltration credits and unaccounted for water delivered to the south coast, those inequities continue to 

Dahl/C:/sywd!board/Consent Agenda November I 9, 201 9 20 



increase with this new water year. No formal resolution between IDl, USBR and the County Water Agency 
has been accomplished. 

The Santa Barbara County Water Agency submitted to USBR the annual request for allocation from the 
Cachuma Project. This was historically done by COMB, however, SBCW A has taken back this role in 
accordance with the Master Contract. There was zero allocation issued by USBR starting on October I, 
2016. 

USBR will institute an evaporation scenario, proposed by SB County, that both Project carryover water and 
SWP will evaporate proportional to the total lake volume. The theory being the Minimum Pool will 
evaporate at a given level anyway, and with some incremental storage in the lake will incrementally increase 
evaporate so should be accounted for as such. The member Units have stated that except for Goleta(~ 500 
AF) and to a minimal extent City of SB, and furthermore to a much lesser extent ID 1 (for the Park), will 
exhaust all the CCO by December I, 2016. This is effective on January I, 2017. 

On March 17, 2017 the CMU managers and technical staff met with the County Water Agency staff to 
compare the independent water supply analysis prepared by each CMU and the County based on the 
"Available Project Water" and for supporting a mid-year allocation from USBR. Carpinteria Valley WD 
conducted extensive modeling based on a two year allocation outlook and differing percentages of a mid
year allocation and remaining balances, while considering most factors affecting the water supply in the 
lake. ID No.I, in conjunction with Stetson Engineers verified Carpinteria's model and also prepared ID 
No.I 's modeling effort confi1ming all other sources of stored and produced water being considered. After 
deliberation with the County and between the CMU's, it was determined that a mid-year allocation be 
requested ofUSBR in the amount of 40% or J 0,285.6 /\F of the annual 25,714 AF operational yield. Each 
CMU would receive its prorated share of the mid-year allocation in accordance with the Master Contract. 

USBR approved a 40% mid-year allocation adjustment on April 7, 2017 based on available Project water in 
storage with concurrence by the Cachuma Member Units. IDl took its first delivery of its share 1,060 AF 
ofCachuma Project water. A formal letter will authorize deliveries for the remainder of this year and next 
year's allocation of 40%. 

SB County Water Agency has requested the Cachuma Member Units provide an allocation for WY 2017/18 
in order to submit to USBR in accordance with the Master Contract. The Water Agency reacquired its 
responsibility from COMB and is now acting on behalf of the Member Units. The allocation requests are 
tied to the capital component of the Project, which was paid off in 20 15; however USBR is still requesting 
the allocations for accounting purposes. As previously agreed, USBR anticipates a 40% delivery next water 
year but there will be a statement in the request for a mid-year allocation modification should the rainfall 
season produce inflow. ID No.I 's a!Jocation request is due June 23, 2017. 

ID No.I submitted its 2017-2018 40% allocation request and reserving its right for an increased allocation 
with an increase in water in storage. 

A formal resolution to the inequities is expected with the accounting for new water in Cachuma and as part 
of the allocation process. ID I has a second letter to Reclamation prepared in part by Stetson Engineers to 
be sent late in the week of April I 0, 2017. 

On May 30,2017, a formal letter to USBR from the District requested a reconciliation of water supply 
inequities that occurred from 2011 to 2017 associated with carryover evaporation charges, tunnel accretions, 
and un-accounted for water. ID1 requested that water be credited to its account. Neither USBR nor the 
County has responded. 

Dahi/C:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19. 2019 21 



A meeting was held with USBR and Santa Barbara County Water Agency on October 12, 2017 with no 
resolution. 

ID#l met with USBR Mid-Pacific Region and Area Office Directors and management on January 18, 2018 
to discuss contract options. A follow up meeting with the Area Office staff is schedule for the end of 
February. 

Management was recently infom1ed by the SCCAO Manager that USBR staff met with SB County 
representatives on Monday, March 12, 2018 to discuss the 2020 contract. This meeting did not include any 
Cachuma Member Unit representatives. The latest conversation with the SB County Water Agency 
Manager Fray Crease, on Thursday March 8, she indicated that the County would not accept or consider 
any other contracting arrangement; only the current USBR and SB County Master Contract. ID No.1 has 
had several meetings with USBR in order to seek contract options. No final determination has been made 
by USBR. 

Management is meeting with USBR Regional Director on May 9, 2018 to continue discussions of 
contracting options. 

ID No.I management met with the USBR Regional Director, two Deputy Directors and staff to continue to 
promote contracting option for the upcoming Water Service Contract in 2020. USSR will explore a contract 
assignment as well as a multi-party contract. 

No response from USBR regarding contract options. 

On September 10, 2018, the Cachuma Member Units were informed that a Basis of Negotiations with the 
inclusion of Section 4011 of the WIJN Act was forwarded by USBR SCCAO to the USSR Denver Service 
Center in June 2018. SB County Water Agency confirmed the inclusion but no notification was provided 
to the Cachuma Member Units. ID No.I is still awaiting contracting options. 

Santa Barbara County continues to cancel meetings with the Cachuma Member Units regarding the new 
contract terms and conditions updates and interactions with USBR. 

No additional information has been made available from USBR or the Water Agency to the Member Units 
regarding the 2020 Water Service Contract. A Grand Jury inquiry is underway requesting infom1ation from 
1D1 regarding contract renewal. 

The Grand Jury finalized its report on the Cachuma Project Contract which was circulated at the end of June 
to IDl and Cachuma Member Units. 

Response to the Report is due by September 25, 2019. ID No.1 submitted its response. 

The Exchange Agreement between IDl and the south coast Cachuma Member Units is dependent on two 
factors: 1) Cachuma Project water availability and allocation to IDl; and, 2) Sufficient and equal amount 
of South Coast SWP water to exchange with ID I. Because there is zero allocation of Cachuma Project 
water, the Exchange Agreement remains inactive. Once USBR determines a mid-year allocation, all ID 
No.I 's Cachuma allocation will be exchanged for an equal amount of the south coast pa11icipants SWP 
water. 

Dahi/C:/sywdlboard/Conscnt Agenda November 19. 2019 22 



With the mid-year allocation in wateryear2016-17, 101 will have 1,060 AF of its Cachuma Project available 
supply to exchange from April 7, 2017 to September 30, 2017. The Exchange water will be balance with 
the first priority Article 21 water and the MetWD exchange. 

Currently, the Cachuma Exchange water is occurring with this year's 40% allocation and beginning on 
October P\ the new water year, there will be 1,042 AF of water exchanged. 

USBR issued its allocation on November 4, 2017 of a 40% delivery to the Member Units retroactive to 
October 1, 2017. A mid-year adjustment would be considered based on precipitation and runoff in the lake. 

With a 20% delivery allocation from the SWP and the reduced allocation from USBR, the South Coast will 
have enough SWP to effectuate the Exchange Agreement this year. Should the SWP allocation be reduced 
as was anticipated to I 0%, this would cause an exchange shortage. 

With 35% SWP allocation the south coast will have enough SWP water to exchange 532 AF of ID No.I 's 
Cachuma project allocation this water year. 

The S WP/Cachuma exchange is expected to begin in April 2019 with the 70% SWP allocation and I 00% 
delivery of Cachuma Project Water. 

Contract Number I75r-1802R (Master Contract) expires in 2020 for water service to the Cachuma Member 
Units (CMU's). The County Water initiated discussions with USBR on November 18, 2016 regarding the 
process and protocols for negotiations of a new water service contract. The Water Agency has been 
coordinating with the CMU's over the past month and prepared a "char1er'' or guideline paper for the 
formation of Steering Committee that will work on activities related to the negotiation process along with 
the tcnns and conditions of such water service contract. The Water Agency requested input from the 
CMU's. Upcoming meetings are scheduled over the next few months. 

The Water Agency will bring its charter to begin the contracting process and provide a repot1 to the Board 
of Directors of the SBWFC&WCD on May 2, 2017. At this time, none of the CMU's concur with the 
contracting arrangement. 

At the May 2 County Board of Directors meeting to approve and authorize the Chair to sign a letter to the 
United States Bureau of Reclamation to request renewal of the Water Service Contract for the Cachuma 
Project and initiate negotiations with the United States Bureau of Reclamation, there were comments 
provided by IDI, the City of Santa Barbara and Carpinteria Valley WD opposing this action until such time 
to allow to explore contract options and engage all the Cachuma Member Units in this process. As stated 
by the County, th is is a process between County and the USBR but the County will allow one representative 
of the CMU's to attend meetings between USBR and the County only. Director Hartmann indicted that the 
County's purpose in renegotiating this contract is to protect the downstream interests, the environment, and 
public trust resources. Other discussion related to the County's role in water supply. The north County 
Directors did not care about this action. The letter and action was approved 5-0. 

The County is now scheduling "private" meetings with USBR beginning in May and June and to initiate 
negotiations. The CMU's are not included until the public meetings are scheduled. 

Meetings are now being organized by the Member Unit managers regarding the County's action and its 
process. 

Dahi/C:/sywdlboard/Conscnt Agenda November 19. 20 I 9 23 



No technical sessions or negotiation meetings with Reclamation or the County are schedule as of this 
date. 

USSR will be conducting its 5-year inspection of water records and compliance with the Master and 
Member Unit Contracts. USBR representatives from the Regional office, South Central California Area 
Office and Denver Services will be at ID No.1 on September 19, 2012. USBR has transferred water 
conservation division to the Mid-Pacific region. District staff will be meeting with MP region staff to discuss 
conservation plans and exemptions applicable to the District. USER provided a draft CCR checklist on 
November 8, 2012 indicating that 10 No.I complies with all elements of the Master Contract. 

USBR solicitor has determined that in accordance with Master Contract and specifically under CVPIA 
criteria (although ID No.1 is not in the CVP), ID No.1 is required to prepare and submit to USER a water 
conservation plan for its Project Water; 863 AF annually of M&I water and separately for 1, 788 AF of 
Irrigation water. The District has other sources of local water supply (Uplands groundwater and licenses in 
the SY River) that are not under the jurisdiction of USER and not within the Master Contract or CVPIA 
which are not reportable in a USER water conservation plan. 

The District is completing its updated and required draft water conservation plan and best management 
practices (EMP's) for submittal to USER. This will require revisions to incorporate the City of Solvang 
because the District's boundaries for water service include the City's residents. 

The conservation plan update was submitted to Reclamation in March 2015. 

USBR through the CUWCC is requesting further water conservation and EMP information within lD No.1's 
service area. 

USBR will be conducting its 5-year inspection of water records and compliance with the Master and 
Member Unit Contracts. USBR representatives from the Regional office, South Central California Area 
Office and Denver Services will be at ID No.I on August 23 and 24, 2016. 10 No. I submitted comments 
and provided further information to USBR by September 6, 2016. 

lD No.I will be preparing and submitting the USBR required crop report update by the May 1, 2018 
deadline. 

CA-7. Actions taken during emergency situation in New York/Washington DC on September II, 2001 

DHS has distributed the Terrorist Threat Reporting Guide for Critical Infrastructure. This is a joint guidance 
document distributed by Federal Homeland Security and FBI for Owners and Operators of critical 
infrastructure. No advisories are in effect. 

DahVC:/sywd/board/Consent Agenda November 19.2019 24 



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ID#1 ·· 2019 DELIVERY 
31-0ct-19 

I New Cachuma WY 
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Planned Planned 

Delivery Schedule 2019 Allocation AF Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov 
Table "A" Entitlement/1 " ( r r ' ,, 1 r 
Drought Buffer 5 c C) c 0 0 8 c J l ? 0 
Exchange less Cach Park '2 2626 0 0 0 163 177 372 504 521 476 125 60 

. ' -'T}'OVe , ·A . (} • .. Solvang 145 0 0 0 0 10 20 30 30 15 0 40 
I TOTAL 3151 0 0 0 188 212 392 534 551 491 364 125 

Cachuma Park/3 I 25 I 1 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 2 2 2 
R1ver Wells • 6 0 CFS 65 2 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 
River Wells • 4 0 CFS 42 3 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Upland Wells 0 60 44 68 70 44 0 0 0 11 219 

!Total Production 108 66 109 262 284 438 537 554 493 384 346 

10 Yr. Average Production 142 146 277 418 565 639 746 720 602 449 346 

4 0 cfs R1ver Max1m~m Product1on 1n AF 49.2 44 246 238 246 238 238 246 238 246 142 8 
6.0 cfs R1ver Maximum Production in AF 92.2 83.3 368.9 357 368 9 357 357 3689 357 369 3 223.1 
Note/1 Reflects the , deliveries for 2019 WY = 75% of entitlement; 145 AF Final2017 transfer water from Solvang returned; SWP Total 525AF 
Cachuma Project 100% or 2,651 AF as of April1 , 2019 through September 30, 2019. A mid-year allocation . 
Note /2 Blue text: Cachuma Exchange water available from Oct 1, 2018-19 w/100% Allocation. 

Cachuma Project Total Allocation for WY2018-19 is 2,651 AF plus 40 AF carryover 2018. 
South Coast MU must provide full Exchange amount; 

Note /3 Cachuma Project water estimated delivery to SB County Park of Cachuma Water year 2018-19 is 25 af. 

600 .-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

500 

400 +-----------------------------------------------~__1 

t 
~00 +-------------------------------------------~ 

~ 

200 +---------------------------~ 

1oo +---r11-- r 

0 +--L--~~--~==L-~~---L~--~--L-~~---L--~ 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
I_ 

Dec Delivery Total 

lJ 

60 
0 

126 

2 
0 
') 

57 
185 

185 

49 2 
92 2 

OUpland Wells 

OR1ver Wells 

oTumback Pool S 

·-
2458 
145 

2983 

25 
138 

4& 
573 

3768 

5235 

• Exchange less Cach Park /1 

o Drought Buffer 

o 10#1 Contract Entitlement 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
U.S. BUREAU OF REClAMA TION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALf"ORNIA 

OCTOBER 2019 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: Novent>er1,2019 

DAY aEV STORAGE COM PUTS)* CCWA PRECIPON RELEASE- AF. EVAP PRECIP 
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. ttL TON AF. INCH INCHES 

IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF. TUNNa CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY 

735.64 144,475 
1 735.59 144,349 -126 -339 0.0 .0 49.8 5.2 7.3 .0 29.8 .190 .00 
2 735.55 144,249 -100 17.8 0.0 .0 48.3 5.2 8.3 .0 20.4 .130 .00 
3 735.51 144,150 -99 0.3 0.0 .0 50.8 5.2 7.3 .0 36.0 .230 .00 
4 735.47 144,050 -100 16.8 0.0 .0 48.7 5.2 7.4 .0 21.9 .140 .00 
5 735.43 143,950 -100 -5.0 0.0 .0 49.4 5.2 7.5 .0 32.9 .210 .00 

6 735.40 143,875 -75 16.4 0.0 .0 48.3 5.2 8.2 .0 29.7 .190 .00 
7 735.37 143,800 -75 25.2 0.0 .0 48.6 5.2 73 .0 39.1 .250 .00 
8 735.33 143,700 -100 ·3 0 0.0 .0 48.6 5.2 7.3 .0 35.9 .230 .00 
9 735.30 143,625 -75 24.0 0.0 .0 49.7 5.2 8.2 .0 35.9 .230 .00 
10 735.25 143,501 -124 -49.6 0.0 .0 52.6 5.1 7.3 .0 9.4 .060 .00 

11 735.22 143.426 -75 39.2 0.0 .0 58 0 5.2 7.3 .0 43.7 .280 .00 
12 735.18 143,326 -100 5.5 0.0 .0 58.7 5.2 7.3 .0 34.3 .220 .00 
13 735.13 143,201 -125 17 2 0.0 .0 58.5 5.2 8 .3 .0 35.8 .230 .00 
14 735.09 143,076 -125 -23 6 0.0 .0 57.8 5.2 7.3 .0 31 .1 .200 .00 
15 735.05 143,002 -74 26.7 0.0 .0 58.7 5.1 7.3 .0 29.6 190 .00 

16 735.02 142.927 -75 18.6 0.0 .0 56 9 5.1 8 .3 .0 23.3 .150 .00 
17 734.97 142,802 -125 -27 8 0.0 .0 64.6 5.1 7.3 .0 20.2 .130 .00 
18 734.92 142.677 -125 -9.9 0.0 .0 71 .6 5.1 7.3 .0 31 .1 .200 .00 
19 734.87 142,552 -125 0.0 .0 82.1 5.1 7.3 .0 29.5 .190 .00 
20 734.82 142,428 -124 -35.8 0.0 .0 31 .4 5.1 8.3 .0 43.4 .280 .00 

21 734.78 142,328 -100 9.1 0.0 .0 61 .0 5.1 7.3 .0 35.7 .230 .00 
22 734.75 142,253 -75 19.1 0.0 .0 53.8 5.1 7.3 .0 27.9 .180 .00 
23 734.72 142,178 -75 0.6 0.0 .0 39.0 5.1 8.3 .0 23.2 .150 .00 
24 734.68 142,078 -100 -18 4 0.0 .0 39.7 5.1 7.4 .0 29.4 .190 .00 
25 734.65 142,003 -75 32.3 0.0 .0 40.7 5.1 73 .0 54.2 .350 .00 

26 734.62 141 ,928 -75 16.9 0.0 .0 39.2 5.1 7.4 .0 40.2 .260 .00 
27 734.58 141 ,830 -98 -18.6 0.0 .0 40.6 5.1 7.4 .0 26.3 .170 .00 
28 734.55 141 ,756 -74 0.9 0.0 .0 40.1 5.1 8 .1 .0 21 .6 .140 .00 
29 734.51 141 ,658 -98 -9 3 0.0 .0 53.1 5.1 7.3 .0 23.2 .150 .00 
30 734.47 141 ,559 -99 -15.5 0.0 .0 53.0 5.1 8 .4 .0 17.0 .110 .00 

31 734.43 141 ,461 -98 5.2 0.0 .0 56.6 6.3 6.3 .0 34.0 .220 .00 

TOTAL CAA -3,014 -62.2 0.0 .0 1,609.9 160.6 234.6 .0 945.7 6.080 .00 
(AVG) 142,893 

COM\ENTS: 
• COW'UTEO INFLOW IS Tl-tESUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAI'URATION Mr-JUS PRECIPON Tl-tE RESERVOIR SURFACEANDCCWA 
INFLOW. 
DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PEROD ENDNG 0800. 
INDICA TED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE A ROUND GATES 



Santa Barbara County - Flood Control District 
130 East Vu;tona Street, Santa Barbara CA 93101 - 805 568 3440 - v.w\\ countyolsb.org!pwd 

Rainfall and Reservoir Summary 

Updated Sam: 11/1/2019 Water Year: 2020 Storm Number: NA 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of Sam for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept I through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 
t <HIIll\ p,. - I Ill R.llfll II .II d 1(, I 011 \\dhi ( 1111~ :> 1111,1. ,, cr uniiPf,h.<•r,.' 1. J<o>l" ,, 

Rainfall ID 24 brs Storm Month Year* %to Date % ofYear* 
Oday(s) 

Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 2% 0% 

Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Figueroa Mtn (USFS Stn) .J21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 3% 0% 

Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Lompoc (City llall) .J39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 20-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

San Marcos Pass (USFS Stn) 212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 2% 0% 

Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 23-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Santa Maria (City Pub.Works) 380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Santa Ynez (Fire Stn /Airport) 218 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0% 

Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 1% 0% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall : 1% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall : 0% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Y ear" calculated assuming 
no more rain through Aug. 3 1, 2020 (End of WY2020). 

AI !Antecedent Index I Soil Wetness) 

6 0 and below =Wet (mm = 2 5) 
6 I - 9 0 = Moderate 
9.1 and above = Dry (max.= 12.5) 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29 

Reservoirs **Cachuma is full and subject to spilhng at eleva!Jon 750 ft 
However, the lake 1s surcharged to 753 ft. for lish release wat.:r 
(Caehuma water storag.: IS bas~-d on Dec 2013 capac it) rev1s1on) 

Spillway Current Max. Current Current Storage Storage 

Click on Sne for 
Elev. Elev. Storage Storage Capacity Change Change 

Rcai-T1me Readmgs (ft) (ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*(ac-ft) 

Gibraltar Rcsen:oir 1,400.00 1,385.87 4,314 1.668 38.7% 0 -871 

Cachuma Rescn:oir 753.** 734.39 193,305 141 ,362 73.1% 0 -6,644 

Jameson Reservoir 2.224.00 2,2 17.24 4,848 4,039 83.3% 0 -608 

Twitchell R~scrvQir 651.50 544.35 194,97 1 4,627 2.4% 0 -14, 179 

Prev1ous Rainfall and Reservoir Summaries 

AI 

11.6 

11.6 

11.6 



United States Departn1cnt of the I ntcrior 
IH Rl .\l 01 · IU <I \ ,\1:\110\1 

i\lid-Pacilk Rq; ion 
South-C..:ntral C;tlil(1rnJa .\rca Orlicc 

12-1:> N St IL'\.' l 
I IL'SIW. c \ 1>372 1-IXI.\ 

SCC--t -10 

2 2.-1 .23 JUL 2 Z 7019 

\"1 :\ LI. IT II{( J'\;1( \1 \ II \'\.! ) l S . I'<J~ I :\1 Sl R\' ICI 

;\ lr l l hllll <~ s f) I <~ ~ ram 

lkpu t ~ Din.·ct\ll 11!" fluhll~.· \\ tlrks 
Sant .t Barhnr;l ( \l llll t~ \\ ,tter . \ g..:n c~ 

130 Fast \ " i ~:tn r i a \) tr\.·et. S ui te 20i l 
"'·lllt.t llarhara <. \ ().'J il l 

"'uhieet. Ctdwma Rc:-.cn!ltr \\ 'atct Y~.·<tr 20211 .\llnc,lliPn l {~:qu~.·:-t- ( 'Ptllr.tct '\11. 1-;:'r- 1 S021{ (l 'Pntra-.·tJ
C.ldlll!ll.l Pn1.i<.'L'I . C;tlt lt>rnia ( Requ~.·,.,t I ~.·tll.'l. d.ttnl It tnt.' 1·1. 2111'11 

Ro:clamall"lll' in ro:.:cipt 1>i"thc ,.,llhfi..'L'l k ilt.'!" (<.'tll'lt"<.'dil'llr~ u;lltl l ~> \nt~.·k >to~Jlli" thl' ( \ Hllra~.·t \\ .. .- \, llll<.'llt \\llh 
~ Pura:;c11-.~·, Jll'l'11P,.,L'd I<.'O:\lll11llc'll\Lll lt11lln.JIIt>c·ilJL' I ll()'' ,. Pllht.· ( Llll ll"iiL.II tll,tiPt'25.11-l.lcr ... ·-l"l:c·ttl1 1\,tll'l 
} .:ar 2020. 

:\ny mod ilio:atillll:- IPth~..· ini11al allll-.".ttinn 11 11! he h:t ... ..:d upnl! dJ :t ll:.!l: ~ in " P•'l'<IIH•n.d .111d hydnd••:;i.-.tl 
l'\llld tti\11h. 

li'~··u h,l\1.' questtnns please L"l •lllill..'t I r lll:l 1 ~..-.11 . R ~..·p .i} llll.'lll Sp~:~.:i. tl ist at 55'1-21>2-03:'0. 11.1 L'lll<til at 
deal u,.,hr.J:!P' 111 i'nr th~.· heanng in1 p;1ir~.·d :11 I I~ 1-'lllll-S'--'·'-'IJ. 

I 111..lo,;urc 

"'""'·' Barbara Cnu11 t}" l' ubli~.· \\ 1>1 1.:- I kp;tl"l lltl..'lll l lnt•d ( t>lltrnl \\<i ll..'!" .\gl'lll..'~ kttc1 d.tted 
.lu111..' 1-1. 20 I\) n.:~ardtng "l' ,t l'l tll ll ta lk~en oil \\ <11 <.'1 Y~,.·;u 202 11 .-\ ll ocall t>ll R~.·q u ... ·:; t". 



Subject: Cachuma Reservoir Water Year 2020 Allocation Request-Contract No. 175r-l802R (Contract)
Cachuma Project, California (Request Letter, dated June 14, 2019) 

cc's continued previous page. 

cc: Ms. Janet Gingras 
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
330 l Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 931 05 

Mr. John Mcinnes 
Goleta Water District 
4699 Hollister Avenue 
Goleta, CA 93110 

Mr. Joshua Haggmark 
City of Santa Barbara 
630 Garden Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 931 02 
(each w/enclosure) 

Mr. Robert McDonald 
Carpinteria Valley Water District 
1301 Santa Ynez Avenue 
Carpinteria, CA 93013 

Mr. Nicholas Turner 
Montecito Water District 
583 Ysidro Road 
Montecito, CA 93150 

Mr. Paeter Garcia 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District Improvement District No. I 
P.O. Box 157 
Santa Ynez, CA 93460 

2 



FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

Ray Stokes, Executive Director 
Laura Matthews, Controller 

Julie Baker M B 
Monthly Water Deliveries 

November 8, 2019 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the 
month of October, 2019: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro .......................................... ................... 163.07 

Lopez ... ............... .. .......................................... 128.85 

Shandon ............................................................. 0.00 

Guadalupe .... .................................................... 60.18 

Santa Maria ........... ................. ...................... 1093.67 

Golden State Water Co . ....... .............................. 2.40 

Vandenberg ............................ ........................ 320.23 

Buellton ...................... ........ ............................... 40.57 

Solvang ............ ...... ..... ................................... 1 09.34 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ................................ .. .... ...... 368.63 

Bradbury ... ...... ....... ... ............. ........ ....... .. .. ........ 0.00 

TOT AL .......................................................... 2286.94 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 2255 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Project Participant Deliverv Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro .............................. ............ .................... 161 

L6pez ............................................................... 127 

Shandon ............................................................... 0 

Guadalupe ....... ........................... .... ..... ............... 59 

Santa Maria .................................................... 1 070* 

Golden State Water Co ............ ............ ............. 1 0* 

Vandenberg ...... ................... ......... ................... 316 

Buellton ............................................................. 40 

Solvang ............................................................. 1 08 

Santa Ynez 10#1 .............................................. 364 

Bradbury .......... .................................................... Q 
TOTAL ............................................................. 2255 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 8 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 8 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge in the same amount, to the Golden State Water Company. In addition, 2 acre-feet 
was delivered through Golden State Turnout. 

#46781_1 



Notes: Santa Ynez 10#1 water usage is divided into 239 acre-feet of Table A water and 125 acre-feet of 
exchange water. 

cc. 

The exchange water IS allocated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 

Exchange Amount (acre-feet) 
45 

Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

Special lnstructjon to COMB: 

30 
30 
2Q 

125 

Please allocate 30 AF from the City of Santa Barbara's share of the Santa Ynez 
Exchange Volume, as defined in the Santa Ynez Exchange Agreement dated February 1, 
1993, to the La Cumbre Mutual Water Agency. 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 

Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

JAB 

Tom Bunosky, GWD 
James Luongo, Golden State WC 
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara 
Daryl Smith, MWD 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Chris Dahlstrom, Santa Ynez RWCD 10#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
Shannon Sweeney, City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Pefia, City of Guadalupe 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Alex Keuper, CVWD 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg AFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Laura Menahen, Montecito WD 
Matt van der Linden, City of Solvang 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
Q 
0 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 
DEUVERY RECORDS AND ASSOCIATED 
CALCU~~ONS 

W( J 
John Brady 
Deputy Director, Operations and Engineering 
Central Coast Water Authority 

#46781_1 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Ed Andrisek 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Mrn~ber Ager~cies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Wa ter District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water Dishict 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District #1 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 

MEETING NOTICE 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
of the 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 8:45a.m., on Thursday, October 24, 2019 
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING OF THE 
COMMITTEE AND A VOTE MAY BE TAKEN FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
RECOMMENDING ACTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the 
Committee relating to any matter within the Committee's jurisdiction. 
Individual Speakers may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a 
total of fifteen minutes.) 

Ill. * Minutes of the July 25, 2019 Meeting of the Finance Committee 

IV. * FY 2019/20 First Quarter Investment Report 

V. * Resolution 19-01 Amending the CCWA Rules and Regulations 
Governing the Policy and Procedures for the Purchase of Services, 
Supplies and Equipment 

VI. Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 

VII. Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 
A. FY 2019/20 Second Quarter Investment Report 

VIII. Date of Next Regular Meeting: January 23, 2020 

IX. Adjournment 

S.Y.R.W.C.D.ID. #1 

OCT 1 7 20f9 
Buel lton. CA 93427·9565 R~C51V~P I 

f (805) 688-2292 
FAX: (805) 686-4700 

* Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet. M67~ 
I 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Ed Andrisek 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Mtmber Agendes 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District #1 

Assodate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Com pany 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427-9565 
(805) 688-2292 
FAX: (805) 686-4700 

A Meeting of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 9:00a.m., on Thursday, October 24, 2019 
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. 

Ill. 

IV. 

v. 

Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Board 
relating to any matter within the Board's jurisdiction. Individual Speakers 
may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

Consent Calendar 
* A. Approve Minutes of the September 26, 2019 Regular Meeting 
* B. Approve Bills 
* C. Controller's Report 
* D. Operations Report 

Executive Director's Report 
A. Water Supply Situation Report 

* B. 2019 DWR Scheduled Coastal Branch Shutdown 
* C. Delta Conveyance Project Participation Decision by CCWA 

D. Contract Assignment Update 
E. Suspended Table A Reacquisition Update 
F. DWR Enhanced Coastal Branch Planning and Monitoring Proposal 
G. Update on Request for Qualifications for Water Management Consulting Firms 

* H. FY 2018/19 Year End Budget Status Report 
• I. Finance Committee 

1. FY 2019/20 First Quarter Investment Report 
2. Resolution 19-01 Amending the CCWA Rules and Regulations 

Governing the Policy and Procedures for the Purchase of Services, 
Supplies and Equipment 

* J. Hyper-converged Technology (Nutanix Infrastructure) Project 

Reports from Board Members for Information Only 

VI. Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 

VII. Date of Next Regular Meeting: January 23, 2020 
(Consider canceling the November and December regular meetings) 

VIII. Adjournment 

S.Y.R.W.C.D.ID. #1 

OCT 1 7 2019 
~~PF.J\IF~ 

• Indicates attachment of document to original agenda packet. 
• Indicates enclosure of document with original agenda packet. 

Kl : 

~~\'' ' 
X " ' #46709_1 .do 't 



CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Ray Stokes, Executive Director 
Laura Matthews, Controller 

October 8, 2019 

FROM: Julie Baker~ 
SUBJECT: Monthly Water Deliveries 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the 
month of September, 2019: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet} 
Chorro ...... .. ........... .. .............. ..... .. .... ...... .... ..... 171.81 

L6pez .. ................. ..... ........ ....... ............... ......... o74.16 

Shandon . 0 0 ..... 0 ........ o. 0 ......... ... o ....... 0 ...... ........... 0 .. 0.00 

Guadalupe .......... oo ... .. ....... .. .... oo• .... o ....... ........... 51.26 

Santa Maria .... ............. ............. .... .. ......... ..... 1 040.97 

Golden State Water Co ................................ .... .. 0.43 

Vandenberg ... ..... .... .. .. . 0 ................ 0 o ..... o .... o ..... 303.22 

Buellton ................ ..... o ......................... o ...... .. .... .40.16 

Solvang ........... ......... ..... .................................. 115.16 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ..... ..... ................................. .482.27 

Bradbury 0 00 ........ .. ...... 0 .............. 0 .... . o. ...... ........... 0000 

TOT AL .......................................................... 2279.44 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 2250 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet} 
Chorro .............................................................. 170 
Lopez ................................................................. 73 

Shandon ............................................................... 0 

Guadalupe .......................................................... 51 

Santa Maria ...................................................... 979* 

Golden State Water Co ..................................... 48* 

Vandenberg ..................................................... 299 

Buellton ............................................................. 40 

Solvang ............................................................. 114 

Santa Ynez 10#1 .............................................. 476 

Bradbury ............................................................. oQ 

TOTAL ............................................................. 2250 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 48 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 48 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge in the same amount, to the Golden State Water Company. 

#46703 



Notes: Santa Ynez ID#1 water usage is divided into 0 acre-feet of Table A water and 476 acre-feet of 
exchange water: 

cc: 

The exchange water is allocated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 
Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

Special Instruction to COMB: 

Exchange Amount (acre-feet) 
172 
114 
114 

76 
476 

Please allocate 93 AF from the City of Santa Barbara's share of the Santa Ynez Exchange 
Volume, as defined in the Santa Ynez Exchange Agreement dated February 1, 1 993, to the La 
Cumbre Mutual Water Agency. 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 

Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

JAB 

Tom Bunosky, GWD 
James Luongo, Golden State WC 
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara 
Daryl Smith, MWD 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Chris Dahlstrom, Santa Ynez RWCD 10#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
Shannon Sweeney, City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Pena, City of Guadalupe 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Alex Keuper, CVWD 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg AFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Laura Menahen, Montecito WD 
Matt van der Linden, City of Solvang 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
Q 
0 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 
DELIVERY RECORDS AND ASSOCIATED 
CALCULATIONS 

John~l 
DeputY·\~i' ct0r, Operations and Engineering 
Central ast Water Authority 

#46703 



United States Departn1ent of the lntetior 

1:-. RLI'l Y Rl HR Til 

SCC-435 
2.2.4.21 

Board of Directors 
Attention: Mr. Kevin Walsh 

BUREAU OF Rl:CLJ\i'vi/\TION 
Mid-Pacific Region 

South-Central California Area Office 
12-B N Street 

f-resno. CA 93721-IXIJ 

OCT 0 9 2019 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District 
P.O. Box 719 
Santa Y nez. CA 93460-0719 

Subjcc..:t: Cachuma Downstream Water Rights Operations Santa Ynez River Downstream \Vater 
Users Accounting- Cachuma Project. California Mid-Pacific Region 

Dear Board Membcrs: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Santa Yncz River Downstream Water Users Accounting Report for August 
2019. As of August 31, 2019, the balance of the Aboq; Narrows Account is positive I 5.546 acre
lcct (AF) and Below Narrows Account is positive 4.098 AF. 

II' you have any questions regarding the report, please fl:cl li·cc to contac..:t me at (559) 262-0304 or 
Mr. Issac Lee at (559) 262-0359, or for the hearing impaired at TTY (800) 877-8339. 

Enclosures - 2 

cc: Mrs. Janet Gingras 
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara. C A 93105-2017 

( w/encl) 

City Administrator 
City or Lompoc 
I 00 Ci' ic Center Plnza 
Lomroc. CA 93438-800 I 

( w/encl) 

~ ')-.L- --;;:::::;t--'7"7 

Duane Stroup 
Deputy Area Manager 

ivlr. Art Hibbits 
1251 East Highway 246 
Lompoc, C A 93436 

( w/encl) 

i'vlr. Mark Altshuler 
7?.5 i\rlcn.:ur) A \ ·C 

Lompoc. C A 93436 
(w/cncl) S.Y.R W.C.D.ID. #1 

OCT 2 1 2019 
RECEIVED 



C A C H U M A 
Santa Ynez River - Do~mstream Users Accounting 

August 2019 

SUMMARY 

RESERVOIR 
Computed Inflow . . . . . . . 

Releases 

Spills . 

Fish 
Water rights 
Leakage 

Valves 
Spillway 
Leakage 

415.1 
0.0 
0.0 

o.o 
0.0 
0.0 

Total Downstream Releases 

Diversions . . . . . . 
South Coast 
Park (S'iRWCD ID ill 
SYRWCO ID U 

1936 . 8 
3 . 0 
0 .0 

Total Reservoir Outflows 

CCWA Inflo>~ 

Releases Affecting Accounts 
Project Savings 

ABOVE NARROWS ACCOUNT (ANA) 
Previous Months ANA 

ANA Credit 
Releases from ANA 
BNA Releases Not Reaching Narrows 

ANA Dewatered Storage: Current 
Pr~vious 

Change 
Spills Reducing ANA 

Current ANA 

BELOW NARROWS ACCOUNT (BNA) 
Previous Months BNA 

Measured Flo~1 at NarroHs 
Salsipuedes Creek Contribution 
Releases from BNA 
BNA Releases Reaching Narro>~s 

Constructive flo~1 at Narrows 
Elevation of Indicator well (feet) 
Percolation from Measured Flow 
Percolation from Constructive Flow 
BNA Credit 

Spills Reaching Narrows 
BNA Dewatered Storage: Current 

Previous 
Change 

Spills Reducing BNA 

Current BNA 

Notes: All values are in acre- feet unless otherwise indicated. 
Date of Report: 09/19/2019 
USING SAN LUCAS CREEK AS FIRST CHECKPOINT 
UPSTREAM OPERATIONS ADJUSTMENT ALL NEG OR ZERO 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

211.2 
0.0 
0.0 

19542.0 
19536.0 

6.0 
0.0 

0.0 
27.5 

0 . 0 
0.0 

0.0 
68.6 

0 . 0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
17859.0 
16958.0 

901. 0 
0.0 

211.2 

415.1 

0 . 0 

415.1 

1939.8 

2354.9 

15335.0 

15546.2 

4098 . 0 

4098.0 



-
United States Departlnent of the Interior 

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 

1\; RFI'LY RI'FER TO 

SCC-435 
2.2.4.21 

Board of Directors 
Attention: Mr. Kevin Walsh 

Mid-Pacific Region 
South-Central California Area Onlcc 

1243 N Street 
Fresno. CA 93721-IRI3 

OCT 0 9 Z019 

Santa Yncz River Water Conservation District 
P.O. Box 719 
Santa Y nez, C A 93460-0719 

Subject: Cachuma Downstream Water Rights Operations - Santa Ynez River Downstream Water 
Users Accounting- Cachuma Proj~ct. California Mid-Pacific Region 

Dear Board Members: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Santa Ynez River Downstream Water Users Accounting Repo11 for July 
2019. As of July 3 I, 2019, the balance of the Above Narrows Account is positive 15.335 acre-feet 
(AF) and Below Narrows Account is positive 4,098 AF. 

If you have any questions regarding the report, please reel fi·ee to contact me at (559) 262-0304 or 
Mr. Issac Lee at (559) 262-0359. or lor the hearing impaired at TTY (800) 877-8339. 

Enclosures - 2 

cc: Mrs. Janet Gingras 
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
330 I Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, C A 93105-2017 

( w/cncl) 

City Administrator 
City or Lompoc 
I 00 Civic Center Plaza 
Lompoc. CA 93438-800 I 

(w 'cncl) 

Duane Stroup 
Deputy An.:a Manager 

Mr. 1\rt Hibbits 
1251 East Highway 246 
Lompoc. C A 93436 

(w/encl) 

Mr. Mark Altshull.:r 
72 5 Men:ury 1\ vr, 
Lompoc, C A 93436 

( \\' lcncl) 

S.Y.R.W.C.O.IO, :J!·: 

OCT 2 1 2019 
Af;Q~IV§p 



CACHUt1A 
Santa Ynez River - Downstream Users Accounting 

July 2019 

SUMMARY 

RESERVOIR 
Computed Inflow . . . . . . . 

Releases 

Spills . 

<ish 
Water rights 
Leakage 

Valves 
Spillway 
Leakage 

424.3 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

Total Dmmstream Releases 

Diversions . . .... 
south Coast 
Parle (SYRWCD ID U1) 
SYR~ICD ID , l 

1703.7 
3.0 
0.0 

Total Reservoir Outflows 

CCWA Inflmt 
Releases Affecting Accounts 
Project Savings 

ABOVE NARROWS ACCOUNT (ANA) 
Previous Months ANA 

ANA credit 
Releases from ANA 
BNA Releases Not Reaching Narro~1s 

ANA Dewatered Storage: Current 
Previous 
Change 

Spills Reducing ANA 
Current ANA 

BELOI'I NARROWS ACCOUNT (BNA) 
Previous Months BNA 

Measured Flo~/ at Narrows 
Salsipuedes Creek Contribution 
Releases from BNA 
BNA Releases Reaching Narrows 

Constructive Flow at Narrows 
Elevation of Indicator well (feet) 
Percolation from Measured Flow 
Percolation from Constructive Flow 
BNA Credit 

Spills Reaching Narrows 
BNA De~tatered Storage: Current 

Previous 
Change 

Spills Reducing BNA 

Current BNA 

Notes: All values are in acre-feet unless otherwise indicated. 
Date of Report: 08/13/2019 
USING SAN LUCAS CREEK AS FIRST CHECKPOINT 
UPSTREAM OPERATIONS ADJUSTMENT ALL NEG OR ZERO 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

471.9 
0.0 
0 . 0 

19536.0 
19521.0 

15.0 
0 . 0 

55.6 
61.0 

0 . 0 
0.0 

55.6 
68.3 
55.6 
55.6 

0 . 0 

0.0 
16958.0 
15711.0 

1247.0 
0 . 0 

471.9 

424.3 

0 . 0 

424.3 

1706.7 

2130.9 

14863.0 

15334.9 

4098.0 

4098.0 



United States Dcpartn1cnt of the Interior 

I'\ 1\II'LYIU 1'1:1< 10. 

SCC-435 
2.2.4.21 

Board of Directors 
Attention: Mr. Kevin Walsh 

BUREAU OF RECLAMATIO!\ 
i\ I id-Paci fie Region 

South-Central California Arc<~ Orticc 
12-13 N Street 

Fresno. CA 93721-1:-lD 

OCT 0 9 ZOJq 

Santa Yncz River Water Conservation District 
P.O. Box 719 
Santa Yncz, CA 93460-0719 

Subject: Cachuma Downstream Water Rights Operations Santa Ynez River Do•vnstream Water 
Users Accounting Cachuma Project, California ·· Mid-Pacific Region 

Dear Board Members: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Santa Ynez River Downstream Water Users Accounting Report lor June 
2019. As of June 30, 2019, the balance of the Above Narrows Account is positi\'e 14.863 acrc-Jcct 
(AF) and Below Ncmows A~..:count is positive 4,098 AF. 

If' you have any questions regarding the report. please fed Cr~..:c to contact me at (559) 262-0304 01 

Mr. Issac Lee at (559) 262-0359, or for the hearing impain.:d at TTY (800) 877-8339. 

Enclosures- 2 

cc: Mrs . .Janet Gingras 
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
330 I Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara. CA 931 05-20 I 7 

(w/encl) 

City Administrator 
City of Lompoc 
I 00 Civic Center Plaza 
Lompoc, CA 93438-800 I 

(w/encl) 

Duane Stroup 
Deputy Aren Mnnagcr 

Mr. A11 Hibbits 
1251 East Highway 246 
Lompoc, CA 93436 

( w/cncl) 

Mr. Mark Altshuler 
725 Mercury Ave 
Lompoc, C A 93436 

(w/cncl) 
S.Y.R.W.C.D.lD. #1 

OCT 2 1 2019 
Ri;Ot;lVt;;O 



CACHU11A 
Santa Ynez River - Downstream Users Accounting 

June 2019 

SU~1ARY 

RESERVOIR 
Computed Inflow . . ..... 

Releases 

Spills . 

Fish 
Water rights 
Leakage 

Valves 
Spilh~ay 

Leakage 

410.5 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

Total Downstream Releases 

Diversions • . . . .• 
South Coast 
Park (SYRWCD IO #l) 
SYRWCO ID U 

1256.6 
2.1 
0.0 

Total Reservoir Outflows 

CCWA Inflow 
Releases Affecting Accounts 
Project Savings 

ABOVE NARROWS ACCOUNT (ANA) 
Previous Months ANA 

ANA Credit 
Releases from ANA 
BNA Releases Not Reaching Narro«s 

ANA Oewatered Storage: Current 
Previous 
Change 

Spills Reducing ANA 
Current ANA 

BELOW NARROWS ACCOUNT (BNA) 
Previous Months BNA 

Measured flo>~ at Narrows 
Sa1sipuedes Creek Contribution 
Releases fr.om BNA 
BNA Releases Reaching Narrows 

Constructive Flow at Narrows 
Elevation of Indicator well (feet) 
Percolation from Measured Flow 
Percolation from Constructive Flow 
BNA Credit 

Spills Reaching Narrows 
BNA Oewatered Storage: Current 

Previous 
Change 

Spills Reducing BNA 

current BNA 

Notes: All values are in acre-feet unless otherwise indicated. 
Date of Report: 08/01/2019 
USING SAN LUCAS CREEK AS FIRST CHECKPOINT 
UPSTREAM OPERATIONS ADJUSTMENT ALL NEG OR ZERO 

0.0 
0.0 
o.o 

1584.9 
0.0 
0.0 

19521.0 
18046.0 
1475.0 

0.0 

313.8 
109.3 

0.0 
0.0 

1696.7 
66.5 

313.8 
1383.0 
1069.2 

o.o 
15711.0 
16075.0 
-364.0 

0.0 

1584.9 

410.5 

0.0 

410.5 

1260.7 

1671.2 

13278.0 

14862.9 

3029.0 

4098.2 



California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS) 

CIMIS Daily Report 
Rendered in ENGLISH Units. 
Tuesday, October 1, 2019- Thursday, October 31, 2019 
Printed on Friday, November 1, 2019 

Santa Ynez - Central Coast Valleys - Station 64 
Date 

10/1/2019 

1012/2019 

ETo 
(In) 

0.16 

0.17 

10/3/2019 0.16 

10/4/2019 0.16 

10/5/2019 0.17 

10/6/2019 0.17 

10/7/2019 0.17 

10/8/2019 0.16 

10/912019 0.12 

10/10/2019 0.14 

10111/2019 0.16 

10/12/2019 0.16 

10/1 312019 0.16 

10114/2019 0.13 

10/15/2019 0.14 

10/16/2019 0.11 

10117/2019 0 .14 

10/18/2019 0.16 

10/19/2019 0.16 

10/20/2019 0.18 R 

10/21/2019 0.15 

10/22/2019 0.16 

10/23/2019 0.15 

10/24/2019 0.17 

10125/2019 0.15 

10/26/2019 0.14 

10127/2019 0.09 

10126/2019 0.12 

10/29/2019 0.12 

10/30/2019 0.13 

10/31/2019 0.11 

Tots/Avgs 4.57 

I 
. 

Preclp 
(in) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-

Sol Rad 
(ly/day) 

513 R 
510 R 

497 

491 

498 R 

486 

484 

481 

422 

425 

480 R 

472 R 

457 

443 

430 

355 

426 

436 

428 

422 

418 

423 

403 

410 

408 

373 

325 

383 

381 

388 

398 R 

434 

--

Avg Vap 
Pres 

(mBars) 

8.2 

7.6 

9.2 

9.8 

7.7 

8.2 

8.3 

10.3 

12.4 

10.9 

4.8 y 

3.9 y 

6.2 

9.6 

10.8 

11.0 

11.7 

9.0 

9.6 

9.1 

8.9 

8.7 

8.9 

6.0 

4.8 y 

8.6 

12.4 

8.0 

7.0 

5.1 

3.7 y 

8.4 

Max Air 
Temp 
("F) 

76.2 

82.4 

82.5 

80.2 

89.6 

92.7 

93.1 

87.7 

71.2 

81 .9 

87.3 

87.2 

82.3 

76.3 

85.5 

79.1 

75.9 

82.7 

83.8 

86.6 

93.5 

98.5 y 

95.0 

97.7 y 

95.5 

90.1 

72.9 

75.4 

74.6 

78.2 

78.7 

84.3 

Min Air 
Temp 
("F) 

35.2 

33.5 y 

36.7 

41.8 

33.7 

40.8 

40.5 

41 .8 

48.8 

48.3 

33.5 

33.5 

34.2 

38.3 

41.8 

38.6 

49.6 

45.1 

39.1 

48.0 

45.4 

43.5 

41 .4 

42.1 

39.1 

39.1 

45.0 

36.9 

30.2 

31.3 

24.4 y 

39.4 

Flag legend 
-

AvgAir 
Temp 
("F) 

53.7 

55.8 

56.7 

56.4 

59.3 

63.6 

63.3 

60.9 

56.4 

60.6 

57 9 

57 9 

55.8 

53.7 

57.7 

57.3 

59.4 

61 9 

60.6 

69.2 y 

65 9 

668 y 

64.0 

66.4 y 

63.4 

60.7 

56.7 

53.2 

50.1 

52.1 

48.3 

58.9 

-
I A - Histori9a1 Average IL I- Ignore 

I C or N - Not Collected I M - Missing Data 

,I 
H - Hourly Missing or Flagged 

I Q - Related Sensor Missing 
Data 

L Conversion Factors - -- - --·- -
I Ly/day/2.065=W/sq.m '[ inches * 25.4 = mm 

I mph* 0.447 = m/s _I mBars * 0.1 = kPa 

'I 
II 

II 
I 
I 

Max Rei 
Hum 

Min Rei 
Hum 
('/o) 

Avg Rei 
Hum 

Dew Point Avg Wind Wind Run 

(%) W•> 
58 

50 

("F) Speed (miles) 
(mph) 

93 

89 

92 

100 

87 

78 

81 

98 

100 

95 

82 

63 

78 

100 

100 

93 

95 

83 

94 

90 H 

72 

79 

81 

82 

62 

96 

98 

94 

84 

90 

78 

87 

24 

19 

20 

30 

16 

15 

10 

22 

51 

28 

5 

6 

12 

31 

25 

37 

44 

16 

18 

18 H 

16 

10 

12 

5 

6 

13 

53 

24 

20 

12 

2 

20 

39.4 

37.6 

59 42.4 

63 44.0 

45 37.8 

41 39.4 

42 39.7 

56 453 

80 50.3 

60 46.8 

29 y 26.1 y 

24 y 21.1 y 

41 32.5 

68 43.4 

66 46.6 

69 47.2 

67 48.6 

47 41 .7 

53 43.4 

37 y 42.0 y 

41 41 .5 

39 y 41.0 y 

44 41.5 

27 y 31.5 y 

24 y 26.0 y 

47 40.5 

79 50.2 

58 38.8 

57 35.5 

39 27.8 

32 y 19.6 y 

50 39.0 

·-~- ·-------· 

-
R- Far out of_ norma~ range 

S - Not in service 

Y - Moderately out of range 

-
-- (F-32) * 5/9 = c 

miles * 1.60934 = km 
-

-

J 
. 

-

3.3 

2.9 

3.4 

3.5 

2.8 

2.7 

2.8 

3.3 

3.8 

3.1 

2.7 

2.7 

3.1 

3.1 

3.1 

3.0 

4.3 

4.4 

4.4 

5.1 

2.5 

2.9 

2.8 

3.3 

2.6 

3.1 

3.4 

3.0 

3.0 

3.4 

2.5 

3.2 

78.9 

69.5 

82.2 

82.9 

66.3 

63.7 

68.0 

79.0 

91.8 

74.3 

64.6 

65.1 

75.4 

73.9 

74.6 

70.9 

104.2 

106.0 

104.9 

122.7 

61.2 

69.2 

67.8 

80.0 

63.5 

74.7 

82.2 

71 1 

70.9 

80.5 

59.0 

77.4 

Avg Soli 
Temp 
("F) 

74.4 

74.0 

74.0 

74.2 

73.8 

74.2 

74.6 

74.8 

74.8 y 

74.5 y 

74.2 y 

73.4 

72.8 

72.5 

72.3 

72.2 

72.2 

72.0 

71 .7 

71.8 

72.4 

72.9 y 

73.1 y 

73.0 y 

72.7 y 

72.4 y 

72.2 y 

71.4 

70.1 

69.2 

68.3 

72.8 



Agenda Item VIII. A.1. a). 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N0.1 

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DRAFT 

(~BARTLETT, PRINGLE & WOLF, LLP 
'\BPWp CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS 

~~ 



 

 

 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  

 
 
 

 Table of Contents 
 
 Page 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report ................................................................................................... 1 - 2 
 
Management's Discussion and Analysis ................................................................................... 3 – 9 
 
Basic Financial Statements: 
 

Balance Sheet ................................................................................................................. 10 - 11 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position ...........................................12 
 
Statement of Cash Flows ................................................................................................ 13 - 14 

 
Notes to Financial Statements ........................................................................................ 15 - 39 

 
Required Supplementary Information (Unaudited): 

 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System – Schedule of Santa Ynez 
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1’s Proportionate  
Share of the Net Pension Liability ...........................................................................................40 
    
California Public Employees’ Retirement System – Schedule of Contributions ....................41 
 
Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Plan – Schedule of Changes in the  
Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios ..................................................................................42 

 
Other Supplementary Information: 
 
 Supplemental Schedule of Revenues and Expenses – Actual and Budget ..............................43 
 
 

DRAFT



 
 

- 1 - 

 
 
 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

 
 
To the Board of Trustees 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,  
Improvement District No. 1: 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District, Improvement District No. 1 (the “District”) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as well as the 
accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller’s Office and state regulations governing special 
districts; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and the 
State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
 
 

DRAFT



 
 

- 2 - 

Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1, as of June 30, 
2019 and 2018, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as the 
accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller’s Office and state regulations governing special 
districts. 
 
Other Matters 
 

Required Supplementary Information 
 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 9, the California Public Employees’ Retirement System - 
Schedule of Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1’s Proportionate 
Share of the Net Pension Liability on page 40, California Public Employees’ Retirement System - Schedule 
of Contributions on page 41, and Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Plan – Schedule of Changes in 
the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios on page 42 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The Supplemental Schedule of Revenues and Expenses – 
Actual and Budget on page 43 is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of 
the basic financial statements.  
 
The Supplemental Schedule of Revenues and Expenses – Actual and Budget is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
Supplemental Schedule of Revenues and Expenses – Actual and Budget is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
 
 
Santa Barbara, California 
November 19, 2019 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 3 - 

This section presents management’s analysis of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No. 1's (“The District's”) financial condition and activities for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2019. This narrative overview and analysis should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying financial statements. 
 
Summary of Organization and Business 

The District was formed on July 7, 1959 under the Water Conservation Law of 1931, Division 21, 
Section 74000 et seq. of the California Water Code (the “Act”), for the purposes of furnishing 
potable domestic and irrigation water within its boundaries. The District has operated continuously 
since 1959 and is located in the central portion of Santa Barbara County and includes the 
communities of Santa Ynez, Los Olivos, Ballard and the City of Solvang. Based on the U.S. Census 
Bureau, the population was modified to account for 2010 census data and updated to the year 2012, 
the District’s population is approximately 6,737 (excluding the City of Solvang) and currently 
provides water to approximately 2,594 municipal and industrial customers and approximately 115 
agricultural customers.   

The District obtains its water supplies from the Cachuma Project/State Water exchange, direct 
diversions from the Cachuma Project, deliveries from the State Water Project, produces water from 
the Santa Ynez Uplands Groundwater Basin, and diverts water from the Santa Ynez River alluvium. 
The District’s major activities include acquisition, construction, operation and maintenance of 
works and facilities for the development and use of water resources and water rights including 
without limitation, works and facilities to divert, store, pump, treat, deliver and sell water for 
beneficial uses to its domestic and agricultural accounts. The District has maintained a staff of 
fifteen full-time employees and two part-time employees to carry out this purpose in fiscal year 
2018/2019. 

The District is governed by a five-member Board of Trustees (the “Board”), the members of which 
are elected by the registered voters of the District to staggered four-year terms. Day-to-day 
management of the District is delegated to the General Manager.  

Overview of Financial Statements  

The District operates as an enterprise fund. The enterprise fund is accounted for on a flow of 
economic resources measurement basis. Under this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities 
associated with the operation of the District are included on the balance sheet. Enterprise fund 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net position. 

Enterprise funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
when earned, regardless of when received, and expenses are recognized at the time the related 
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when paid. 

 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 4 - 

Overview of Financial Statements (Continued) 
 
This discussion and analysis provides an introduction and a brief description of the District's 
financial statements, including the relationship of the statements to each other and the significant 
differences in the information they provide.  

The District's basic financial statements include four components. 

 Balance Sheet 
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
 Statement of Cash Flows 
 Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

The balance sheet includes all the District's assets, deferred inflows of resources, liabilities, and 
deferred outflows of resources. The difference between total assets/deferred outflows of resources  
and total liabilities/deferred inflows of resources is reported as net position. Net position may be 
displayed in the following categories: 

 Net investment in capital assets 
 Restricted  
 Unrestricted 
 

The balance sheet provides the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of 
the District and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. 

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents information which shows 
how the District's net position changed during the year. All of the current year's revenues and 
expenses are recorded when the underlying transaction occurs, regardless of the timing of the 
related cash flows. This statement measures the success of the District's operations over the past 
year and determines whether the District has recovered its costs through user fees and other charges. 

The statement of cash flows provides information regarding the District's cash receipts and cash 
disbursements during the year. This statement reports cash activity in four categories: 

 Operating 
 Noncapital financing 
 Capital and related financing 
 Investing 
 

This statement differs from the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position because 
the statement accounts only for transactions that result in cash receipts or cash disbursements. 

The notes to the financial statements provide a description of the accounting policies used to 
prepare the financial statements and present material disclosures required by Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP) that are not otherwise present in the financial statements. 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 5 - 

Overview of Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District’s budget is prepared on the accrual basis and includes the District’s water system. Prior 
to June 1 of each year, the General Manager of the District submits to the Board of Trustees a 
proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The Board conducts public 
meetings to obtain comments from ratepayers. Subsequent to the public meetings, the Board 
approves the budget prior to July 1.  

Financial Highlights 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2019, the District's net position increased by a total of $2,596,902 
(11.34%). The District's operating revenues increased by $488,821 (4.63%) and operating expenses 
increased by $182,913 (2.17%). Non-operating income increased by $305,566 (29.70%) and non-
operating expenses increased in the current year by $266,185 (29.60%).  
 

Balance Sheet 
 
The following table represents a summary of the District’s Balance Sheet with corresponding 
analysis regarding significant variances: 
 

2019 2018 2017 Dollars Percent Dollars Percent
Assets:

Current assets 20,664,841$       17,879,992$       15,138,409$       2,784,849$       15.58% 2,741,583$      18.11%
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted assets 483,898              401,663              401,656              82,235              20.47% 7                      0.00%
Capital assets, net 13,949,343         13,943,643         14,184,341         5,700                0.04% (240,698)          -1.70%
Intangible assets, net -                          -                          9,307                  -                       0.00% (9,307)              -100.00%

Total Assets 35,098,082$       32,225,298$       29,733,713$       2,872,784$       8.91% 2,491,585$      8.38%

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred outflows 733,022$            779,587$            588,104$            (46,565)$          -5.97% 191,483$         32.56%

Total Deferred Outflows
  of Resources 733,022$            779,587$            588,104$            (46,565)$          -5.97% 191,483$         32.56%

Liabilities:
Current liabilities 4,569,346$         4,187,844$         3,981,985$         381,502$          9.11% 205,859$         5.17%
Long term liabilities 5,281,141 5,403,656 4,323,447 (122,515)          -2.27% 1,080,209        24.98%

Total Liabilities 9,850,487$         9,591,500$         8,305,432$         258,987$          2.70% 1,286,068$      15.48%

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred inflows 488,811$            518,481$            75,294$              (29,670)$          -5.72% 443,187$         588.61%

Total Deferred Inflows
  of Resources 488,811$            518,481$            75,294$              (29,670)$          -5.72% 443,187$         588.61%

Net Position:
Net investment in capital 

assets 12,985,928$       12,722,569$       12,710,608$       263,359$          2.07% 11,961$           0.09%
Restricted 483,898              401,663              401,656              82,235              20.47% 7                      0.00%
Unrestricted, reserved 8,415,029           7,366,723           5,626,031           1,048,306         14.23% 1,740,692        30.94%
Unrestricted, unreserved 3,606,951           2,403,949           3,202,796           1,203,002         50.04% (798,847)          -24.94%

Total Net Position 25,491,806$       22,894,904$       21,941,091$       2,596,902$       11.34% 953,813$         4.35%

2018-2017 Variance2019-2018 Variance

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 6 - 

Analysis of Balance Sheet  
 

Net position may serve as an indicator of a public governmental agency’s financial status. In the 
case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources by $25,491,806 and $22,894,904 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
 
The largest portion of the District’s total net position is its net investment in capital assets, in the 
amount of $12,985,928 at June 30, 2019 and $12,722,569 at June 30, 2018. This balance reflects the 
District’s investment in capital assets (which includes land, buildings, infrastructure and 
construction in progress,) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The District 
uses these capital assets to provide water service to its customers; consequently, these assets are not 
available for future spending. It should be noted that the funding sources needed to repay any debt 
must be provided from other financial sources because the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate 
liabilities.  
 
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation increased by $5,700 as discussed further in the 
capital assets section of this analysis and Note 4 to the financial statements. This increase, plus the 
decrease in outstanding capital related debt (Series 2004 A COMB Bonds) of $257,659 equates to 
the increase in total net position invested in capital assets of $263,359 as noted in the table above.  
 

Restricted net position represents assets which are required by external parties to be used for 
specific purposes, less any liabilities payable from those assets. The District’s restricted net position 
was $483,898 and $401,663 at June 20, 2019 and 2018, respectively.  See Note 3 for details 
regarding the specific restrictions.  
 
Unrestricted net position consists of assets and liabilities that do not meet the definition of net 
investment in capital assets, or restricted net position. The Board of Trustees has designated certain 
portions of its unrestricted net position for specific uses, which are classified in the balance sheet as 
unrestricted, reserved. Note 7 provides detailed information regarding the nature of these reserves.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 7 - 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
 
The following table shows a summary of the District’s Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position with corresponding analysis regarding significant variances:  
 

2019 2018 2017 Dollars Percent Dollars Percent

Operating revenues 11,045,677$      10,556,856$      8,942,010$        488,821$         4.63% 1,614,846$      18.06%
Operating expenses 8,617,702          8,434,789          8,191,509          182,913           2.17% 243,280           2.97%

Total Operating Income 2,427,975          2,122,067          750,501             305,908           14.42% 1,371,566        182.75%

Non-operating income 1,334,244          1,028,678          1,185,564          305,566           29.70% (156,886)          -13.23%
Non-operating expense 1,165,317          899,132             910,715             266,185           29.60% (11,583)            -1.27%

Total Non-operating Inc (Exp) 168,927             129,546             274,849             39,381             30.40% (145,303)          -52.87%

Change in net position 2,596,902          2,251,613          1,025,350          345,289           15.34% 1,226,263        119.59%

Net Position at beginning of year, as
originally presented 22,894,904        21,941,091        20,915,741        953,813           4.35% 1,025,350        4.90%

Prior period adjustment -                         (1,297,800)         -                         1,297,800        -100.00% (1,297,800)       100.00%

Net Position at beginning of year, as
restated 22,894,904        20,643,291        20,915,741        2,251,613        10.91% (272,450)          100.00%

Net Position at End of Year 25,491,806$      22,894,904$      21,941,091$      2,596,902$      11.34% 953,813$         4.35%

2019-2018 Variance 2018-2017 Variance

 
Analysis of Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
 

The District reported a total increase in net position of $2,596,902 for the year ended June 30, 2019, 
as compared to an increase in net position of $953,813 (which included a prior period decrease of 
$1,297,800)  for the year ended June 30, 2018.  
 
Operating revenues increased by $488,821 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, primarily due 
to an increase in water rates. The District implemented the third water rate increase of a five-year 
adopted water rate schedule effective January 1, 2019.  
 
Operating expenses increased by $182,913 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 due to a 
combination of the following factors: Source of supply expenses decreased by $276,775 overall, 
which was mainly driven by a decrease in state water expenses of $458,161, offset by an increase in 
Cachuma water entitlement costs of $76,315 and increased costs related to maintenance of wells, 
reservoirs and structures in the amount of $132,230. State water contract expenses paid on behalf of 
the City of Solvang increased by $308,767 which was fully offset by an increase in state water 
contract operating revenue. Pumping expense decreased by $112,128 primarily due to the District 
being charged approximately $125,000 in the prior year for billing in arrears related to a well which 
had erroneously never been set up by the electric utility. The District also had a $200,240 increase 
in total program and study fees which was driven by a 2018 Settlement Agreement with the 
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board related to certain 2000 Biological Opinion expenses as 
obligations of the United States Bureau of Reclamation.    
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 8 - 

Analysis of Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position (Continued) 
 
Non-operating revenues increased by $305,566 from the prior year due to increases in capital 
facilities fees of $107,720, investment income of $164,354, and special assessments revenue of 
$33,492. 
 
Non-operating expenses increased in total by $266,185 from the prior year due primarily to 
increases in unanticipated and special legal fees of $139,428 and loss on disposal of assets which 
increased by $114,766. 

Capital Assets 
 
The following table represents a summary of the District’s Capital Assets with corresponding 
analysis regarding significant variances: 
 
Capital Assets

2019 2018 2017 Dollars Percent Dollars Percent

Land and water rights 503,317$           503,317$           503,317$           -$                    0.00% -$                     0.00%
Utility plant 9,039,554          8,995,457 8,170,822 44,097            0.49% 824,635            10.09%
Wells and major repairs 18,008,704        18,128,729 17,968,959 (120,025)         -0.66% 159,770            0.89%
Office building 192,976             195,699 195,699 (2,723)             -1.39% -                       0.00%
Transportation equipment 748,263             683,301 653,143 64,962            9.51% 30,158              4.62%
Office equipment 155,518             156,552 145,916 (1,034)             -0.66% 10,636              7.29%
Other equipment 283,895             255,574 210,011 28,321            11.08% 45,563              21.70%

Total Capital Assets 28,932,227$      28,918,629$      27,847,867$      13,598$          0.05% 1,070,762$       3.85%

Less accumulated depreciation (15,481,880)      (15,020,358)      (14,349,792)      (461,522)         3.07% (670,566)          4.67%

Subtotal 13,450,347$      13,898,271$      13,498,075$      (447,924)$       -3.22% 400,196$          2.96%

Construction in progress 498,996 45,372 686,266 453,624          999.79% (640,894)          -93.39%

Net Capital Assets 13,949,343$      13,943,643$      14,184,341$      5,700$            0.04% (240,698)$        -1.70%

2018-2017 Variance2019-2018 Variance

 
Capital Assets Analysis 
 

The District’s net capital assets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 including construction in progress 
were $13,949,343 and $13,943,643, respectively. Capital asset additions including construction in 
progress during 2018/2019 totaled $873,137 which related primarily to Well #29 drilling and 
construction, valve installations, hydrant replacements and other equipment purchases. This 
increase was offset by depreciation expense of $725,535 and disposals with a net book value of 
$141,902. The resulting overall increase in net capital assets was $5,700, as noted in the table 
above. See Note 4 for additions and disposals by asset category.  Construction in progress 
expenditures were funded from the District reserve funds discussed in Note 7. 
 
. 
 
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

- 9 - 

Long Term Debt 
 
The following table represents a summary of the District’s Revenue Bond Outstanding Debt: 
  
Bonds Payable

2019 2018 2017 Dollars Percent Dollars Percent

Revenue Bonds 955,000$         1,210,000$      1,460,000$      (255,000)$     -21.07% (250,000)$       -17.12%
Premium (Discount) on Bonds 8,415               11,074             13,733 (2,659)           -24.01% (2,659)             -19.36%

Total Outstanding Bonds 963,415$         1,221,074$      1,473,733$      (257,659)$     -21.10% (252,659)$       -17.14%

2019-2018 Variance 2018-2017 Variance

 
Long Term Debt Analysis 
 
As of June 30, 2019, the District had total outstanding debt of $963,415 related to the issuance of 
the Series 2004 A Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (COMB) Bonds which were used 
to refinance the 1993 Cachuma Project Authority Revenue (CPA) Bonds. The CPA Bonds had been 
issued to refinance the State of California Department of Water Resources contract #E58028, the 
1988 General Obligation Bond, and to finance the construction of the Zone 3 water storage 
reservoir. The debt term extends to fiscal year ending 2023. Additional information on the District’s 
long-term debt is described in Note 5.  
 
 
 

DRAFT



 

ASSETS
2019 2018

Current Assets:
Cash 2,089,247$        2,785,340$        
Investments, cash equivalents 12,034,149        9,394,745          
Accounts receivable 868,401             910,066             
Interest receivable 82,087               39,055               
Inventories 145,650             168,660             
Prepaid CCWA expenses 4,207,487          3,367,671          
Prepaid water 149,439             114,695             
Prepaid expenses and deposits 1,088,381          1,099,760          

Total current assets 20,664,841        17,879,992        

Restricted Assets:
Cash 374,686             292,451             
Investments, cash equivalents 109,212             109,212             

Total restricted assets 483,898             401,663             

Capital Assets:
Capital assets 28,932,227        28,918,629        

Less: accumulated depreciation (15,481,880)      (15,020,358)      
Construction in progress 498,996             45,372               

Net capital assets 13,949,343        13,943,643        

Total assets 35,098,082        32,225,298        

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows related to pensions 608,359             711,646             
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 124,663 67,941

Total deferred outflows of resources 733,022             779,587             

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 35,831,104$      33,004,885$      

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2019 and 2018

See accompanying notes
- 10 -

DRAFT



 

LIABILITIES
2019 2018

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 330,706$           270,046$           
Accrued expenses 160,967             186,697             
Interest payable 17,745               22,261               
Current portion of revenue bonds payable 265,000             255,000             
Advances payable 3,794,928          3,453,840          

Total current liabilities 4,569,346          4,187,844          

Long-term Liabilities:
Net pension liability 1,828,856          1,905,629          
Net OPEB liability 2,753,870          2,531,953          
Revenue bonds payable, net of current portion 690,000             955,000             
Premium on bonds 8,415                 11,074               

Total long-term liabilities 5,281,141          5,403,656          

Total liabilities 9,850,487          9,591,500          

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows related to pensions 79,445               71,900               
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 409,366 446,581

Total deferred inflows of resources 488,811             518,481             

NET POSITION

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 12,985,928        12,722,569        
Restricted 483,898             401,663             
Unrestricted, reserved 8,415,029          7,366,723          
Unrestricted, unreserved 3,606,951          2,403,949          

Total net position 25,491,806        22,894,904        

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 
and net position 35,831,104$      33,004,885$      

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2019 and 2018

See accompanying notes
- 11 -

DRAFT



 

2019 2018
Operating Revenues:

Water sales 7,972,394$        7,798,410$        
State water contract revenue 2,917,426          2,608,659          
Miscellaneous billings and fees 155,857             149,787             

Total operating revenues 11,045,677        10,556,856        

Operating Expenses:
Source of supply 1,239,374          1,516,149          
State water contract expense 2,917,426          2,608,659          
Pumping expense 580,331             692,459             
Water treatment 38,170               50,513               
Transmission and distribution 982,535             648,921             
Special programs and study fees 480,752             280,512             
Administrative and general 2,379,114          2,637,576          

Total operating expenses 8,617,702          8,434,789          

Operating income 2,427,975          2,122,067          

Other Income:
Capital facilities fees 133,793             26,073               
Investment income 271,954             107,600             
Special assessment 928,497             895,005             

Total other income 1,334,244          1,028,678          

Other Expenses:
Depreciation and amortization 725,535             702,161             
Interest expense 40,216               51,599               
Loss on disposal of assets 141,328             26,562               
Unanticipated and special legal fees 258,238             118,810             

Total other expenses 1,165,317          899,132             

Change in net position 2,596,902        2,251,613          

Net Position - beginning of year 22,894,904        20,643,291        

Net Position - end of year 25,491,806$      22,894,904$      

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

See accompanying notes
- 12 -

DRAFT



 

2019 2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers 11,087,342$   10,446,170$   
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (6,265,135)      (5,181,950)      
Cash payments for payroll taxes and employee benefits (933,969)         (899,555)         
Cash payments to employees for services (1,698,026)      (1,556,215)      

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,190,212       2,808,450       

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Capital facilities fees 133,793          26,073            
Special assessments 928,497          895,005          
Non-operating unanticipated and special legal fees (258,238)         (118,810)         

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 804,052          802,268          

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Principal repayments of long-term debt (255,000)         (250,000)         
Interest payments (47,391)           (58,424)           
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 574                 -                      
Capital assets purchased (895,823)         (425,646)         

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities (1,197,640)      (734,070)         

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
  Interest received 228,922          82,629            
  

Net cash provided by investing activities 228,922          82,629            

Net  increase in cash 2,025,546       2,959,277       

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 12,581,748     9,622,471       

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 14,607,294$   12,581,748$   

 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

See accompanying notes
- 13 -

DRAFT



 

Cash and cash equivalents are reported in the balance sheet as follows:

2019 2018
Cash 2,089,247$     2,785,340$     
Investments, cash equivalents 12,034,149     9,394,745       
Restricted cash 374,686          292,451          
Restricted investments, cash equivalents 109,212          109,212          

14,607,294$   12,581,748$   

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

See accompanying notes
- 14 -

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 15 - 

Note 1 – Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

A)  Reporting Entity 
 

The Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 (the District) 
was organized on July 7, 1959 under the Water Conservation Law of 1931, part of the California 
Water Code. The District has operated continuously since 1959 and is located in the central 
portion of Santa Barbara County and includes the communities of Santa Ynez, Los Olivos, 
Ballard and the City of Solvang. The District accounts for construction, maintenance and 
operations of facilities which are for the purpose of producing and furnishing potable domestic 
and irrigation water within its boundaries.  
 
The Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District (Parent District) was organized in 1939. It is 
a separate and distinct district from the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No. 1. The Parent District has a separate purpose for existence, a separate 
board of directors, and separate accounting records. Its assets and liabilities, as well as its 
activities, are therefore not included in these financial statements.  

 
  B) Accounting Basis 
 

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations 
where the intent of the District is that the costs of providing goods and services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. Revenues 
and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis, as such, revenues are recognized in the 
accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred. 
An enterprise fund is accounted for on the "flow of economic resources" measurement focus. 
This means that all assets and liabilities, whether current or long term, are included on the 
balance sheet. 
 
The District distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and the producing and 
delivering of goods in connection with the District's principal ongoing operations. The principal 
operating revenues of the District are charges to customers for water sales. Operating expenses 
of the District include the cost of sales and services, as well as administrative expenses. All 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and 
expenses. The District is responsible for funding all of its expenses, regardless of the operation 
or non-operating classification. 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and  
financial reporting principles. 

 
C) Budgetary Procedures 

 
The District prepares an annual budget which includes estimates of its principal sources of 
revenue to be received during the fiscal year, as well as estimated expenditures and reserves 
needed for operation of District facilities.  
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 16 - 

Note 1 – Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 

D) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments 
(including restricted assets) with a maturity period, at purchase, of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents.  

 
E) Basis for Recording Accounts Receivable  

 

The District grants credit to its customers, substantially all of whom are residents and businesses 
within the unincorporated areas of the County in the District’s service area boundaries, in the 
towns of Santa Ynez, Los Olivos, and Ballard. The City of Solvang is a customer of the District. 
Accounts receivable are considered to be fully collectible. 

 
F) Capital Assets 

 

Capital assets purchased by the District are recorded at cost. Contributed assets (water line 
extensions, water wells and modifications constructed by the District and reimbursed by the 
customer or developer) are recorded at estimated fair market value on the date donated. Capital 
assets, excluding land, are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated useful 
lives, which range from 5 to 99 years.  

 
G) Inventories 

 

The District’s inventories are recorded at the lower of cost on the first-in, first-out basis, or 
market. 

 
H) Prepaid Water 

 

Annually, a controlled quantity of water is purchased by the District and, if not used in the 
current year, is stored in the Lake Cachuma facility for use the following year. In addition, an 
amount of unused water carried over from prior years, if available, is also stored in the facility. 
This stored water at Lake Cachuma is subject to loss through evaporation, natural disasters, dam 
ruptures, and dam spillage due to excess rainfall. The losses are not covered by insurance. The 
District has its own facilities (various reservoirs) for storing delivered Lake Cachuma water and 
State Water Project water.   

 
I) Compensated Absences 

 

The District's personnel policies provide for accumulation of vacation and sick leave. Liabilities 
for vacation and sick leave are recorded when benefits are earned. Cash payment of unused 
vacation and sick leave is available to those qualified employees when retired. Individuals 
terminating employment prior to retirement receive cash payment of any unused accrued 
vacation. Accrued compensated absences are included in accrued expenses on the balance sheet. 

 

J) Advances Payable 
 

Advances payable represents the prepayment by the City of Solvang to the District for its share 
of the Central Coast Water Authority costs for the coming fiscal year and its proportionate share 
of rate coverage reserve funds.  
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 17 - 

Note 1 – Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 

K) Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) 
 
For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability/asset, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the 
fiduciary net position of the District’s plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the 
OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this purpose, 
benefit payments are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with benefit 
terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results must pertain to 
liability and asset information within certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following 
timeframes are used: 
 

Valuation Date July 01, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Measurement Period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

 
 

L) Pension Plan 
 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
District’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans (Plans) and 
additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same 
basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of 
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 
terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 
 
The following timeframes are used for pension reporting: 
 

Valuation Date June 30, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Measurement Period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018  

 
M) Net Position 

 

Net position represents the difference between assets/deferred inflows and liabilities/deferred 
outflows and is classified into three components as follows:  
 
Net investment in capital assets – This component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used 
for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net investment in capital assets 
excludes unspent debt proceeds.  
 

Restricted – This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net asset use 
through external constraints imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation.  

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 18 - 

Note 1 – Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 

M) Net Position (Continued) 
 
Unrestricted – This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the 
definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.” Unrestricted, reserved net position 
represents unrestricted assets which are segregated by the Board of Trustees for specific future 
uses. 
 
When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both unrestricted and restricted resources 
are available for use, it is the District's policy to apply restricted assets first, then unrestricted 
resources. 

 
N) Use of Estimates 

 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates 
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.  
 
Significant estimates used in preparing these financial statements include useful lives of 
capitalized assets, the net pension liability, and the liability for other postemployment benefits. 
It is at least reasonably possible that the significant estimates used will change within the next 
year. 

 
O) Future Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements 

 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements listed below will be implemented in 
future financial statements. These statements will be evaluated by the District to determine if 
they will have a material impact to the financial statements once effective.  
 
Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary Activities" The requirements of this statement are effective 

for periods beginning after December 15, 2018. 
(FY 19/20)

Statement No. 87 "Leases" The requirements of this statement are effective 
for periods beginning after December 15, 2019. 
(FY 20/21)

Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 
Before the End of a Construction 
Period"

The requirements of this statement are effective 
for periods beginning after December 15, 2019. 
(FY 20/21)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 19 - 

Note 2 – Cash and Investments 
 

Cash and investments are comprised of the following at June 30, 2019 and 2018: 
 

2019 2018
Cash in banks and on hand 2,177,639$     2,796,078$     
Cash with fiscal agents 286,294          281,713          
Local Agency Investment Fund 12,143,361     9,503,957       

Total cash and investments 14,607,294$   12,581,748$   
 

 
Investments Authorized by the District's Investment Policy 
 

The District's investment policy authorizes the District to invest only in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF), and FDIC insured accounts. This policy does not apply to funds held by 
the bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than 
the general provisions of the District's investment policy. 

 
Investment in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
 
LAIF is regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the 
State of California. The fair value of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the 
accompanying financial statements at amounts based on the District's pro-rata share of the fair value 
provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio. The balance available for withdrawal is based on 
the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on the amortized cost basis. The 
amortized cost approximates fair value. LAIF invests some of its portfolio in derivatives. Detailed 
information on derivative investments held by this pool is not readily available. Investments in 
LAIF are not rated by a national rating agency. 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District did not have any investments with fair values that are considered to be highly sensitive 
to changes in interest rates.  
 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are uninsured and uncollateralized. Custodial 
credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, 
the District will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities 
that are in the possession of an outside party.  
 

All cash deposits are entirely insured or collateralized. The California Government Code requires 
California banks and savings and loans associations to secure the District’s deposits by pledging 
government securities, which equal at least 110% of the District's deposits. California law also 
permits financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by the pledging of first trust deed 
mortgage notes in excess of 150% of the District's deposits. The District may waive collateral 
requirements for deposits that are fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC). 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 20 - 

Note 2 – Cash and Investments (Continued) 
 

Credit Risk 
 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the 
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized 
statistical rating organization. The District’s investment in the Local Agency Investment Fund is not 
rated.  

 
  

Note 3 –  Restricted Cash and Investments 
 

The Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians (Band) made an original deposit with the District of 
$4,400 to be used as security against septic system repairs on the Indian Reservation to be paid by 
the Band. The balance at fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 includes the original deposit and the 
interest earned on the cash balance.  
 
On June 30 each year, the District transfers funds to Bank of New York for the required principal 
and interest payment due on the Series 2004 A Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Bonds. These 
funds will be drawn from the Bank of New York account on August 1 of each subsequent fiscal 
year. 
 
The District opened a separate checking account and deposited funds totaling the amount of certain 
disputed invoices from the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board.   
 
Restricted main extension fees represent amounts received from customers which must be used for 
the construction of mains. Restricted development fees are charges paid by water service applicants 
which must be used for new, expanded or modified water service, to secure new water sources, 
recapture existing water resources, and develop necessary water supply recovery measures due to 
the drought and additional State Regulation impacts. 

 
The District’s restricted cash and investments as of June 30 are as follows: 

  
          2019   2018          
  Cash:   
 Santa Ynez Indian Reservation $ 10,742 $ 10,738 
 Series 2004 A COMB Bonds Debt Service  286,294  281,713 
 Separation agreement checking account  77,650  - 
    Total Restricted Cash $ 374,686 $ 292,451 
 

 Investments, cash equivalents: 
 Main extension fees $ 20,550 $ 20,550 

Development fees  88,662  88,662 
    Total Restricted Investments $ 109,212 $ 109,212 
 
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 21 - 

Note 4 – Capital Assets 
 
  The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
 

 

Balance Balance
June 30, 2018 Additions Disposals Transfers June 30, 2019

Utility plant 8,995,457$    45,530$      (5,433)$      4,000$         9,039,554$    
Wells and major repairs 18,128,729 19,974        (362,982)    222,983       18,008,704    
Office building 195,699 3,459          (6,182)        -                  192,976         
Transportation equipment 683,301 87,292        (22,330)      -                  748,263         
Office equipment 156,552 7,191          (8,225)        -                  155,518         
Other equipment 255,574 29,084        (763)           -                  283,895         

Total depreciable assets 28,415,312    192,530      (405,915)    226,983       28,428,910    

Land and land rights 503,317 -                  -                 -                  503,317         

Total capital assets 28,918,629    192,530      (405,915)    226,983       28,932,227    

Accumulated depreciation (15,020,358)  (725,535)     264,013     -                  (15,481,880)   

Construction in progress 45,372           680,607      -                 (226,983)     498,996         

   Net capital assets 13,943,643$  147,602$    (141,902)$  -$                13,949,343$  
 

 
 

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
 

Balance Balance
June 30, 2017 Additions Disposals Transfers June 30, 2018

Utility plant 8,170,822$    -$                -$               824,635$     8,995,457$    
Wells and major repairs 17,968,959 70,365        (48,850)      138,255       18,128,729    
Office building 195,699 -                  -                 -                  195,699         

Transportation equipment 653,143 30,158        -                 -                  683,301         
Office equipment 145,916 10,636        -                 -                  156,552         
Other equipment 210,011 45,563        -                 -                  255,574         

Total depreciable assets 27,344,550    156,722      (48,850)      962,890       28,415,312    

Land and land rights 503,317         -                  -                 -                  503,317         

Total capital assets 27,847,867    156,722      (48,850)      962,890       28,918,629    

Accumulated depreciation (14,349,792)  (692,854)     22,288       -                  (15,020,358)   

Construction in progress 686,266         321,996      -                 (962,890)     45,372                             
   Net capital assets 14,184,341$  (214,136)$   (26,562)$    -$                13,943,643$  

 
 
 
 

 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 22 - 

Note 5 – Revenue Bonds Payable  
 

Cachuma Project Authority Revenue Bonds 
 

In October 1993, some of the Cachuma Project Authority (CPA) participants, in conjunction with 
the CPA, issued $9,950,000 of Cachuma Project Authority Revenue Bonds. The District’s share of 
the bond proceeds, $6,185,000, was used to refinance the State of California Department of Water 
Resources contract #E58028 and the 1988 General Obligation Bonds. $3,500,000 was also set aside 
to finance construction of a water reservoir. The loan was due over a period of 30 years in semi-
annual payments due January 1 and July 1, beginning July 1, 1994. The interest rate on the bonds 
varied from 2.75% to 5.25%. 
 

On August 19, 2004 the outstanding 1993 CPA Bonds were refinanced with the Series 2004A 
Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (COMB) Bonds, of which the District’s portion was 
$3,960,000. The loan is to be repaid through fiscal year 2022/2023 at an interest rate ranging from 
3.0% to 4.65%. The refinancing resulted in an economic gain of $189,626. Interest is payable semi-
annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing on February 1, 2005. Principal 
payments are payable annually on August 1 of each year, commencing on August 1, 2006.   
 

All water system revenues and ad valorem assessment taxes of the District are irrevocably pledged 
to the payment of the revenue bonds. The District’s obligations pursuant to the Joint Participation 
Agreements No.1 and No.2, as amended for the COMB Revenue Refunding Bonds (Member 
Agency Projects) Series 2004A require the District to fix, prescribe, and collect rates and charges 
which will be at least sufficient to yield Net Revenues (as defined in the District’s bond documents) 
equal to one hundred twenty five percent (125%) of the District’s annual debt service. In the event 
of default the entire principal amount of the unpaid bonds and the accrued interest thereon maybe 
declared to be due and payable immediately. 

 

The annual requirements to amortize the COMB Bonds are as follows: 
 

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Principal     Interest     Total

2020 265,000$         36,956$           301,956$         
2021 260,000           25,475             285,475           
2022 210,000           14,900             224,900           
2023 220,000           5,088               225,088           

Total 955,000$         82,419$           1,037,419$      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 23 - 

Note 5 – Revenue Bonds Payable (Continued) 
 

The following is a summary of activity related to the COMB bonds for the years ending June 30, 
2019 and 2018: 

 

Balance Additions/ Deductions/ Balance

June 30, 2018 Issuances Repayments June 30, 2019

COMB Revenue Bonds 1,210,000$    -$               (255,000)$   955,000$       

Premium on Bonds 11,074           -                 (2,659)         8,415             

1,221,074$    -$               (257,659)$   963,415$       
 

 

Balance Additions/ Deductions/ Balance

June 30, 2017 Issuances Repayments June 30, 2018

COMB Revenue Bonds 1,460,000$    -$               (250,000)$   1,210,000$    

Premium on Bonds 13,733 -                 (2,659)         11,074           
1,473,733$    -$               (252,659)$   1,221,074$    

 
 
 

Note 6 – Supplemental Schedule of the Statement of Cash Flows 
 

The following is a reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
 

2019 2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Operating income 2,427,975$  2,122,067$  
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
 cash provided by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable 41,665         (110,686)      
Inventories 23,010         5,299           
Prepaid expenses and deposits (863,181)      348,045       
Deferred outflows of resources - pension 103,287       (123,542)      
Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB (56,722)        627              

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 83,346         (84,705)        
Accrued expenses (25,730)        17,565         
Net pension liability (76,773)        254,611       
Net OPEB obligation 221,917       (283,111)      
Advances payable 341,088       219,093       
Deferred inflows of resources - pension 7,545           (3,394)          
Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB (37,215)        446,581       

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,190,212$  2,808,450$  
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 24 - 

Note 7 – Reserves 
 

The District has reserved a portion of its assets for future construction projects and projected repair 
and replacement costs. The following is a schedule of the reserves as of June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

 

  

2019 2018
Repair and replacement 1,954,751$      1,603,490$      
Debt reserve 595,753           884,221           
Plant expansion 2,864,525        1,879,012        
SWP Fund Reserve 3,000,000        3,000,000        
          Total reserves 8,415,029$      7,366,723$      

 
 
 

Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
 

Plan Description – All qualified employees are eligible to participate in the District’s 
Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plan, a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension 
plan administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). Benefit 
provisions under the Plans are established by State statute and local government resolution. 
CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans 
regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the 
CalPERS website. Eligible employees hired after January 1, 2013 that are considered new members 
as defined by the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA) participate in the PEPRA 
Miscellaneous Plan. 
 
Benefits Provided – CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of 
living adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and 
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, as discussed above. Members with 
five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 or 52 if in the PEPRA Miscellaneous Plan 
with statutorily reduced benefits. An optional benefit regarding sick leave was adopted. Any unused 
sick leave accumulates at the time of retirement will be converted to credited service at a rate of 
0.004 years of service for each day of sick leave. All members are eligible for non-duty disability 
benefits after 10 years of service. The system also provides for the Optional Settlement 2W Death 
Benefit, as well as the 1959 Survivor Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for all plans are applied 
as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.  
 
Contributions – Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that 
the employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the 
actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding 
contributions for both Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by 
CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of 
benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded 
accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially 
determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.  
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 25 - 

Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued) 
 

For employees hired prior to January 1, 2013 and for all classic members as defined by PEPRA, the 
District pays the employee’s contribution in addition to the employer’s contribution. These 
contributions made on behalf of employees are included in operating expenses on the statement of 
revenues, expenses, and changes in net position, but are not included in pension expense as 
disclosed below.  For employees hired after January 1, 2013 who are considered new members as 
defined by PEPRA, the District does not pay any portion of the employee’s required contribution.  

 
The Plan’s provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2019 and 2018, are summarized as follows: 

 

Hire date Prior to January 1, 2013 On or after January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - Minimum 52 - Minimum
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible 
compensation

1.4% to 2.4% 1.0% to 2.5%

Required employee contribution rates
   2019 7.00% 6.50%
   2018 7.00% 6.50%
Required employer contribution rates
   2019 9.64% 7.27%
   2018 9.10% 6.91%

Miscellaneous Plan

 
 

Beginning in fiscal year 2016, CalPERS collects employer contributions for the Plan as a percentage 
of payroll for the normal cost portion as noted in the rates above, and as a dollar amount for 
contributions toward the unfunded liability. The District’s required contribution for the unfunded 
liability was $141,396 and $117,627 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

 
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 
 

As of June 30, 2019 the District reported a liability of $1,828,856 for its proportionate share of the 
net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total 
pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017 rolled forward to June 30, 2018 using standard update 
procedures. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of their 
long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined.  
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 26 - 

Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued) 
 

The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 
(measurement dates) was as follows: 
 

Proportion – June 30, 2017 0.04834% Proportion – June 30, 2016 0.04753%
Proportion – June 30, 2018 0.04853% Proportion – June 30, 2017 0.04834%
Increase (Decrease) 0.00019% Increase (Decrease) 0.00081%

Measurement date June 30, 2018 Measurement date June 30, 2017

 
 

For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the District recognized pension expense of 
$305,861 and $372,208, respectively. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the District reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources:  
 

Pension contributions subsequent to

   measurement date  $     271,802  $                 -    $         244,533 $                 - 

Differences between expected and 

   actual experience           70,170           (23,879)                 2,653            (38,015)

Changes in assumptions        208,495          (51,098)             329,222           (25,103)

Changes in employer’s proportion          48,232               58,941             (2,911)
Difference between employer's contributions
   and employer's proportionate share of

   contributions               619            (4,468)                 1,840             (5,871)

Net differences between projected and 

   actual earnings on plan investments            9,041                      -               74,457                      - 

Total  $     608,359  $       (79,445)  $         711,646  $        (71,900)

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources

June 30, 2018
Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources

June 30, 2019

 
 

Employer contributions of $271,802 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to 
contributions made subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension 
expense as follows:  
 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2020 $                    202,960 
2021                       122,277 
2022                        (51,676)
2023                        (16,449)
2024 -                                  

257,112$                    
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 27 - 

Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued) 
 
Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s date of entry 
into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as level percentage of pay over a closed 
20-year period. Gains and losses that occur in the operation of the plan are amortized over a 30 year 
rolling period.  If the plan’s accrued liability exceeds the actuarial value of plan assets, then the 
amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be lower than the payment calculated 
over a 30 year amortization period. 

 
Actuarial Assumptions – The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2017 and 2016 actuarial 
valuations (June 30, 2018 and 2017 measurement dates) were determined using the following 
actuarial assumptions: 
 

Miscellaneous Plan
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method in accordance with the 

requirements of GASB Statement No. 68
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate
Measurement Date - 2018 7.15%
Measurement Date - 2017 7.15%

Inflation
Measurement Date - 2018 2.50%
Measurement Date - 2017 2.75%

Salary Increases Varies by entry age and service (1)
Investment Rate of Return (2)

Measurement Date - 2018 7.15%
Measurement Date - 2017 7.15%

Mortality Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for all Funds

Post Retirement Benefit Increase Contract COLA up to 2.5% until Purchasing Power 
Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies, 
2.75% thereafter

(2) Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation
(1) Depending on age, service and type of employment

 
 

The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15 
years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 90% MP 2016. For more details 
on this table, please refer to the December 2017 experience study report (based on CalPERS 
demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on the CalPERS website.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 28 - 

Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued) 
 
Change of Assumption – During the measurement period ended June 30, 2018, demographic 
assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance with the CalPERS Experience Study and 
Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017. Further details of the Experience Study can be 
found on the CalPERS website.  
 
Discount Rate – The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15% for the 
measurement periods ending June 30, 2018 and 2017. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the 
current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made a statutorily 
required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position 
was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

 
Long-term Expected Rate of Return – The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments was determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 

 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and 
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using 
historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the 
short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the 
expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was 
calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent 
expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated 
using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to 
the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one 
percent.  
 

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows: 
 

Real Return Real Return Real Return Real Return
Years 1 -10(a) Years 11+(b) Years 1 -10(c) Years 11+(d)

Global Equity 50.00% 4.80% 5.98% 47.00% 4.90% 5.38%
Global Fixed Income 28.00% 1.00% 2.62% 19.00% 0.80% 2.27%
Inflation Sensitive 0.00% 0.77% 1.81% 6.00% 0.60% 1.39%
Private Equity 8.00% 6.30% 7.23% 12.00% 6.60% 6.63%

Real Estate 13.00% 3.75% 4.93% 11.00% 2.80% 5.21%

Liquidity 1.00% 0.00% -0.92% 2.00% -0.40% -0.90%

(c)  An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period.
(d)  An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period.

Measurement Date June 30, 2018 Measurement Date June 30, 2017
Net Strategic 

Allocation

(b)  An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period.

Asset Class
Net Strategic 

Allocation

(a)  An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period.

 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 29 - 

Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued) 
 

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate – The following presents The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.15% as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point 
lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 
 

2019 2018
1% Decrease 6.15% 6.15%
Net Pension Liability  $    2,947,994 $    2,990,840 

Current Discount Rate 7.15% 7.15%
Net Pension Liability  $    1,828,856 $    1,905,629 

1% Increase 8.15% 8.15%
Net Pension Liability  $       905,027 $    1,006,838 

Fiscal Year 

 
 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position – Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position 
is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports.  

 
 

Note 9 – Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) 
 

The District’s plan is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan which provides retiree medical 
and prescription drug coverage to eligible retirees and their dependents. Employees who attain age 
55 and 10 years of service and retire from active employment are eligible to receive pro-rated 
benefits from the Plan. Medical coverage is offered under a fully-insured PPO plan option and a 
fully-insured HMO plan option, through the Association of California Water Agencies Health Plan, 
consistent with the coverage provided under the CalPERS Health Program.  
 
Funding Policy 
 

The District funds the plan on a pay-as-you-go basis. The District contributes up to the amount of 
the monthly premium for ACWA Advantage coverage for employee and family, plus administrative 
fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments. The specific contribution percentage is based on 
District years of credited service. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 30 - 

Note 9 – Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued) 
 

Net OPEB Liability 
 

The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability 
used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation dated July 1, 2017, 
rolled forward to June 30, 2018 using standard update procedures based on the following actuarial 
methods and assumptions: 
 

OPEB Plan
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal, Level Percent of Pay 
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate
Measurement Date - 2018 3.36%
Measurement Date - 2017 3.44%

Payroll Growth (1)
3% for the July 1, 2017 valuation, 2.875% for the June 30, 
2018 valuation, 2.75% thereafter.

Mortality
CalPERS mortality tables for non-industrial employees split 
by males and females for Public Agencies

Withdrawal Rate
CalPERS Matrix of Termination Assumption Rates for 
Public Agency Miscellaneous

Disability Rate
CalPERS disability table for non industrial employees split 
by males and females for Public Agencies

Healthcare Trend Rate

Measurement Date - 2018 7.50% decreasing to 5.00%
Measurement Date - 2017 7.00% decreasing to 5.00%

      projected payroll amortization method.
(1) Benefits are not dependent upon salary. Rate is used in applying the level percentage of 

 
 

Assumption Changes 
 

The discount rate was decreased from 3.44% to 3.36% for the measurement period ending June 30, 
2018. 

 
Discount Rate 
 

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.36% and 3.44% for the 
measurement periods ending June 30, 2018 and  July 1, 2017 respectively. The discount rates are 
based on the S&P municipal Bond 20-Year High Grade Rate Index. 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 31 - 

Note 9 – Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued) 
 
Changes in the Net OPEB Liability 
 

The changes in the net OPEB liability are as follows: 
 

Total OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability/(Asset)

(a) (b) (a) - (b)
Balance at June 30, 2018
(Measurement Date July 1, 2017) 2,531,953$        -$                       2,531,953$        

Changes Recognized for the Measurement Period:
Service cost 151,287             -                         151,287             

   Interest on Total OPEB Liability 85,855               -                         85,855               
Contributions - Employer -                         72,323               (72,323)              
Benefit Payments (72,323)              (72,323)              -                         
Expected versus actual experience 26,104               -                         26,104               
Assumption changes 30,994               -                         30,994               

Net Changes 221,917             -                         221,917             

Balance at June 30, 2019
(Measurement Date June 30, 2018) 2,753,870$       -$                       2,753,870$       

 
 

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
 

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using a discount 
rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate, for 
measurement period ended June 30, 2018: 
 

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

(2.36%) (3.36%) (4.36%)
 $    3,188,230  $     2,753,870 $       2,400,357 

 
 
The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using health care 
cost trend rates that are one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current 
rate, for measurement period ended June 30, 2018. 
 

Trend 1% Valuation Trend 1% 
Lower Trend Higher

 $    2,346,230  $     2,753,870 $       3,273,523 
 

 
Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
 

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are recognized 
in OPEB expense systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPEB expense for the 
year the gain or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and 
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB and are to be recognized in future OPEB expense. 
 
 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 32 - 

Note 9 – Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued) 
 

The recognition period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss. The difference between 
projected OPEB plan investment earnings and actual earnings is amortized over a five year period. 
The remaining gains and losses are amortized over the expected average remaining service life, 
which was 12 years at measurement date June 30, 2018.  
 
OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 
 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized OPEB expense of $200,313. At June 
30, 2019 and 2018, the District reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB from the 
following sources.  
 
 

OPEB contributions subsequent to 
  measurement date $              72,323 $                       -  $          67,941 $                      - 

Differences between expected and 

  actual experience                  23,929                  (4,460)                        -                 (4,866)

Changes in assumptions                  28,411              (404,906)                        -             (441,715)
Total  $            124,663  $          (409,366)  $          67,941  $         (446,581)

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources

June 30, 2018
Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources

June 30, 2019

 
 

Employer contributions of $72,323 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to 
contributions made subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized as OPEB expense as 
follows:  
 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2020  $             (32,457)
2021                 (32,457)
2022                 (32,457)
2023                 (32,457)
2024                 (32,457)

Thereafter (194,741)             
(357,026)$          

 
 

 
Note 10 – Deferred Compensation Plan 

 
  The District offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal 

Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits participating employees to defer a portion of their 
salary until future years. The District does not contribute to this plan and all contributions are made 
voluntarily by the employee. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until 
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. 

 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 33 - 

Note 10 – Deferred Compensation Plan (Continued) 
 
  All assets of the plan were placed in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their 

beneficiaries. The requirements of the IRC Section prescribes that the District no longer owns the 
amounts deferred by employees, including the related income on those amounts. Accordingly, the 
assets and the liability for the compensation deferred by plan participants, including earnings on 
plan assets, are not included in the District's financial statements.  

 
 

Note 11 – Cachuma Project Authority/Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board 
 

The District entered into a joint powers agreement with several other area water agencies to form 
the Cachuma Project Authority (CPA). The CPA renegotiated the Cachuma Project Renewal Master 
Contract with the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). The master contract was entered 
into on September 12, 1949, and was renewed April 14, 1996, to run through September 30, 2020. 
The Parent District assigned its rights under the original Contract to the District. The CPA issued 
revenue bonds to pay off the District’s long-term debt (see Note 5) and to finance the construction 
of a water reservoir.   

 
Effective September 30, 1996, the CPA merged into the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance 
Board (COMB), which continues to be responsible for operation and maintenance of the “Project 
Works” and certain administrative responsibilities and reporting to the USBR on behalf of the 
Cachuma Project member units. All assets and liabilities of the Authority were transferred to 
COMB.  
 

On May 26, 2016, at a Special Meeting of the District’s Board of Trustees, the Board unanimously 
voted to formally withdraw from the “1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Establishment 
of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project – Cachuma Operation and 
Maintenance Board”, and separate from COMB. The District’s withdrawal from COMB was 
effective as of May 27, 2016.   
 
On August 23, 2018 all parties signed the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Joint Powers 
Authority Separation Agreement (Separation Agreement) finalizing the withdrawal and severance of 
the District from COMB effective as of May 27, 2016.  During the fiscal year 2018/2019 the District 
paid COMB $167,500 as a complete compromise related to the District’s share of COMB costs for 
fiscal years 2015-2016 and 2016-2017. There are certain continuing obligations related to the 
District that will carry forward as defined in the Separation Agreement, some of which conclude 
upon the expiration of the Master Contract or other triggering events, including certain financial 
obligations which continue until specific termination dates or debt obligations of the District are 
paid.   Except as expressly set forth by the Separation Agreement, the District shall have no 
obligation or responsibility for any liabilities, financial obligations, or other activities of COMB.  
Pursuant to terms of the Separation Agreement, the District has paid disputed amounts into escrow 
relating to its share of certain COMB costs for fiscal year 2018-2019.  The District and COMB 
agreed in the Separation Agreement to mediate any disputed amounts prior to filing litigation. 
Nevertheless, COMB has filed litigation against the District with the regard to the disputed amounts 
that are deposited in escrow.  (Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, et al.; Santa Barbara County Superior 
Court Case No. 19CV01873.)    

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 34 - 

Note 12 – Risk Management  
 

The District participates in the Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance 
Authority (ACWA/JPIA), a public entity risk pool of California water agencies, for general and auto 
liability, public officials’ liability, property damage, and fidelity insurance. ACWA/JPIA provides 
insurance through the pool up to a certain level, beyond which group-purchased commercial excess 
insurance is obtained.  

 

The District pays an annual premium to ACWA/JPIA that includes its pro-rata share of excess 
insurance premiums, charges for the pooled risk, claims adjusting and legal costs, and 
administrative and other costs to operate the ACWA/JPIA. ACWA/JPIA may be terminated at any 
time by written consent of three-fourths of voting members at which time the members may be 
required to pay their share of any additional amount of premium in accordance with the loss 
allocation formulas for final disposition of all claims and losses covered by the joint powers 
agreement. To obtain complete financial information contact ACWA/JPIA at P.O. Box 619082 
Roseville, CA 95661. 
 
At June 30, 2019 the District participates in the ACWA/JPIA pooled programs for liability, and 
property programs as follows: 
 

Coverage Deductible Coverage Limit
General liability None $5,000,000 - $20,000,000
Audto liability None $5,000,000 - $20,000,000
Public officials liability None $5,000,000 - $20,000,000
Cyper liability None $3,000,000 - $5,000,000
Property $500 - $50,000 $100,000 - $500,000,000
Crime $1,000 $100,000
Workers' Compensation None Statutory

 
 

 

Note 13 – Joint Venture 
 
  Central Coast Water Authority 
 

  In 1991, the District’s electorate approved participation in the State Water Project (SWP). As a 
result, the District joined in the formation of the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) in 
September 1991. The purpose of the CCWA is to provide for the financing, construction, operation, 
and maintenance of certain local (non-state owned) facilities required to deliver water from the SWP 
to certain water purveyors and users in Santa Barbara County. In September 1997, the project began 
delivering state water to the District.  

 

  The District has entered into a Water Supply Agreement with the City of Solvang for 75% of the 
District’s 2,000 acre-foot State Water Project entitlement. The agreement calls for the City to 
reimburse the District for its allocated share (72.75%) of all costs associated with the SWP. The 
difference between the 75% allocation of water and the 72.75% allocated share of costs is due to the 
fact that costs attributed only to the District increased its revenue bond allocation percentage, 
causing its overall cost percentage to be 72.75%. 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 35 - 

Note 13 – Joint Venture (Continued) 
 

  Each project participant, including the District has entered into a Water Supply Agreement to 
provide for the development, financing, construction, operation and maintenance of the CCWA 
Project. The purpose of the Water Supply Agreement is to assist in carrying out the purposes of 
CCWA with respect to the CCWA Project by: 

 

   1)  requiring CCWA to sell, and the project participants to buy, a specified amount of water 
from CCWA ("take or pay"); and  

   2)  assigning the Santa Barbara project participant's entitlement rights in the State Water 
project to CCWA.  

 

  Although the District does have an ongoing financial interest pursuant to the Water Supply 
Agreement between the District and CCWA, the District does not have an equity interest as defined 
by GASB. 

 

The District and each project participant is required to pay to CCWA an amount equal to its share of 
the total cost of "fixed project costs" and certain other costs in the proportion established in the 
Water Supply Agreement. This includes the project participant's share of payments to the State 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) under the State Water Supply Contract (including capital, 
operation, maintenance, power and replacement costs of the DWR facilities) debt service on CCWA 
bonds and all CCWA operating and administrative costs. 

 

Each project participant is required to make payments under its Water Supply Agreement solely 
from the revenues of its water system. Each project participant has agreed in its Water Supply 
Agreement to fix, prescribe and collect rates and charges for its water system which will be at least 
sufficient to yield each fiscal year net revenues equal to 125% of the sum of (1) the payments 
required pursuant to the Water Supply Agreement, and (2) debt service on any existing participant 
obligation for which revenues are also pledged. 
 

CCWA is composed of eight members, all of which are public agencies. CCWA was organized and 
exists under a joint exercise of power agreement among the various participating public agencies. 
The Board of Directors is made up of one representative from each participating entity. Votes on the 
Board are approximately apportioned between the entities based upon each entity’s allocation of 
State water entitlement. The District’s weighted voting allocation based upon number of acre-feet of 
water is 7.64%. Operating and capital expenses are allocated among the members based upon 
various formulas recognizing the benefits of the various project components to each member. 

 

In August 2006, CCWA issued the Series 2006A Refunding Revenue Bonds for $123,190,000 with 
an average interest rate of 4.24% to refund $142,985,000 of outstanding 1996 Revenue Bonds with 
an average interest rate of 5.47%. The 1996 Revenue Bonds were issued to advance refund the 1992 
Revenue Bonds. The 1992 Revenue Bonds were issued by the Authority for the benefit of its 
participants to finance a portion of the costs of developing a pipeline and water treatment plant, to 
reimburse certain project participants for costs incurred in connection with the State Water Project, 
and to finance certain other liabilities. 
 

On June 18, 2016 the Authority issued Series 2016A refunding revenue bonds for $45,470,000, 
which refunded the outstanding $59,645,000 Series 2006A revenue bonds on October 1, 2016. The 
2016A refunding revenue bonds were issued to realize the benefits of lower interest rates, which 
were issued at a true interest cost of 1.355% compared to the 4.24% true interest costs of the 2006A 
bonds. The bond refunding transaction was completed at the close of escrow on July 21, 2016. 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 36 - 

Note 13 – Joint Venture (Continued) 
 

  Based on the Water Supply Agreement with the City of Solvang described above, below are the 
projected required costs of the State Water Project for the District and City of Solvang. Because the 
District is the “Project Participant” in CCWA, it is obligated to make all fixed and variable charge 
payments to CCWA and then is reimbursed by the City of Solvang for the City’s share of the annual 
funding in accordance with the Agreement. 

 

District's Share: 
 

 

Debt Service
Fixed Costs Variable Costs and Credits Total

2020 1,042,450$      219,738$         38,597$           1,300,785$       
2021 961,451           305,919           299,805           1,567,175         
2022 988,611           321,215           299,433           1,609,259         
2023 901,773           337,276           -                       1,239,049         
2024 911,172           354,139           -                       1,265,311         

          Total 4,805,457$      1,538,287$      637,835$         6,981,579$       
 

 

City of Solvang's Share: 
 

 

Fixed Costs Variable Costs Debt Service Total

2020 2,181,164$      186,270$         798,844$         3,166,278$       
2021 1,935,497        296,899           798,301           3,030,697         
2022 1,987,442        311,743           797,312           3,096,497         
2023 2,034,843        327,330           -                       2,362,173         
2024 2,041,251        343,697           -                       2,384,948         

          Total 10,180,197$    1,465,939$      2,394,457$      14,040,593$     
 

 
The above fixed and variable costs include both DWR and CCWA charges. Variable costs are 
dependent on actual water deliveries taken or to be taken. Debt service amounts above include 
interest expense. The “fixed costs,” “variable costs,” and “debt service” numbers were obtained 
from CCWA’s five-year projected cost schedules. 
 
Additional information and complete financial statements for the CCWA are available for public 
inspection at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, CA, between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday 
through Friday. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 37 - 

Note 14 – Commitments 
  

Water Entitlement Exchange 
 

In 1993, the District entered into the Santa Ynez River/State Water Exchange Agreement with the 
South Coast Cachuma members (Carpinteria, Goleta, and Montecito Water Districts and the City of 
Santa Barbara), the La Cumbre Mutual Water Company and CCWA to exchange the District’s share 
of Cachuma Project water entitlement for those members’ pro rata share of State Water Project 
entitlement. 

 
Bradbury Dam 
 

On July 1, 2002 the District approved a contract for COMB to participate in a repayment contract 
with the Bureau of Reclamation in the Department of Interior of the United States (United States). 
Under the terms of this agreement, COMB will reimburse the United States for a portion of Safety 
of Dams (SOD) Act funds the United States expended to preserve the structural integrity of 
Bradbury Dam and related Cachuma Project facilities. The contract calls for a repayment of the cost 
over a 50-year period.   
 

COMB will assess the District annually for amounts equal to the District’s share of the obligation 
due to the Department of Interior. The District has a commitment equal to 10.31% of total contract 
repayment. Currently, the annual payment is $26,976. The District’s obligation for the SOD 
repayment contract is a condition in the August 23, 2018 Cachuma Operation and Maintenance 
Board Joint Powers Authority Separation Agreement which will continue until the specific 
termination date or the debt obligation of the District is paid.   
 
Suspended Table “A” Reacquisition 
 

The Central Coast Water Authority continued its efforts during FY 2018/19 to reacquire the 12,214 
acre feet of Table “A” State Water Project water that was suspended by DWR in the 1980’s.   Five 
agencies within CCWA, including the District, have executed contracts with CCWA to participate 
in the reacquisition with all costs to date being allocated to the five agencies.   The District is 
participating in 500 AF or approximately 4.1% of the total amount.   In addition, the District also 
committed to 300 AF on behalf of the City of Solvang with Solvang responsible for approximately 
2.5% of the 12,215 AF total.  In September 2018, CCWA provided an update of the DWR and Santa 
Barbara County estimated repayment costs to reacquire the suspended water; DWR at $32.4 million, 
and Santa Barbara County at  $7.1 million which the District’s share would be approximately 4.1% 
of the total.  Should Santa Barbara County costs be deferred due to the broader County benefit 
position, the District would be responsible for the DWR portion totaling an estimated $1.3 million 
as a one-time payment.    Environmental analysis was initiated in FY 2018/19 by CCWA as the lead 
agency funded by the five participating parties.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 38 - 

Note 15 – Contingent Liabilities 
 
 SWRCB Hearings 
 

 The District and other local water agencies are signatories to a 2001 Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) for Cooperation in Research and Fish Maintenance – Santa Ynez River with 
various federal and state agencies concerning the fishery in Santa Ynez River below Bradbury Dam. 
In addition, the District along with those other local, state and federal agencies is involved in 
ongoing quasi-legal proceedings before the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 
regarding Cachuma Project permits held by the United States Bureau of Reclamation on behalf of 
the Cachuma Member Units, including the release of water stored in the Cachuma Project facilities 
to downstream reaches of the Santa Ynez River.  

 

The District and these other local agencies are conducting studies and constructing fish projects on 
the Santa Ynez River and associated tributaries in connection with the 2000 Biological Opinion 
issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service to Reclamation, Section 7 Re-consultation under 
the Endangered Species Act, the SWRCB proceedings and implementing the Lower Santa Ynez 
River Fish Management Plan, and the cost of those studies is a material annual expense of the 
District. The outcome of the re-consultation studies, Biological Opinions, and the SWRCB 
proceedings may affect the amount of water the District receives from the Cachuma Project in future 
years.  

 
 New Legislation - Hexavalent Chromium-6 
 

 The State of California enacted a standard for Hexavalent Chromium (Cr6) effective July 1, 2014 
which required all water systems to comply with new lowered maximum contaminant levels 
(MCLs) set at no more than 10 parts per billion (ppb) of Cr6 in the water produced from 
groundwater wells. In September 2015 legislation was passed, Senate Bill 385, which in addition to 
other requirements, allows the water system to achieve compliance at the earliest feasible date prior 
to January 1, 2020. 

 
In order to comply with the new State standard and meet current and future water demand, the 
District conducted pilot studies to determine the best available water treatment technology for its 
water chemistry, prepared preliminary engineering design for blending systems, performed 
feasibility and cost analysis for each option, and developed a well modification project as part of the 
on-going Cr6 remediation program. The primary solution involved investing in a new centralized 
water treatment facility with a capability of treating Cr6 produced from the District’s groundwater 
and other water quality constituents. The costs associated with new treatment facilities and blending 
varied, and were estimated to be as much as $12.5 million. 
 
However, on May 5, 2017, a Superior Court judge ruled that, in establishing the new standard, the 
State failed to adequately assess the economic feasibility of complying with the new MCL and the 
10 ppb MCL was invalidated.  The order requires the State to establish a new MCL for Cr6 
following an adequate economic feasibility analysis. In the meantime, the State’s MCL of 50 ppb 
for total chromium remains in place. While postponing work on the mitigation of Cr6 in the water 
supply, the District continues to monitor the progress of the State in establishing a new MCL. When 
the new MCL is established, the District will resume work to assure compliance with the new 
regulation. 
 
 

 
 

DRAFT



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

- 39 - 

Note 16 – Legal Contingencies 
 

In the ordinary course of conducting business, various legal proceedings may be pending, however, 
in the opinion of the District’s management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will have no 
significant impact on the financial position of the District.  
 
 

Note 17 – Reclassifications 
 

Certain prior year balances were reclassified in order to conform with current year presentation.  
 
 

Note 18 – Subsequent Events 
 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 19, 2019, the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued.  

DRAFT



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Required Supplementary Information

DRAFT



2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.01898% 0.01922% 0.01908% 0.01874% 0.02055%

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,828,856$  1,905,629$  1,651,018$  1,285,968$  1,278,902$  

Covered payroll 1,501,838$  1,349,875$  1,299,691$  1,190,037$  1,098,615$  

Proportionate Share of the net pension liability as percentage
of covered-employee payroll 121.77% 141.17% 127.03% 108.06% 116.41%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 77.89% 75.85% 76.34% 80.35% 79.73%

Measurment date 06/30/18 06/30/17 06/30/16 06/30/15 06/30/14
Valuation date 06/30/17 06/30/16 06/30/15 06/30/14 06/30/13

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which 
 occurred after the June 30, 2017 valuation date.

* Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.
Future year's information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

LAST 10 YEARS*

PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

SCHEDULE OF SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1'S

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

See accompanying notes
-40-

DRAFT



2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) 271,802$     244,533$     218,450$     201,660$     165,075$     

Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contributions 271,802$     244,533$     218,450$     201,660$     165,075$     

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Covered payroll 1,608,531$  1,501,838$  1,349,875$  1,299,691$  1,190,037$  

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll
16.28% 16.28% 16.18% 15.52% 13.87%

Notes to Schedule:

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for fiscal year 2018-2019 were derived
from the June 30, 2016 funding valuation report. 

* Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.
Future year's information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

LAST 10 YEARS*

See accompanying notes
-41-

DRAFT



2019 2018
Total OPEB liability:

Service cost 151,287$      199,377$     
Interest on the total OPEB liability 85,855          69,249         
Expected versus actual experience 26,104          (5,271)          
Assumption changes 30,994          (478,525)      
Benefit payments (72,323)         (67,941)        

Net change in total OPEB liability 221,917        (283,111)      
Total OPEB liablity - beginning 2,531,953     2,815,064    
Total OPEB liability - ending  (a) 2,753,870$   2,531,953$  

Fiduciary Net Position
Employer contributions 72,323$        67,941$       
Benefit payments (72,323)         (67,941)        

Net change in fiduciary net position -                    -                   
Total fiduciary net position- beginning -                    -                   
Total fiduciary net position - ending  (b) -$                  -$                 

Net OPEB liability - ending (a) - (b) 2,753,870$   2,531,953$  

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 0.00% 0.00%

Covered - employee payroll 1,556,210$   1,388,793$  

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 176.96% 182.31%

Measurment date 06/30/18 07/01/17
Valuation date 07/01/17 07/01/17

Notes to Schedule:
* Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable.

Future year's information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

LAST 10 YEARS*

- 42-

DRAFT



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other Supplementary Information 
 

DRAFT



2019 2019 2019 2018
Actual Budget Over/(Under) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Water sales 7,972,394$     7,381,017$     591,377$            7,798,410$     
State water contract revenue 2,917,426       2,783,948       133,478              2,608,659        
Miscellaneous billings and fees 155,857          105,500          50,357                149,787           

Total operating revenues 11,045,677     10,270,465     775,212              10,556,856     

Operating Expenses:
Source of supply 1,239,374       1,406,647       (167,273)             1,516,149        
State water contract expense 2,917,426       2,783,948       133,478              2,608,659        
Pumping expense 580,331          602,000          (21,669)               692,459           
Water treatment 38,170            67,500            (29,330)               50,513             
Transmission and distribution 982,535          738,973          243,562              648,921           
Special programs and study fees 480,752          642,500          (161,748)             280,512           
Administrative and general 2,379,114       2,791,793       (412,679)             2,637,576        

Total operating expenses 8,617,702       9,033,361       (415,659)             8,434,789        

Operating income 2,427,975       1,237,104       1,190,871           2,122,067        

Other Income:
Capital facilities fees 133,793          75,000            58,793                26,073             
Investment income 271,954          145,000          126,954              107,600           
Special assessment 928,497          875,000          53,497                895,005           

Total other income 1,334,244       1,095,000       239,244              1,028,678        

Other Expenses:
Depreciation and amortization 725,535          -                      725,535              702,161           
Interest expense 40,216            48,006            (7,790)                 51,599             
Loss on disposal of assets 141,328          -                      141,328              26,562             
Unanticipated and special legal fees 258,238          118,000          140,238              118,810           

Total other expenses 1,165,317       166,006          999,311              899,132           

Change in net position 2,596,902$     2,166,098$     430,804$            2,251,613$     

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET

WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS AT JUNE 30, 2018
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

See accompanying notes
-43-

DRAFT



Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, ID No. 1

Water Rate Review

November 19, 2019



2

Background

◼ Current rate study completed in 2016

➢ Independent review of District finances and rates

➢ Recommended 5-year phase-in of rate increases

& cost-of-service rate structure adjustments

◼ District adopted 5 years of rate increases

➢ Accounted for reduced water sales and Chromium 6 (CR6) project

➢ Projections included phase-in of special tax assessments to $1.25M per year

➢ District has implemented first 3 years of rate increases

➢ Final 2 years of 5% rate increases scheduled for Jan-1, 2020 and 2021



3

Objectives

◼ Update financial & rate projections

➢ Incorporate latest financial information

◼ Evaluate rate scenarios & impacts

➢ Are current rates justifiable?

➢ Can adopted rate increases be deferred?

➢ Can rates be reduced?

➢ What are financial impacts of deferring rates?

➢ What triggers need for a new rate study & Prop 218 process?



4

Financial Updates

REVENUES

◼ 2018/19 water sales & rate revenues were lower than estimated in current rate 

study

◼ District collecting reduced level of Special Assessments at $875K per year

EXPENSES

◼ Chromium 6 project deferred

➢ Financial projections assume Chromium 6 project delayed until FY 2022/23

◼ DWR/CCWA & Cachuma/USBR charges increasing over time

◼ Outstanding debt service decreases in future fiscal years (as previously projected)

➢ District’s 2004 Bonds final payment in 2022/23 ($225,000 per year)

➢ Share of CCWA Bonds final payment in 2021/22 ($300,000 per year)

◼ New expenses anticipated for SWP Suspended Table A Water 

➢ Estimated at $300,000 per year starting 2022/23



5



6



7

Financial Scenarios

◼ Financial & rate projections developed for 3 scenarios

A) Implement adopted rates as scheduled (with deferred Chromium 6 project)

B) Defer rate increases for 1 year with no increase on Jan-1, 2020 (with deferred CR6)

C) Defer rate increases with future Chromium 6 project



8

General Findings

◼ Rate increases have improved District’s financial health

➢ Eliminated annual budget deficits

➢ Enabled District to increase funding for “deferred maintenance” needs

➢ Helped build up fund reserves, some of which will be drawn down to help fund near-term 

capital improvements (Rehab Projects, Operations & Admin Building, Blending Facility)

o Fund reserves are still significantly below levels recommended in reserve study

◼ Additional rate increases needed in future years

➢ Assumes Chromium 6 project is still needed, but is deferred until FY 2022/23

➢ Assumes District maintains reduced level of Special Assessments at $875K per year

◼ District can re-evaluate rates & finances in future years

➢ Financial projections indicate need for future rate increases after adopted rates are fully 

phased in to keep revenues in line with projected expenses



9

Summary of Rate Scenarios

➢ For Jan-1, 2020, the scenarios show no rate increase, 2.5% increase, or 5% increase 

as previously adopted...District can re-evaluate future rates in future years

➢ District previously adopted 2 additional 5% rate increases but would need to go 

through a new Prop 218 process for any additional future rate increases

Rate Scenario 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

Jan-1, 2020 Jan-1, 2021

5% 5%

A) Implement Adopted Rates 5% 5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%

B) Defer Rate Increases for 1 Year

     No rate increase on Jan-1, 2020
- 5% 5% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

C) Lower Rate Increases 

     Spread remaining rate increases over 4 years
2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

All scenarios assume deferral of Chromium 6 Project until FY 2022/23.

All scenarios assume continuation of an $875,000 reduced annual level of special assessments.

Previously adopted rate increases also included a phase-in of rate structure adjustments.

Remaining Adopted Rate Increases



10

Rate Questions

◼ Questions & answers

➢ Are current rates justifiable?   Yes

➢ Can adopted rate increases be deferred?  Yes, but this is a fiscal policy decision 

➢ What are financial impacts of deferring rates?  Deferred rates = deferred revenues; 

1-year deferral of adopted rates reduces revenues by about $900K through next 2 fiscal yrs

➢ Can rates be reduced?  Not advised...District has authority to reduce rates, but would need 

to increase rates back to sustainable levels soon thereafter

➢ What triggers need for a new rate study & Prop 218 process?  District would need to go 

through a new Prop 218 process for any additional rate increases above levels adopted

◼ Rate increases are fiscal policy decisions

➢ District is recovering financially but still faces future financial challenges

➢ Less rate increases in near-term = more rate increases in future years (and vice versa)

➢ Revenue increases can be attained via increases to a) rates or b) Special Assessments



11

Questions / Discussion



Agenda Item VIII. A.1. b). 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District 
Improvement District No. 1 

Water Rate Scenarios 

B 
w 

Draft 11-13-19 

BARTLE WEllS ASSOCIATES 



Table 1 
Sa nta Ynez River Water Conservation Distr ict, 10#1 
Historical Water Consumption (hundred cubic feet) 

Calendar Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Annual Wate r Consumption (hcf) 

Domestic 842,390 726,724 728,493 760,365 782,136 657,365 549,873 526,122 562,350 601,802 
Rural Res1d/Ltd Ag 623,829 533,741 526,498 601,188 619,651 501,110 406,178 346,465 373,414 395,725 
Agriculture 882,572 757,549 689,370 820,127 916,447 808,831 779,394 752,529 621,582 581,693 
Solvang 36,396 40,373 22,708 24,202 46,527 23,030 12,264 7,174 8,797 35,191 
Cachuma Park 33,965 34,311 33,536 43,387 31,745 12,265 11,417 10,282 11,009 9,751 
Temporary 3,116 1,798 1,484 1,756 648 1,417 1,464 547 3,920 1,283 
On Demand 0 0 0 0 5,832 1,237 329 536 3,617 2,388 --- --- ---
Annual Total 2,422,268 2,094,496 2,002,089 2,251,025 2,402,986 2,005,255 1,760,919 1,643,655 1,584,689 1,627,833 

%Annual Change -6.3% -13.5% -4.4% 12.4% 6.8% -16.6% -12.2% -6.7% -3.6% 2.7% 

%Change from 2013 -16.6% -26.7% -31.6% -34.1% -32.3% 

%Change Commercial Ag -11.7% -3.6% -3.4% -17.4% -6.4% 

% Change All Other -19.5% -34.0% -40.1% -35.2% -29.6% 

Fiscal Year 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 

Annual Water Consumption (hcf) 

Domestic 798,775 715,082 748,895 773,495 763,214 601,225 507,987 526,509 608,250 551,083 

Rural Resid/Ltd Ag 593,312 518,937 566,815 624,171 599,916 445,202 359,772 343,414 402,320 352,094 

Agriculture 835,933 690,523 779,703 895,973 887,305 807,138 729,505 640,736 624,502 497,458 

Solvang 42,809 18,737 22,945 24,365 49,888 23,717 8,275 6,592 9,860 34,277 

Cachuma Park 33,838 35,362 43,500 33,726 23,361 12,018 10,286 10,924 9,542 10,143 

Temporary 2,721 1,641 2,187 651 1,481 1,218 766 850 4,668 268 

On Demand 0 0 0 0 6,877 520 264 502 3,719 2,372 

Annual Total 2,307,388 1,980,282 2,164,045 2,352,381 2,332,042 1,891,038 1,616,855 1,529,527 1,662,861 1,447,695 

%Annual Change -7.1% -14.2% 9.3% 8.7% -0.9% -18.9% -14.5% -5.4% 8.7% -12.9% 

%Change from 2013 -21.3% -32.7% -36.3% -30.8% -39.8% 

%Change Commercial Ag -9.0% -9.6% -12.2% -2.5% -20.3% 

% Change All Ot her -25.0% -38.6% -38.5% -28.1% -34.2% 



( 

I 
3,000,000 

2,500,000 

~ 
::. 2,000,000 ... 

Cll 
Cll 
u.. 
u :c a 1,5oo,ooo 

"'tl 
Cll ... 

"'tl 
c 
~ 1,000,000 

500,000 

0 
en 0 
0 .-I -co -en 
0 
0 

0 
0 

N N 

Annual Water Sales by Fiscal Year 

6-Year Average 

.-I N m ~ 

.-I .... .... .-I 
(:) -.... -N -m .... .-I .-I .... 
0 0 0 0 
N N N N 

..., .... 

32% Decrease In Average Annual 
Water Sales 

\D .... co 
.-I .... .... - - - -~ ..., \D .... .... .... .... .-I 

0 0 0 0 
N N N N 

en 
.-I -co 
.-I 
0 
N 



Table 2 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 10#1 

Fund Reserves 

Board Designated Fund Reserves 

Repairs & Replacements 

Debt Repayment Obligation 

Contingency 

Plant Expansion 

Subtotal 

Operating Fund (unrestricted) 

Total 

June 30 
2015 

$1,403,594 

207,584 

1,477,016 

3,088,194 

2,917,883 

6,006,077 

Source: Balance Sheet by Net Position Category 

June 30 
2016 

$622,735 

1,087,774 

1,710,509 

2,203,270 

3,913,779 

June 30 
2017 

$935,716 

668,713 

1,007,198 

4,181,165 

4,181,165 

8,362,330 

June 30 
2018 

$1,603,490 

884,221 

1,879,012 

4,181,165 

4,781,080 

8,962,245 

June 30 
2019 

$1,963,635 

595,753 

2,859,023 

5,418,411 

3,615,739 

9,034,149 

Excludes $3,000,000 of State Water Project Reserves restricted for contractual obligations with the City of Solvang. 

Excludes approximately $467,000 of fund reserves held by CCWA for 101 debt service coverage. 

Excludes approximately $128,000 of fund reserves held by CCWA for a DWR Reserve Fund. 



Table 3A Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District 10#1 Cash Flow ProJeCtions '"'P''"''"' Adopted Rores 

Eff~tnlf' Date ot Rate II"'C1'9se 

Adootfd Of Pros«ted Rate lnm:~ 

Ptojecttd ~~~"~Increase 

~~-CJanF In wuer S.les 
j Intere-st brntnp lbte 

O.ltrictCos.tE~.iiliOn 

REV£NUES 
Wllte-r Salb& Semte\ 

Solvant: CCW/VOWR P;au!hrough 
Sprcl.JJI\uPUrTK>nts 

lnt f'fest E.iirnmas 

C.p.tal Faolil~~s 

St:rw:elnc:omr 

Other/M&u:db~ 

Total~ 

8ond Prcx:erds foe" Ouome 6 P'Of«b 

EXI'EHS<S 
10oPrat.1 & Ma:rn e 

Saurr-.esof~ply 

CC.WA./DWR ~rges 

SWP Susp. Table A W•t~r (Sl.SM CI'H'f 5y"') 

CCWA/OW'ft Chargf!..I!SoMrtP~~~IwU~4;hl 

Clchum.a Project/USSR W;jlttr SuPPfv 
Grndwtr/SU te lkt'nws/Cio\.ld ~edlfl4 

lnfr~strucwre- Miilftii!'Aance 

PumpinafTr~tment 

Tl4n5.mMion/Drn:nbutlon 
Gen~ & Adrntnimil1i\lot' 

Spea.;a.!Srudlf.>:S/LI'CIMetw'l&~ 
ChromiUm 6 Opef ~lin& & 'Jia!lll«UOCC! 

Sub1or.~l 

f>rstnst Drbt Service 

USSR SOD/Img Re~ymcnt 

Futuue Chrome 6 DE-bt ServiCe 

Subtofill 

Cfo'til & NO!l.Qoe91lfTI 

C.piUI Rehilb/Fiepbc!:!mc.nt (-t l'tftj 
Openmons & Admon BuiJdlne R~tpl.)t.e-nwn' 
Wcond•n1 FoiOllfV 
Unlf"!\.ltlpated~Upl 

Non·Rec\WTtf\IN~r.ttlnl~ 

Ctuomu.tm 6 Pro;ects 

ltf1\ind ot CCWA Borld Rt-si!"~ 

SUt»r.:rc-.111 

Tol.lli EJipenst!s 

Revrtnue' Less EliJN!nses 

fttoturn ofl0t11'!> CCWA Debt & CO'J8 R~$ 

Endln1 Fund ~l~nces 

Ernhrc Fund S.~e a~"' ul AMu.oJl Eapen:s;ej 
Debl SYc c:.ow-r~~ on ~tnc.t Debt 

CCWA Debt/Connct Covrnp • ...(o DlotllltV\>0. 

CCWA Debt/Cormo.ctCovl:f •• to1tiDttll~ 

~16117 20W18 ?0 13119 2019/10 1020121 20211'12 2022123 2023124 2024121 202SiU 

Actual 

feb.! -"" 
$3,914,000 

6,367,008 

1,470,559 

780,62.4 

61.109 

Ml)lll 

68,U6 

~ 
10.141.527 

l.J07,6U 

2,47C,S.S9 

117,.515 

4).0Sl 
20(1,000 

556,114 

918,488 

2,062,87.3 

100.000 
0 

7,796.214 

26,~76 

313.124 

0 

l40,l00 

2n.no 
0 

11.«91 

63S,4lS 

430.471 

0 

1.460,107 

9.S96,621 

544,906 

4,4S8,906 

46.5,. 
6.89 

L62 
1.90 

A«uol 
UnJ _ .. 
'"' 

7,1'98.480 
1,608,659 

89S,OOS 
107,500 

'6,074 

101,749 
61.207 

11.S'1B.774 

1,2Ci6,120 
0 

7,60&.fi~!) 

155,.281 

39.067 
100,000 

141,!71 

97~.251 

2.260.576 
Sl.SO& 

0 

8,300,.09 

26,976 
30!.42~ 

0 

335.401 

•n.112 

115.710 

231.0116 
L34S 

0 

125.~32 

9,46},172 

2,117,401 

10,499.401 

1U"" .... 
18, 
2.13 

-·· J>n I ........ 
"' 

$8,'l67,00Q 

7,974,225 

2,911,4}6 

918,497 

171.168 
U3,1'9S 

IU,MB 

~ 
12..382..713 

804,666 

0 
7,917,4 26 

231,596 

40,613 

127.732 

618.501 

1.151,633 

2.JS6,b8D 
]7),332 

0 

s.uc,tn 

2.6,976 
301,391 

0 

129,366 

8!3,U7 

0 

2~.6SS 

0 

l.l13,792 

1c,on,330 

2,105.447 

U,267.447 

11U!% 

1141 

2.01 

2.30 

0 .... 

8,161,000 

3,166,000 
8?5,000 

1.0,000 
7S,o:xJ 

lOO.(O:J 

39.000 

ll_S64.000 

1.301,000 
0 

3,166,000 

310,000 

45,000 
157.000 

663.000 
1.094,000 

l,US.OOC 
219.000 

0 

9,<100,000 

27,000 
302,000 

0 

129.000 

l,530.000 
0 

385,000 
223.000 

0 

3,138,000 

l2,867,1XXJ 

(303,0001 

8,131.000 

67.9l0 
962 
171 
19S 

$8,731,000 

8,512,000 

3,031,000 
&15,000 
175,000 

7:;,000 

100,000 

so.ooo 
1'1,176.000 

1.~'1.000 

0 
1,011.000 

325.000 
50,000 

200,000 

!00.000 
l.tso.ooo 
2.90.000 

218,CXIO 
0 

10,194,000 

27,000 

2.SS,OOO 
0 

311.000 

1.250,000 
LSOO.OOO 

400,000 
112.000 

0 

3.382.000 

13,&88,000 

(1,010.0001 

7.721,000 

55.6% 
860 
LSI 
Ill 

'"'' 
,. .. , 

~dklnft~lllile.lro-.~~~oHNt""'~nf'foc.. .), 

Z..S" ~ 1.51'. z..s.• 
0.~ OOW. O.o% OOK 

2-'"' 1 m5 2..0K 1 OK .... 
$7,771,000 

8.915,000 

:I,QI:Jb,OOO 

175,000 

154.000 

75.000 
100,000 

so.ooo 
11,265,000 

l1Dt11CCW~~ 

1,609,000 

0 

'3,096,000 

150,000 

5.2,000 

2011.000 

ne.ooo 
1.196,000 

3.061..000 
237,000 

0 

1C.Sl7,01Xl 

17,000 

225,000 

0 

151,000 

1,000,000 
l.COO,DCXJ 
l,fiDDJI)O 

741..000 
0 
0 

(467,0001 

1,)1(,000 

lC,I63,000 

(898,0001 

600,000 

7,423,()(X) 

52."' 
lOa.. 

'"' 1.81 

'"" 

9,140,000 

2,161,000 

1175,000 
141,000 

75,000 

100.000 

~ 
12.7SO.OOO 

··-
1,2)9,000 

lOO.OOO 
2.i61.000 

1.50,000 
.... coo 

Zlfi,OOO 
757,000 

u.u.ooo 
3.11),000 

146.000 
0 

9,9Sl MO 

17,000 

225.000 

302,000 

554.000 

110.000 

2Sl.OOO 
0 

10.000.000 
0 

u,cxn .. ooo 
li.S06,000 

244.000 

7,667,000 

61"' 
50< 

57,667.000 

9,)70.000 

},385,000 

87S.OOO 

l51,000 

75.000 
100.000 

SQ.OOO 

U,OOB.D(I) 

l,26S,OOO 

lOO.OOO 
2,385,000 

150,000 
56.000 

m.ooo 
187,CKlO 

.1.2'>4.000 
3.310.000 

256.000 
535.000 

10.811.(0) 

17,000 

0 

603,000 

630.000 

m.ooo 
0 

261.000 
0 

0 
0 

1,0}4,000 

tl.4n,ooo 

S31,COO 

8,WJD1 

057% 

1.48 

..... 
58.193,.000 

!1.605.000 
2,444,000 

875,000 
164,000 

7S.OOO 
100.(0) 

so,ooo 
Jl.lll,OOO 

1,304,000 
300,000 

7,444,000 

lSO,OOO 
sa,ooo 

2.14.000 
818.0J0 

1,346,000 

3 ... 2.000 
266.000 
601.000 

11.170.000 

<Z7,00D 
0 

601,000 

630.000 

796,000 

m.ooo 
0 

0 

1,061,000 

12,867,000 

8,644,0C(J 

67.:n< 
HO 

'-"' ..... 
2"" 
'"" 

SS,644,000 

91847,000 

2,481.000 

875,000 

lTI,OOO 
75,000 

100,000 

50,000_ 

13,601,000 

1,336,000 

300.000 

2,481,000 

lSD,OOO 
60,000 

243,000 

851.000 

LOOO.OOO 
3.$80,000 

zn.ooo 
632,DOO 

11.510.(11) 

27,000 

603,000 

6)0,000 

820,000 

0 

0 
281.000 

0 
0 

~ 
1,102,000 

t.3.242,00J 

'J.OOl.OOO .. ..,. 
]]2 



6,167,008 7,198,480 7,974,275 8,002,000 8.1~2.000 8,932,000 9,201,000 
2,470,559 1,608,659 Vll7,4l6 3,166,000 3,031,000 3,096,000 2,362,000 2.385.000 1,444,000 

780,624 895,005 928,497 875,000 815,000 875,000 875,000 875,000 875.000 
61,109 107,600 271,168 147,000 111.000 143.000 110,(00 130,000 137,000 

34·3,831 26,074 133,795 75.000 75.000 75.000 75,000 75,(D) 75,000 
68,126 101,749 112.868 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 
50,270 ~ 44,804 39,000 SO,OOO SO,OOO SO,OOO 50,000 so,ooo 

10,141,.527 11.598,774 U,l82,783 1},.404,000 12.,464,000 12.9U,OOO 12,524,000 U,816,000 13,159,000 

9,COO,OOO 

L-tVrCCWA.o..bt 

1.307,612 1,266,120 804,666 1~1.000 1,.'.67,000 l,ii09,000 1.139.000 1,265,000 1.304,000 1.336,000 

0 0 0 0 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 
2,470,559 1,608.(69 2.9l7,47.6 3,166,000 3,031.000 3.096.000 2.362,000 2.385,CXX) 2,444,Q(X} 1,481,000 

117,515 155,281 231.596 310,000 125,000 3SO,OOO 150,000 150,000 350,000 350,000 
43,051 J9,D67 40,613 45,000 so.ooo 52,000 54,000 56,000 58,000 00,000 

200.000 200.000 t27,rn 157,000 200,000 208,000 .216,000 115.000 234,000 243.000 
556.114 742,972 61K,501 663,000 700,000 728.000 7S7,000 787,000 818,000 851,000 

938,488 '975,258 1,153,6]1 1,094,000 l.lSO,(XX) 1,196,000 1.244,000 1,2CW-,OOO 1,>46.000 1,400,000 

2,061,873 2.760,576 'l,lS6,680 2,445,000 2.943,000 3,061,000 3.183))()() l.-310,000 1,4.47,000 3.>80,000 
Se,...,ce~ 100,000 51,.506 373,H2 219,000 228,000 237.000 2'16,000 1S6,000 266,000 277,000 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 585,000 608,000 

7,796,114 8,300,•139 8.624.177 9,400,000 10.194.000 10,537.000 9.951.000 lD,Bll)JOO ll.110.000 

26.9'16 2&,376 2.&,316 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 
113,314 J08,42S 302,391 302,000 285,000 lli,OOO 225,000 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 301.000 003,000 003,000 

340,300 33S,401 329,366 329,000 U2.000 252,000 554,000 630,000 liJO,OOO 630,000 

I•'"' 272,720 477,371. 883,137 2.530.000 1.250,000 1,000,000 750,000 773.000 796_!l00 820,000 

0 0 0 1,500.000 1,000,000 0 
0 185,000 400,000 1,600,000 0 

7l.49l 115.730 240,655 723.000 231,000 141,000 251,000 261.000 271,000 282,000 
6 35,415 231,086 0 0 0 0 0 0 
480,471 1,3.4'i 10,000,000 

0 0 0 0 (467,000) 0 0 0 

1,460,107 825;.'ill l,L23,792 J,ll8,000 3,382,000 3,374,000 11,001,000 1,034,000 1,067,000 

9,'i%,621 9,461,372 10,077,336 12,867,000 13,888.000 14,163,000 21506.000 u.m.ooo 12.867,000 

544..906 2.U7,40J 2.30S.U7 (463.000) (1.424,000) l1.2'l.OOO) 18,000 339,000 292,000 

Covt Fleserves 600,000 

4,458,906 10,499,401 11,267,447 8,571,000 7,]47,(X10 6,49S,OOO 6,513,000 6,852.000 7,1«,000 

46.5~ 1110% 1118')4 66.6% Sl.5'1C. 4S.9% 52.1" ........ ~5.5% 

6.89 9.83 1L41 9.13 7.28 942 .... 3t8 316 3.14 
1.62 1.85 2.01 L67 1.49 u o 
1.90 213 uo 1.92 1.13 1.74 



&,367,008 7,198.430 7,974,225 8,082,000 8,28S,OOO 8,493,000 s.9n,ooo 9,338,000 

1,470,559 2,608,659 ],917,4 26 3,166,000 l.Oll.OOO 3,096,000 2,)85,000 2. .... 000 
780,62-4 89S,OOS 92&,497 875,000 1175,000 875,000 875,000 875,000 81S,OOO 

&1,109 107,600 271..168 147,000 173.000 147,000 lll.OOO ua.ooo llt,OOO 
143.811 16.074 13],795 75.000 7S,OOO 75,000 15,000 75,000 15000 
68,126 101.749 112.868 100,000 100,000 UIO.OOO 100.000 100.000 100,1XX) 

50.270 61,207 ... ..,. 39.000 ~ 50,000 50,000 ~ 50.000 

10,1'1,S27 u..s91.n4 12.382,710 U.'84.000 ll.519.000 11,&16.000 12.101.000 11..590.000 11,0\J.DOO 

9,000,000 

l~'tt(:CwAI)I:oln 

l.l07.6U 1,266,120 !10<,666 1,101.000 l.~fi7,000 l,609,1XX) 1.239.000 1.765,000 1,)04,000 1,.136.000 

0 0 0 0 300.000 300,000 300,000 300,000 

2,470.559 1,608,659 2,911,426 3.166,000 l,03l,OOO 3.096,000 '},367,000 2,385,000 2,444,000 1,481,000 

117.515 lSS,281 231.596 310.000 125,000 350,000 350.000 150,000 350,000 350,000 

43,052 39,067 40,613 <5.000 50,000 52.000 5<.000 56.000 58.000 60,000 

200,000 200.000 U7,731 157.000 200.000 208.000 116,000 llS.OOO 2)4,000 243.000 

556,11<4 742,,n 618,S01 661,000 100,000 728,000 157,000 787,000 818,000 851.000 

933.<1113 975,25& 1,153,613 l,.()g.&,OOQ 1,150.000 1,196.000 1.244,000 1.194,000 1,346,000 1,400,000 

1,06.2.873 2,160,576 2.356,680 2.445,000 2.943,000 3,061.000 1.113,(0) 3,ll0)XXJ 3,442.000 3,S80.000 

100,000 52.500 371.332 219,0CIJ 118,000 237.000 2A6,000 256,()00 266,000 m.ooo 
0 0 0 ___ o 0 0 ___ o sss.ooo fiOI,OOO 

7,796.ll4 .,.300.-419 8.624.177 Y,400.DIXI 10,194,000 10.~17,000 9,951,000 ID,BU,OOO U.110,000 U.SlOOOO 

26.976 26_976 26,976 27,0!)0 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 
313,314 l08.4lS 302,391 302.000 185,000 225,000 22.5,000 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 302.000 603.000 603,000 603,000 

140,300 335.401 329,366 .J29,tx'Xl lll,OOO 152,000 554,000 630.000 630,000 630,000 

2n.no 4n.J7l 1811)7 2.530.000 I)SO.OOO 1,000.000 750.000 773,000 796.000 820,000 

0 0 0 1.500.000 1.000.000 0 0 
lAS.DOO <100,000 1.600.000 

71.491 us. no 240,655 213.000 2]2,000 Z41.CDl 25\,000 lt>l.OOO 211.000 l82,000 

63S.42S 231.086 0 0 0 0 0 0 
480.471 t,'Wij 0 10.000.000 0 

0 0 0 0 0 (467,0001 0 0 0 --
1.460.107 825,512 1. 123,791 3,138,000 1,)11.2,000 1,174,000 11,001.000 l,OlA,OiXJ l.<l67.000 

9,596,621 9,46.U72 10,D77.336 12.867.000 13.0188.000 14,163,000 7l,SCI(i,QOO ll.4n,ooo U,tsb/,000 

544,906 2,1..37,401 2,305,447 (383,0001 (1,299,0001 (1..327,000) (2.,,0001 ll3,000 146,000 

600.000 

4,4~,906 10 .• 99,401 11,167,447 8,651.000 7.!52.000 6,625.000 6,420,000 6,531,000 6,679,000 

46.5" Jll~ lU.fi. """' 
.,.,. ....,. 51."' 51-1" n~ .... 983 II< I 937 768 912 .,. 2.82 293 HM 

162 ISS 201 1 .. I S2 149 

190 2.U 2.30 1.93 U6 1n 



Table 4 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 10#1 

Summary of Rate Scenarios 

Rate Scenario I 2019/20 I 2020/21 I 2021/22 I 2022/23 I 2023/24 I 2024/25 I 2025/26 

Remaining Adopted Rate Increases 

A) Implement Adopted Rates 

B) Defer Rate Increases for 1 Year 
No rote increase on Jon-1, 2020 

C) Lower Rate Increases 

Spread remaining rate increases over 4 years 

Jan-1, 2020 Jan-1, 2021 

5% 5% 

5" 5" 

5" 

2.5" 2.5" 

All scenarios assume deferral of Chromium 6 Project until FY 2022/23. 

2.5% 

5" 

2.5" 

All scenarios assume continuation of an $875,000 reduced annual/eve/ of special assessments. 

Previously adopted rate increases also included a phase-in of rate structure adjustments. 

2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 

3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 

2.5" 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 



















TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CENTRAl COAST WATER AUTHOR!TY 

MEMORAt~DUM 

CCWA Project Participants • 
" \ JP~ J\ 

John Brady, Deputy Director ·-..,~YW [_) 
2019 DWR Scheduled Coastal~ch Shutdown 

Agenda Item IX.B. 1. 

October 1, 2019 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) has finalized its schedule for the annual maintenance 
shutdown for the Coastal Branch of the State Water Project. This shutdown will require approximately 
two and one half weel<s and will allow both DWR and CCWA to complete required maintenance work. 
To accommodate this worl<, CCWA staff will shutdown participant Turnouts as follows: 

• P..ll Turnouts will be shut down between 7:00 AI'Jl and 12:00 noon on Fridav. 
November 1, 2019. 

Once the shutdown maintenance work is complete, CCWA will activate Turnouts and resume water 
deliveries as follows: 

• Water deliveries for the Golden State Water Company, City of Santa Maria, City of Guadalupe, 
Lopez, Chorro Valley and Shandon Turnouts will initiated between 8:00AM and 12:00 noon on 
Mondav, November 18.2019. 

" Water deliveries for Vandenberg Air Force Base, City of Buellton, City of Solvang and Santa Ynez 
RV\ICD 10#1 Turnouts will be initiated between i?:GO noon and 4:30PM on Monday, November 
18, 2019. 

Please be advised that to prepare the pipeline for the duration of the shutdown, the chlorine residual will 
be raised in to the 3.5 mg/1 range in water delivered during the week prior to the shutdown. This will 
ensure that water within the pipeline will remain potable throughout the outage. CCWA will al~o purge e 
portion of the pipeline through resuming lake delivery operations prior to activating Turnouts on the 
pipeline. 

During the outage, CCWA will have the Treatment Plant Clearwell, Tank 2 and Tank 5 available as a 
limited source of emergency supply. Weekly bacteriologic water quality samples will be collected and 
analyzed throughout the shutdown period. If your system requires an emergency source of supply during 
the shutdown, please contact us to coordinate. 

Please note that due to work downstream of Tank 7, there will be no source emergency supply 
downstream of Tank 7. This effects Buellton, Solvang and Santa Ynez 10#1. 

If there are any changes to the above schedule, lNG wifl inform you as soon as practicaL Thank you for 
your cooperation. If you have any questions, please call me al my office (805) 688-2292 ext 228 or on 
my cell phone (805) 680-2116 at anytime. 

46687 
JLB 



November 19, 2019 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 794- Post Employment Retired Annuitant- Exception to the 
180-day Wait Period, Government Code Sections 7522.56 & 21224 

STAFF REPORT 
Discussion 
The atiached draft Resolution No. 794 and Retired Annuitant Services Agreement ("Agreement") 
refers to the post-retirement employment 180-day CaiPERS wait period exception for Chris 
Dahlstrom who is retiring on January 2, 2020 due to the unforeseen health event occurring 8 
months ago. This Resolution and Wait Period Exception would allow the Retired Annuitant to 
perform certain duties for this CaiPERS agency after the retirement date and within the CaiPERS 
180-day Wait Period. Mr. Dahlstrom has submitted his application for retirement with CaJPERS 
which was approved and will be retiring from the District as its General Manager effective on 
January 2, 2020. In order to provide continuity during the transition period between General 
Managers, which is within the 180-day Wait Period and assist with the existing backlog and 
immediate term workloads that the current under-staffed levels cannot fully perform, the Board 
has expressed its desire to utilize his nearly 24 years of water experience and his institutional, 
historical and current knowledge of District matters for the benefit of the District. 

As a requisite of the Jaw and CaiPERS for Mr. Dahlstrom to be employed as an extra help-limited 
basis Retired Annuitant, the Board must review and adopt in open session a resolution provided 
by CalPERS with specific restrictions, as detailed in Resolution No. 794, and must be adhered to 
so as not to jeopardize the District or his pension with CaiPERS. The duration of employment as 
a Retired Annuitant will be at the discretion of the Board with tasks as assigned by the General 
Manager. 

The attached Resolution No. 794 and Retired Annuitant Services Agreement is subject to 
CaiPERS' final approval following Board consideration and action so as not to violate the specific 
rules and restrictions of CaiPERS that could impact the District or Mr. Dahlstrom's pension. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Consider, approve and adopt Resolution No. 794 for exempting the 180-day wait period related 
to Chris Dahlstrom as a Retired Annuitant as of January 3, 2020, subject to those specific terms, 
restrictions, requirements of the Californian Public Employee Retirement System (CaiPERS) 
Government Code Sections 7522.56 & 21224; approve and execute the corresponding Retired 
Annuitant Services Agreement to perform certain needed duties for the District; and direct staff to 
submit the Board-approved documents to CaiPERS for action. 



RESOLUTION No. 794 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE SANTA YNEZ 
illVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTillCT, ID N0.1 

FOil EXCEPTION TO THE 180-DAY WAIT PERIOD 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 7522.56 & 21224 

WHEREAS, in compliance with Government Code Section 7522.56, the Board of Trustees of 
the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Disbict, ID No.1 ("the Board") must provide CalPERS U1is 
certi£ication resolution when hiring a retiree before 180 days has passed since his or her retirement 
date; and, 

WHEREAS, Chris Dahlstrom as General Manager of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District, ID No.1 ("District") since May 13,1996 is retiring due to an unforeseen health event, effective 
on January 2, 2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board desires thnt Chris Dahlstrom, on an extra help-limited hourJ..y basis, 
provide assistance to the District, share his nearly 24 years of experience, and perform work to help 
eliminate the backlog and work in-excess-of what the existing _l:lnder-staffi.ng levels can carry out 
during tills unexpected transition period with the newly hired_Geri8ral Manager; and, 

t· •. 

WHEREAS, Section 75??.56 requires that post-ret:IT#i).~-rl(e:~nployment commence no earlier 
than 120 days after the retirement date, which is July 2/2020, viii~l_1_o"!lt this certification resolution; 
ond, 

WHEREAS, Section 7522.56 provides that'thi~ exception to the 180--day wait period Shall not 
apply if the retiree accepts any retirement-related incentive; and, 

'WHEREAS, the Board, the District,_,and Chris Dahlstrom certify that Chris Dahlstrom has not 
and will not receive a "Golden Handshake'' br:any other retirement-related incentive; and 

WHEREAS, the Board, the District, arid Chris- D~llstrom C~rtify that Ouis Dahlstrom has not 
received any unemploy!llerit:·insurance ccimpensati~n:_aris._ing oUt· of prior employment with a 
public employer during -~1e·12~ino:hth period IJriqr_to):hTs·r·es()lution; and 

WHEREAS, the Board-hereby appoints Chris Dahlsb·orn as an extra help Retired Annuitant to 
perform specifi_c ,4uties for the'pist;ri¢t;: a critically needed position pursuant to Government Code 
section 7522_.E}6~_: f~_c)Uiring specializE:-d skiJJs'.·pursuant to Government Code 21224, effective January 
3, 2020; ana'-

WHEREP;-:t;!_the agreement detailing the appointment and the Lerms of the relationship between 
Chris Dahlstroffi:~d the Distrki:~as beeTI .reviewed by this body and is attached hereto; -and 

WHEREAS, n~~:fri3tters, issues;;-,:terrns or conditions related to this uppointrnent have been or 
will be placed on a conS~nt calefl·da:T; and 

WHEREAS, the appointmerit shall be limited to 960 hours per fiscal year; and 

YVHEREAS, tl1e compensation paid to retirees cannot be less than the minimum nor exceed 
the maximum monthly base salary paid to other employees performing comparable· duties, 
divided by 173.333 to equal the hourly rate; and 

WHEREAS, the maximum base salary for this position is 519,583.33 per month and the hourly 
equivalent is $112.98, and the minimum base salary for this position is $19,222.10 per month and 
the hourly equivalent is $110.89; and 

WHEREAS, the hourly rate paid to Chris Dahlsb·om will be $110.89; and 

WHEREAS, Chris Dahlstrom has not and will not receive any other benefit, incentive, 
compensation in lieu of benefit, or other form of compensation, in addition lo this hourly pay rate; 
and 



Now THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 

Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 as fallows: 

1) Approves and adopts Resolution No. 794 - Exception to the 180-day wait period 
Government Code Sections 7522.56 & 21224; and 

2) Board hereby appoints, and certifies the nature of the appointment of Chris Dahlstrom, Retired 
Annuitant, as described herein and detailed in the attached agreement and that this 
appointment is necessary to assist with critically needed projects for the District commencing 
january 3, 2020. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect inunediately. 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being duly qualified and acting President and Secretary to the Board, 
respectively of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 

Improvement District No.1, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Trustees of said District at a regular meeting held on 
November 19, 2019 by the following roll call vote. 

AYES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

ATTEST: 

-Secretary to_ the, ")3q~rd of Trustees 



RETIRED ANNUITANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Retired Annuitant Services Agreement ("Agreement"), is entered into between Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, ID No.1 ("District"), a Water Conservation District organized and existing 
under Water Code §74000 et seq., and Chris Dahlstrom ("Retired Annuitant"), an individual. 

A. Authority: 

This Agreement is entered into in accordance with District Resolution No. 794, which 
Resolution is incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 

B. Effective Date: 

This Agreement will be effective on January 3, 2020. 

C. Services: 

Retired Annuitant will provide as needed services to assist the District in furnishing sufficient 
water in the District for any present or future beneficial use. These services may include, 
but are not limited to, providing advice to the Board, General .. Manager, Management 
personnel, and District staff about administrative, business, financial, -and certain operational 
matters concerning the conveyance, supply, storage and use of water in the District 
("Services"). · 

The specific scope of such seJ"\Iices will be defined and requested by the Board and/or the 
General Manager. 

D. Payment: 

Services under the Agreement will be performed at the Retired Annuitant's hourly rate 
established under Resolution No. 794 and in accordance with CaiPERS of $110.89 per hour. 

Payment for services shall pe in accordance with the District's monthly payroll cycle and paid 
on the last business day of the calendar month following the Effective Date of this Agreement 
and •monthly thereafter. Retired Annuitant shall furnish District with a time card setting forth 
the number of hours expended up to a maximum of 79 hours per month or 960 hours per year 
as Extra Help, and the costs of any necessary materials, for Services provided under the 
Agreement. 

E. Estimated Cost of Services' 

The estimated cost of s~&ices under this Agreement is limited to a maximum of $106,454.40 
based on the limitations established under law and by CaiPERS. Services provided shall not 
exceed this amount, and any amounts in excess of the estimated cost of services are not 
authorized hereunder. 

F. Confidentiality: 

Retired Annuitant agrees and understands that, during the performance of Services under this 
Agreement, Retired Annuitant may be presented with and/or receive information concerning 
the District and/or its operations that is regarded as confidential under Federal and/or State 
law. Retired Annuitant further agrees and understands to keep that information confidential 
as required by Federal and/or State law, both during and after the performance of Services 
under this Agreement. 



G. Termination: . 

District or Retired Annuitant can terminate this agreement, for any reason, upon 30 days written 
notice. Retired Annuitant will be entitled to all undisputed amounts incurred prior to the date 
of termination. After termination of the Agreement, Retired Annuitant will submit an fin a I 
time card to the District that is designated as the "Final Time Card" and that includes all 
outstanding hours expended and costs incurred. 

H. Validity/Enforceability: 

If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such term or provision shall 
be amended to, and solely to the extent necessary to, t;:ure such invalidity or unenforceability, 
and shall be enforceable in its amended form. In such event, the remainder of this Agreement, 
or the application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as 
to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and 
provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced Jo the fullest extent permitted 
by law. 

I. Retired Annuitant: 

Retired Annuitant is, and shall at. all time that pervices''are provided undE)r this Agreement 
be, a wholly Retired Annuitant Retired Annuitant shall have no power' to incur any debt, 
obligation, or liability on behalf oLDistrict, or otherwise.Jo act on behalf of District as an agent. 

J. Entire Agreement: 

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement•oetween District and Retired Annuitant. 
No other representations of any kind, oral or otherwise, shall have any effect. This Agreement 
may only be amended, extended, and/or modified by an addendum hereto, executed by District 
and Retired Annuitant. 

K. Choice of LaW Venue: 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California, and venue for 
any dispute arising out of, or related to, this Agreement will be in the County of Santa Barbara. 

L. Notices: 

Any written notices, or communications required between District and Retired Annuitant 
concerning Services.provided under this Agreement, shall be delivered to the addresses listed 
below (or to such other addresses as District and Retired Annuitant may, from time to time, 
designate in writing): 

If to District: 

Paeter Garcia, General Manager 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
P.O. Box 157 
Santa Ynez, CA 93460 
pgarcia@syrwd.org 



If to Retired Annuitant: 

Chris Dahlstrom, Retired Annuitant 
424 North Ontare Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 
chris.dahlstrom@hotmail.com 

Approved by: 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 

Jeff Clay, President Date 

Mary Martone, Secretary to the Board of Trustees Date 

Retired Annuitant 

Chris Dahlstrom Date 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Board of Trustees 

Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager 

November 19, 2019 

Annual Adjustment- Capital Facilities Charges for New Installation and 
Water Service 

Agenda Item: X.A.1 

Staff Report 

The District adopted policy provides for automatic annual adjustments of the Capital Facilities 
Charges ("CFCs") and each year the Board reviews the Resolution and the applicable articles in the 
Rules and Regulations for new water service, and installation charges for new service connections 
and meters and then takes action at the next public meeting no less than 20-days following the review 
period. District adopted policy on October 19, 1993 pursuant to Resolution No. 422 that provides for 
automatic annual adjustments of the CFC's. 

The service connection installation and CFCs are defined in Article 6 of the District's Rules and 
Regulations_ Pursuant to Article 603- "Each year on January 1, the capital facilities charge shall be 
automatically adjusted by an increment based on the change in the ENR Construction Cost Index (20 
cities average) from the base of 5167_" Staff acquires the index from the Engineering News Record in 
the first week of October each year and calculates the adjustments based on the adopted formulas_ 
The installation labor, materials and equipment charges, and contract fees are annually updated 
based on actual vendor costs, equipment and fuel costs, and labor charges developed from actual 
time expended by the District's force account for installation of long-side, short side and boring water 
service connections. 

Article 709 addresses the installation of meters and the CFCs from mains with a service connection 
previously installed. As above, the CFCs are calculated and automatically adjusted and the charges 
to cover the installation of the meter only is based on actual labor and the vendor costs for materials 
and parts. 

The attached Appendix "C" reflects the service connection installation charge, which costs of 
installation are determined by the District and capital facilities charges which are subject to automatic 
annual adjustment pursuant to Article 603. Appendix "D" reflects the same capital facilities charges 
and meter installation fees_ 

Recommendation 
Review the draft Resolution and applicable Appendices "C" and "D" to Article 603 and Article 709, 
respectively, to the Rules and Regulations that provide for the automatic CFC annual adjustment 
Following the 20-day minimum review period, this Resolution will be presented at the next scheduled 
Board meeting_ The effective date of the automatic annual adjustment is January 1, 2020_ 



RESOLUTION No. XXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

SAr,T A YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1 

APPROVING THE A IT ACHMENT OF APPENDIX ncn AND APPENDIX "D" 
THE AUTOMATIC ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES AND 

MErER INSTALLATION FEES INTO SECTIONS 603 AND 709 OF THE DISTRICT RULES AND 

REGULATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Sunta Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement Dish·ict No. 1, is empowered to prescribe, revise and collect charges for services 
and facilities funded by it; and 

WHEREAS, a capital facilities charge is an element in the District's overall financing plan; 
and 

WHEREAS, revenues from capital facilities charges are available for the proportionate 
costs of system improvements and to pay for expansions; and 

WHEREAS, State law precludes the use of such revenues to pay any portion of operation 
and maintenance expenses; and 

WHEREAS, State law (Government Code §66000ff) requires that a reasonable relationship 
exist betv.reen the amount of capital facilities charge and the cost of the associated public facility; 
and 

WHEREAS, future users must be treated in a consistent manner and funds collected must 
be used for certain capital purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the vast majority of water agencies in California require that 
future users pay the costs of facilities provided to serve them; and 

YVHEREAS, the alternative to collecting fees from new development is raising charges to 
cutTen t water users, which is not equitable; and 

WHEREAS, the charges are collected during the construclion period as a new customer 
begins to use the water facilities; and 

WHEREAS, on October 19, 1993, the Board approved Resolution No. 422 adopting and 
establishing the installation and capital facility churges and provided that each year on January 
1, the capital facilities charges shall be automatically adjusted by an increment based on the 
change in the Engineering News Record (ENR) Co11SIIl/Ch'o11 Cost Index (20 cities average) from a 
base index of 5167; and 

WHEREAS, U1e meter and service connection installation d1arges shall be adjusted to 
reflect actual costs of installation labor, parts, materials and equipment cost, and contract fees 
each year on January 1; and 

WHEREAS, the ENR Construction Cost Index is 11,326 as of October 2019; and 

THEREFORE, BE IT AND rr IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Sanla-Ynez 
River V\fater Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, as follows: 

1. That APPENDIX "C" Installation and Capital Facilities Charges pursuant lo Arlicle 6, 
Section 603 of the District's Rules and Regulations be attached; and, 

2. TI1at APPENDIX "D" pursuant to Article 7, Section 709 of the District's Rules and 
Regulations is attached. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution be effective as of January 1, 2020. 



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being the duly qualified and acting President and Secretary 
respectively, of the Board of Trustees of the Sania Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement Dislrict No. 1, do hereby certify that ~~, .. _a~ov,e_,_~_d_foregoirlg .. ~esolutionwas 
adopted and l'assed by the Board of Trustees at a \<eifu[i$~rrt~etjl'ig))\cliJ)0iij$e~l7thiday,'of 
bi22~#iB1\\i:RQ~~:'Hf/ilf~f<llf6'0w'i"t6il;ci,ii.~~,i<ii 

AYES, in favor thereof}' Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

ArrEST: 

Mary Martone, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



Lot Size 

10,000 sg. ft. 

APPENDIX "C" 

INSTALLATION AND CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 6, SECTION 603 

(Effective January 1, 2020) 

Ca12ital 
Minimum Maximum Ratio to Facilities 
Meter Size Flow Rate 5/8" meter Charge Installation Charge 

5/8" 20 1.0 $ 4,099.05 The meter and 
>10,000 sq. ft. to 3/4" 30 1.2 $ 4,918.86 service installation 
1 acre charge shall equal 
>1 to 3 acres 1" 50 2.0 $ 8,198.09 the cost of 
>3 to 10 acres 1'12 " 100 4.0 $ 16,396.19 installation as 
>10 acres 211 160 6.4 $ 26,233.89 determined ·by 

311 350 12.8 $ 52,467.79 the District from 
4" 1,000 18.0 $ 73,782.82 time to time 
6" 2,000 40.0 $163,961.83 
8" 3,500 64.0 $262,338.94 

For parcels with multiple Domestic or Rural Residential meters, the meter sizes (e.g. 5/8" and 
l"inch) may be added to result in a combined equivalent size that satisfies the minimum meter 
size requirements. 



APPENDIX "D" 

CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES AND METER INSTALLATION FEES 
FOR SERVICES FROM MAIN EXTENSIONS 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 7, SECTION 709 

(Effective January 1, 2020) 

Capital Meter 
Minimum Facilities Installation 

Lot Size Meter Size Charge Fee 

10,000 Sq. Ft. 5/8" $4,099.05 $447.64 

>10,000 to 1 acre 3/4" $4,918.86 $474.58 

>1 to 3 acres 1" $8,198.09 $492.90 

>3 to 10 acres 1-1/2" $16,396.19 $1,076.54 

> 10 acres 2"STD $26,233.89 $1,326.17 
2" CPBM $26,233.89 $2,141.11 

3"STD $52,467.79 $2,185.29 
3" CPBM $52,467.79 $3,360.49 

Total 

$4,546.69 

$5,393.43 

$8,690.99 

$17,472.73 

$27,560.06 
$28,375.00 

$54,653.08 
$55,828.28 



Establish base increase: Divide current ENR Construction Cost Index (October of each year) by base ENR Index (5167- from April1993) 

to determine current index ratio. Multiply current index ratio by base 5/8" meter CFC of $1,870. 

Meter Maximum Ratio to Base Current Index Ratio: Base 5/8" NewCFC: 2019 CFC 
Size Flow Rate 5/8" Meter' Index** Index*** (Current/Base) CFC**** (Base CFC x Ratio) CFC lncre~se 

5/8" 20 1.0 5167 11326.00 2.191988 $1,870 $ 4,099.05 $ 4,047.39 $ 51.66 

Establish incremental increases: Use ratio to 5/8" meter to multiply by new base 5/8" meter CFC above. 

Meter Maximum Ratio to 2020 2019 CFC 
Size Flow Rate 5/8" Meter (Base CFC x Ratio) CFC Increase 

3/4" 30 1.2 $ 4,918.86 $ 4,856.87 $ 61.99 

1" 50 2.0 $ 8,198.09 $ 8,094.79 $ 103.30 

1 1/2" 100 4.0 $ 16,396.19 $ 16,189.58 $ 206.61 

2" 160 6.4 $ 26,233.89 $ 25,903.32 $ 330.57 

3" 350 12.8 $ 52,467.79 $ 51,806.64 $ 661.15 

4" 1,000 18.0 $ 73,782.82 $ 72,853.09 $ 929.73 

6" 2,000 40.0 $ 163,961.83 $ 161,895.75 $ 2,066.08 

8" 3,500 64.0 $ 262,339.00 $ 259,033.20 $ 3,305.80 

* Ratio to 5/8" meter: Referenced below 
** Base Index: Engineering News Record 20-City average Construction Cost Index (Apri11993) = 5167. 

*** Current Index: Current ENR 20-City average Construction Cost Index (use first week of October of each year)@ http://www.enr.com 
**** Base 5/8" CFC: $1,870 for 5/8" meter as set forth in above-referenced Water Rate Study 

Source: District Water Rate Study and Financing Plan, October 1993, Bartle Wells Associates 



1" 

1-112" 

2" 

2" 

3" 

3" 

Improvement District No. 1 

Meter Cost ONLY 
January 1, 2020 

Standard I$ 7~000 I$ 55.80 $ 7~580~J~191~W 1-1/2" BaHValvel$'1~i'~~j"$ 14.11 

Standard I $ 826:~7Tr·~~.6;T; . 890.73 u~;913W 2" Ball Val~~ l$ ;g~_llo I $ 23.79 

rts 
tal 

0.04 

1.12 

0.64 

$ 196.11 

$ 330.79 

i ,646.42JJ:1913W 2" Ball Valve ·• ., .. ~ 3di'86 .,-$ ;3.79 $ 330.79 
FL 36x6 Extension $ 55.00 $ 4.26 $ 59.26 

:,·':_;:;!":~ 'l;~j~~;,: I • 

$ 104.64 I $ 1,076.55 
.. ·-. :.~- '~:~·:;;r;:~·;<~·~: 

$ 104.64 I$ 1,326.17 ·•' ···~;:·,:.;·· .. 

$ 16,396.19 

$ 26,233.89 

Grand 

Total 

$ 17,472.73 

$ 27,560.06 

Standard $ 1,200.00 I'~ ·~3'881 $ 1,293.00 IA2360-6 Flanged x MJ 

;, '" ' ' ' ,. $ 390.061 $ 10;.641 $ ~·1;1.121 $ 26,233.891 $ 28,375.00 

$ 725.00 I$ 56.19 $ 781.19 
Resilient Wedge Valve 
Bolt & Gasket Kit $ 6.00 I $ 0.47 I ~ --6.47 

~ ro7.65 I$ 104.64 I$ 2,185.29 I$ 52.467.79 I$ 54,653.08 

C~mpound ~od~~ $ 2,29D.G71 $1i~.~~-~ $. 2,4~;;~~~2-~~~:~~la~g:~~~~~-Ts'i~~:~J'I'$ ~6.19 I$ 781.19 
-

Resilient Wedge Valve 
Bolt & Gasket Kit $ 6.00 I $ 0.47 I $ 6.47 

I 4"···•1 Standard .,,,$ 1,~;~·~~ I'$ ';'6~1!~'~ I '$1,4~9.77·1;23B~~~~J ~ MJ 

~ 157.651 $ 104.641 $ 3,360.491 $ 52,467.791 $ 55,828.28 
.; ,>;·-;:IJ:ii~;:";,:.·~!H~~!2·,·:_:1;:;:.> · I ::_. :,-: >e:o:~xt:•;:t;.:;~;;;~:.:::.r!J:IH\:~oJ:"· --'1};:. -.· .. · ;-:. ·' .:.::--.-·.::-, 

$ 725.00 $ 56.19 $ 781.19 
Resilient Wedge Valve 
Bolt & Gasket Kit $ 6.00 I $ 0.47 I $ 6.47 

~ 157.65 I$ 104.64 I$ 2,372.06 I$ 73,782.82 I$ 76,154.88 

I 4" lg~~~~undBod~ls 2,9~0.~~T$''i~8''~~1T';:;;~~~I4;·~uellerGateValve $ 525.00 r~ 40.G91 $ 565.69 I I 
Resilient Wedge Valve 
Bolt & Gasket Kit 
FLG x FLG 

Meter Costs: SRllrrRPL (or for 3": Omni T2 w/screen & touch-read) 
Prices per lnvensys/Sensus Technologies- Aqua Metric 

"'" Parts Costs: Per District's material suppliers 

$ 6.oo I $ 0.471 $ 6.47 
$ 572.15 I$ 104.64 I$ 3,887.74 I$ 73,782.82 1 $ 77,670.57 

Labor Costs: Two hours of Average (between highest and lowest) field crew hourly rate including benefits 

Page2 



I 

Service 
Size 

1" 

1" I 

1" 

Service 
Size 

1" 

Double 

Service 
Manifold 

Meter 

Size 

5/8" 

APPENDIX 'C' 
SHORT SIDE SERVICE AND METER INSTALLATION AND CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES 

January 1, 2020 

Service Total 

Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service 
Required and Total* Labor'"'" Total Parts/Labor & Meter 

1 - 8"x1" Saddle (J-979) $ 142.00 

1 -1" J-1929 Corp Ball Valve $ 57.50 

1" FIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 20.06 

1" MIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 15.00 

1' Soft Copper "K" $ 4.03 
1- 1" Angle Meter Stop (J-1966W) $ 115.00 

1 -Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL30) $ 74.00 

1 - Christy Meter Box Lid (FL30) $ 71.00 

1 - J 1908 Customer Service Valve 3/4" $ 66.00 
1 -Mortar (60 lb.) $ 5.57 

Sub-total $ 570.16 
Tax@ 7.75% $ 44.19 

Total Parts Cos t $ 614.35 $ 2,797.50 $ 3,411.85 $ 447.64 $ 3,859.49 

3/4" !Same Parts as 1"x 5/8" above I$ 614.35 $ 2,797.50 I$ 3.411.85 I$ 474.58 $ 3,886.43 

Same Parts as 1 "x 3/4" except 1" Gust. Valve and Meter 
1" Box $ 450.35 $ 2,797.50 $ 3,247.85 $ 492.90 $ 3,740.74 

Service Total 

Meter Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service 

Size Required and Total• Labor** Total Parts/Labor & Meter 

Two 1 - B"x 2" Saddle (J-979) $ 155.00 

5/8" 1 -1" J-1929 Corp Ball Valve $ 57.50 

1 - 1 "x3/4"x3/4" bronze branch connector J-2204 $ 104.00 

2- 3/4" Angle Meter Stops@ $76.00 ea (J-1966W) $ 152.00 

2- 1" Fl P PJ Fitting - Copper $ 40.12 

2- 1" MIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 30.00 

2- 1' Soft Copper "K" $ 8.06 

1 -Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL-36) $ 107.00 

1 - Christy Meter Box Lid (FL-36D) $ 105.00 

2- J1908 Customer Service Valve 3/4" ($66.00 ea) $ 132.00 

2- Mortar (60 lb.) $ 11.14 

Sub-total $ 901.82 

Tax @7.75% $ 69.89 

Total Parts Cos t $ 971.71 $ 2,797.50 $ 3,769.21 $ 895.28 $ 4,664.49 

Prices Per District's Material Suppliers 
·~ lno-hll""""'" o.,,..,.-~ ,..,,., tJ~o,,,..,) u...,,,.,. P:on;:~ 1 

Capital 

Facilities Grand 
Charge Total 

$ 4,099.05 $ 7,958.53 

$ 4,918.86 $ 8,805.28 

$ 8,198.09 $ 11,938.84 

Capital 
Facilities Grand 
Charge Total 

$ 8,198.09 $ 12,862.59 

1111?/?!l'IQ 



Service Meter 
Size Size 

2" 1-1/2" 

APPENDIX 'C' 
SHORT SIDE SERVICE AND METER INSTALLATION AND CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES 

January 1, 2020 

Service Total 
Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service 

Required and Total• Labor*'"' Tolal Parts/Labor & Meter 

1 - 8"x 2" Saddle $ 183.00 
1 - 2" Corp. Stop (H-9969) $ 246.00 
1- 2" FIP PJ Fitting- PVC $ 20.06 
3- 2" MIP PJ Fitting- PVC $ 45.00 
1 - 2" FIP X Threaded 90 Elbow- Brass $ 23.21 
1 - 2" Angle Meter Stop (H-14286) $ 280.00 
1 -Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL-36) $ 107.00 
1 - Christy Meter Box lid (FL-360) $ 105.00 
1- J1913 Customer Service Valve 1-1/2" $ 201.00 
2" Sch80 PVC pipe ($1.25/ft) $ 37.50 
1 -Morter (60 lb.) $ 5.57 

Sub-total $ 1,253.34 
Tax@ 7.75% $ 97.13 

Total Parts Cost $ 1,350.47 $ 2,797.50 $ 4,147.97 $ 1,076.55 $ 5,224.52 

Capital 
Facilities Grand 
Charge Total 

$ 16,396.19 $ 21,620.71 

I 2" I 2" lsamePartsasaboveexcept2"CustomerValve I$ 1,481.971$ 2,797.50 I$ 4,279.471$ 1,326.171$ 5,605.641$ 2.6}i3.89l $ 31,839.531 

Compound Body Meter 

Service Total Capital 
Service Meter Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service Facilities Grand 

Size Size Required and Total• Labor** Total Parts/Labor & Meter Charge Total 
2" 2" Same Parts as above standard meter $ 1,481.97 

FL 36"x6" Extension $ 59.80 

Total Parts Cost $ 1,541.77 $ 2,797.50 $ 4,339.27 $ 2,141.12 $ 6,480.39 $ 26,233.89 $ 32,714.28 

Prices Per District's Material Suppliers 
"* Installation Based on Actual Hours Page4 11/1212019 



Service Meter 
Size Size 

1" 5/8" 

APPENDIX 'C' 
LONG SIDE SERVICE AND METER INSTALLATION AND CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES 

January 1, 2020 

Service Total 
Additional Parts Parts Costs Serv'1ce Parts/Labor Meter Service 

Required and Total" Labor*"' Total Parts/Labor & Meter 

1 - 8"x1" Saddle (J-979) $ 142.00 

1- 1" Corp. Stop (J-1929) $ 57.50 
1 -1" Angle Meter Stop (J-1996W) $ 115.00 

1 - 1" PJxPJ Straight Coupling- Copper $ 22.68 
1- 1" FIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 20.06 
1- 1" MIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 15.00 
1 - Christy Fiber Ute Meter Box (FL30) $ 74.00 

1 - Christy Meter Box Lid (FL30) $ 71.00 
1 - J 1908 Customer Service Valve 3/4" $ 66.00 
1 -Morter (60 lb.) $ 5.57 

Sub-total $ 588.81 
Tax@ 7.75% $ 45.63 

Total Parts Cost $ 634.44 $ 6,620.14 $ 7,254.58 $ 447.64 $ 7,702.22 

Capital 

Facilities Grand 
Charge Total 

I 

I 

$ 4,099.05 $ 11,801.27 

I 1" I 3/4" !same Parts as 1"x5/8"above I$ 634.441$6,620.14-1$ 7,2S458I $_· 474.5]]) 7,729,16! $_4,918.861 $ 12,648.021 

Same Parts as 1" x 3/4" except 1" Gust. Valve & Meter 
'I" 1" Box $ 470.44 $ 6,620.14 $ 7,090.58 $ 492.90 $ 7,583.48 $ 8,198.09 $ 15,781.57 

Service Total Capital 

Service Meter Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service Facilities Grand 
Size Size Required and Total• Labor"'* Total Parts/Labor & Meter Charge Total 

1" Two 1 - 8"x1" Saddle (J-979) $ 155.00 

Double 5/8" 1 -1" Corp. Stop (J-1929) $ 57.50 

Service 2- 1" PJxPJ Straight Coupling- Copper $ 45.36 

Manifold 1 - 1 "x3/4"x3/4" bronze branch connector J-2204 $ 104.00 

2- 3/4" Angle Meter Stops@ $76.00 ea (J-1966W) $ 152.00 

1- 1" PJxPJ Straight Coupling- Copper $ 22.68 
1 - 1" FIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 20.06 

1 -1" MIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 15.00 
1 -Christy Fiber Ute Meter Box (FL-36) $ 107.00 
1 -Christy Meter Box Lid (FL-36D) $ 105.00 
2- J1908 Customer Service Valve 3/4" ($66.00 ea) $ 132.00 

2- Morter (60 lb.) $ 11.14 

Sub-total $ 926.74 

Tax@ 7.75% $ 71.82 

Total Parts Cost $ 998.56 $ 6,620J4 $ 7,618.70 $ 895.28 $ 8,513.98 $ 8,198.09 $ 16,712.08 

Prices Per District's Material Suppliers 
•• ln .... to.lbli,-"' o.,,.,,.j ~"' ~ ... .,,~1 u~'''" P<>n.::o <; 1111?/?nHl 



Service Meter 
Size Size 
2" 1-112" 

APPENDIX 'C' 
LONG SIDE SERVICE AND METER INSTALLATION AND CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGES 

January 1, 2020 

Service Total 
Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service 

Required and Total"' Labor- Total Parts/Labor & Meter 
1 - 8"x2" Saddle (J-979) $ 155.00 
1 - 2" Corp. Stop (H-9969) $ 246.00 
1 - 2" PJxPJ Straight Coupling- PVC $ 151.57 
1 - 2" Angle Meter Stop (H-14286) $ 280.00 
1 - Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL-36) $ 107.00 
1 -Christy Meter Box Lid (FL-360) $ 105.00 
1- J1913 Customer Service Valve 1-112" $ 201.00 
50' - 2" Sch. 80 PVC Pipe @ 1.25/l.f. $ 62.50 
1 - 2" FIP PJ Fitting- PVC $ 20.06 
3- 2" MIP PJ Fitting- PVC $ 135.00 
1 - Brass 2" 90 Degree $ 19.75 
1 -Morter (60 lb.) $ 5.57 

Sub-total $ 1,488.45 
Tax@ 7.75% $ 115.35 

' -
Total Parts Cost L_ 1,603.80 $ 6,620.14 $ 8,223.94 $ 1,076.55 $ 9,300.49 

Capital 
Facilities Grand 
Charge Total 

$ 16,396.19 $ 25,696.68 

C 2" I 2" I safT1eParts-asabove except 2" Customer Valve I $ 1 ,7o9.86JJ),620.14 I $ 8,329.94 I $ 1,326.17 I $ 9,6513.111 $ 26,233.89 I $ 35,890.00 I 

Compound Body Meter 

SeJVice Total Capital 
Service Meter Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service Facilities Grand 

Size Size Required and Total" Labor"'* Total Parts/Labor & Meter Charge Total 
2" 2" Same Parts as above standard meter $ 1,709.80 

FL 36"x6" Extension $ 59.80 

Total $ 1,769.60 $ 6,620.14 $ 8,389.74 $ 2,141.12 $10,530.86 $ 26,233.89 $ 36,764.75 

Prices Per District's Material Suppliers 
•• Installation Based on Actual Hours Page 6 11/1212019 



Service I Meter 
Size Size 

1" I 5/8" 

APPENDIX 'C' 
BORING SERVICE AND METER INSTALLATION COSTS 

January 1, 2020 

Additional Parts 
Required 

1 - 8"x1" Saddle (J-979) 
1 - 1" Corp. Stop (J-1929) 
1" FIP PJ Fitting- Copper 
1" MIP PJ Fitting- Copper 
1' Soft Copper "K" 
1 -1" Angle Meter Stop (J-1996W) 
1 -Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL30) 
1 -Christy Meter Box Lid (FL30) 
1 - J-1908 Customer Service Valve 3/4" 
1 -Morter (60 lb.) 

Sub-total 
Tax@ 7.75% 

Service 

Parts Costs I Service I Parts/Labor I Meter 
and Total* Labor** Total Parts/Labor 

$ 142.00 
$ 57.50 
$ 20.06 
$ 15.00 
$ 4.03 
$ 115.00 
$ 74.00 
$ 71.00 
$ 66.00 
$ 5.57 
$ 570.16 
$ 44.19 

Total 
Service 
& Meter 

Capital 
Facilities 
Charge 

Grand 
Total 

Total Parts Cost $ 614.35 T&M Basis I $ 614.35 I $ 447.64 I$ 1,061.99 I$ 4,099.05 I$ 5,161.03 

I 1" I __:Ji£_:::lli:a:f!ie Parts as 1"x5/8" above -- ··- -I$ 614~35 r 'r&M 8i3S;S I$ UG14.35-I $ 474.58 I$ 1:088.93] $ 4,918Jffil$ 6,00778 I 

I 
Same Parts as 1 "x 3/4" except 1" Gust. Valve and 

9,141.341 1" 1" Meter Box $ 450.35 T&M Basis $ 450.35 $ 492.90 $ 943.24 $ 8,198.09 $ 

Service Total Capital 

Service Meter Additional Parts Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter Service Facilities Gr~md 

Size Size Required and Total• Labor** Total Parts/Labor & Meter Charge Total 

1" Two 1 - 8"x1" Saddle (J-979) $ 155.00 

Double 5/8" 1 -1" Corp. Stop (J-1929) $ 57.50 

Service 1 - 1"x3/4"x3/4" bronze branch connector J-2204 $ 104.00 

Manifold 2- 3/4" Angle Meter Stops@ $76.00 ea (J-1966W) $ 152.00 
1" FIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 20.06 

1" MIP PJ Fitting- Copper $ 15.00 
1' Soft Copper "K" $ 4.03 
1 -Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL-36) $ 107.00 
1 - Christy Meter Box Lid (FL-360) $ 105.00 
2- J1908 Customer Service Valve 3/4" ($65.50 ea) $ 132.00 
2- Morter (60 lb.) $ 11.14 

Sub-total $ 862.73 
Tax@7.75% $ 66.86 

Total Parts Cost $ 929.59 T&M Basis $ 929.59 $ 895.28 $ 1,824.87 $ 8,198.09 $ 10,022.97 

Prices Per District's Material Suppliers 
ln<::f~lbtirv1 R::.c::<=>ri nn Arht<:~ll-tnttrc: ;;,nrl llr-h,,l f"nc:l,- p,,.,"' 7 1111 ?l?n1 o 



APPENDIX 'C' 

BORING SERVICE AND METER INSTALLATION COSTS 

Service I Meter 
Size Size 

Additional Parts 

2" I 1-1/2" 11- 8"x2" Saddle (J-979) 

1 - 2" Corp. Stop (H-9969) 
1 - 2" FIP PJ Fitting- PVC 

- 2" MIP PJ Fitting- PVC 

1 - 2" FIP X Threaded 90 Elbow- Brass 
1 - 2" Angle Meter Stop (H-14286) 
1 -Christy Fiber Lite Meter Box (FL-36) 
1 - Christy Meter Box Lid (B-36P) 
1- J1913 Customer Service Valve 1-112" 
50'- 2" Sch. 80 PVC Pipe @ 1.25/1.1. 

1 - Brass 2" 90 Degree 
1 -Morter (60 lb.) 

Compound Body Meter 

Service Meter Additional Parts 
Size Size Required 
2" 2" Same Parts as above standard meter 

FL 36"x6" Extension 

Prices Per District's Material Suppliers 
Installation Based on Actual Hours and Actual Costs 

Total 

January 1, 2020 

Service 

Parts Costs Service 

and Total• Labor•~ 

Parts/Labor I Meter 
Total Parts/Labor 

$ 
$ 246.00 
$ 20.06 

$ 45.00 

$ 23.21 

$ 280.00 

$ 107.00 

$ 105.00 

$ 201.00 

$ 62.50 
$ 19.75 
$ 5.57 

Service 

Parts Costs Service Parts/Labor Meter 
and Total• Labor** Total Parts/Labor 

$ 1,474.52 

$ 59.80 

$ 1,534.32 T&M Basis $ 1,534.32 $ 2,141.12 

Page B 

Service 

& Meter 

Total 
Service 
& Meter 

$ 3,675.44 

Facilities 

Capital 
Facilities Grand 
Charge Total 

$ 26,233.89 $ 29,909.33 

11/12/2019 



Day 2 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Disrict, 
Improvement District No. 1 

Short Side Water Service Installation 
Backhoe and Equipment Costs 

Dump Truck+ Operator 

itch Witch + Operator 
Mini Excavator+ Operator 
Operations Technician 

Technician 
. & Maint. Supervisor 

Technician 
Technician 

Sand Bedding and Shading 
I(Backtlll trench zone) 

January 1, 2020 

4.00 

1.50 
3.00 
3.00 

7.00 
4.00 

2.00 
2.00 

5 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

Sub Total 

Sub Total 

125.00 $ 

140.00 $ 

50.00 $ 

32.00 $ 

44.67 $ 

44.67 

67.53 

44.67 
44.67 

68.00 $ 

20.00 $ 
33.60 $ 

Water service installation using typical procedures for a short side installation. This reflects labor only 
and the equipment to perform the installation. Parts and materials are separate. 

Page 9 

875.00 

560.00 

75.00 
96.00 

134.0 I 

312.69 

68.00 

60.00 
168.00 



Day2 

Day3 

Contract 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No. 1 

Long Side Water Service Installation 
Labor and Equipment Costs 

January 1, 2020 

Technician 2 $ 
Saw 

Sub Total 
Backhoe+ Operator 7 $ 

Dump Truck + Operator 7 $ 

Ditch Witch + Operator 1.5 $ 
· Excavator + Operator 3 $ 

Op Tech- Traffic Control 7 $ 
Op Tech- Traffic Control 7 $ 
Canst. & Maint. Supervisor 4 $ 

Sub Total 
Operator 4 $ 

Op Tech -Traffic Control 2 $ 
Tech -Traffic Control 2 $ 

Technician 2 $ 

Technician 2 $ 

Encroachment/Inspection I 
Plates- 5 days 3 $ 

Mix - Backfill/Y d 4 $ 

$ 

44.67 

44.67 

125.00 

140.00 

50.00 

32.00 

44.67 
44.67 
67.53 

125.00 

44.67 

44.67 

44.67 

44.67 

20.00 

86.00 

86.00 

$ !,200.00 

$33.60 Per Yard 7 $ 236.60 

Sub Total 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

Water service installation using a typical road cut. This reflects labor only and the equipment 
to perform the installation. Parts and materials are separate. 

Page 10 

980.00 

75.00 

96.00 

312.69 

312.69 

500.00 

89.34 

89.34 

89.34 

89.34 

296.00 

300.00 

344.00 

86.00 



Day2 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No. 1 

Boring -Long Side Water Service Installation 
{Labor Only- Installation Only) 

January 1, 2020 

7.00 $ 125.00 
Truck+ Operator 4.00 $ 140.00 

+Operator 1.50 $ 50.00 
3.00 $ 32.00 
7.00 $ 44.67 
3.00 $ 44.67 
3.00 $ 67.53 

Sub Total 
4.00 $ 125.00 
4.00 $ 44.67 

Sub Total 

SBCO Encroachment Permit 

Time & Materials Based on 
Boring Contractor achml cost.* 

Sand 4 $ 33.80 

Sub Total 

$ 875.00 

$ 560.00 

$ 75.00 
$ 96.00 
$ 312.69 

134.01 

$ 

135.20 

*Water service installation using boring method is based on a time and materials basis at actual cost. 
This reflects labor only and the equipment to perform the installation. Parts and materials are separate. 

Page 11 



Agenda item X. - Reports 

County Courthouse 
llOOAnacapa Street 

Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

October 21, 201 9 

GRAND]URY 

COUNTY OF SANTABARBARA 

Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No. 1 
3622 Sagunto Street 
Santa Ynez, Ca 93460 

Dear Mr. Dahlstrom, 

805.568.2291 
sbcgj@sbcgj.org 
ww1v.sbcgj.org 

The 2019-2020 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury is seeking information concerning the 
legal fees accrued and/or paid by the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 10 
No. 1 during the three-year period frorn January 2016 to January 2019. This should 
include all payments for legal services to private contractors such as, but not limited to, 
the following: 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 

Best, Best & Krieger 

Stradling, Yocca, Carlson, & Rauch 

Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachl' 

This legal fee information is due to the Grand Jury by November 8, 2019. The 
information is to be sent via email to sbcgrandiurv@sbcgi.org or mailed to: 

Santa Barbara County Grand Jury 
Grand Jury Chambers 
Santa Barbara County Courthouse 
1100 Anacapa Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 931 01 

Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully, 

Pamela Olsen 
Foreperson 
2019-20 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury 



Agenda Item X. - Reports 

COUl"lTY OF SANTA BARBARA 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
NORTH COUNTY OFFICE 
620 West Foster Road 
Santa Maria, California 93455 
805\803-8750 FAX 805\803-8753 

October II, 2019 

Dear Property Owner, 

SCOTT MCGOLPIN, P.E. 
Dil·ector 

This is an informational letter notifying you that Santa Barbara County Public Works will be advertising for 
contractors to make repairs to the Alamo Pintado Bridge. This work will require that Alamo Pintado Avenue 
will be closed to through traffic from the Alamo Pintado Bridge West to Gaviota Street as shown on the 
attached map. Residents along this stretch of Alamo Pintado Avenue will continue to have access to their 
properties. 

The project will include removing undesirable road fill from behind the West bridge abutment wall, pouring a 
concrete cap on exposed metal piers, and importing new road fill. The closed portion of Alamo Pintado Avenue 
will be used for a construction staging area which includes the parking of construction machinery and the 
stockpiling of materials. Working hours will be Monday through Friday from 7:00AM to 3:30PM. Bids for 
this project will be opened on Thursday, October 31st. Work is estimated to take 29 working days and begin 
around November 18th of this year. Once a contractor has been awarded and given notice to proceed, a formal 
Press Release will be issued with updates posted at the following County of Santa Barbara, Public Works 
Department sites: 

• Website: https://www.countvofsb.org/pwd/pwhome.aspx 
• Face book: https://www.facebook.com/CountyOfSbPublic Works 
• Twitter: https://n;vitter.com/COSBPublic Works 
• 24 hour Phone lnfonnation Line 805-681-4995 

Once construction is complete this pmiion of Alamo Pintado Avenue will be repaved under a separate contract. 
It is our intent to schedule the repaving project consecutively with the bridge repair project. 

The Public Works Department apologizes for any inconvenience during the project and would like to thank 
residents, cyclists, pedestrians and the traveling public for their patience and cooperation during the 
construction of this project. 

For questions, please contact Leroy Cadena at 805-803-8764 during normal business hours. 

Sincerely, 

'($~ ~t 
Leroy Cadena, PE, LS 
Project manager 

S.Y.R.W.C.D.ID. #·1 

n::r 1 6 2019 

RECEIVED 
At\/EEO Employer 

--------·· ··-----~---:-·-c:---:-c-c-c 

Thomas 0. FZJ}T<llll. Dcput) Din:ctor Chris Sneddon Deputy Director \dark.-\. Schleich. Deputy Director 
Julie Hagen. 13usiness tvi<lnagcr :-\kksandar JevrelllO\-'ic. Coumy Surveyor 

W\ n v .co tml yo fs b.org..-pwd 



Item X. - Reports 

Family Farm 

LLIANCESM 
Protecting Water for Westem Irrigated Agriculture 

Alliance Testifies Before Senate Panel on Water Management Technology 
The Family Farm Alliance earlier 

this monih participated in a Senate panel 
that discussed bow increasing water se
curity in the West could boost economic 
development. TI1e Alliance's testimony 
before the Senate Committee on Energy 
and Natural Resources, Subcommittee 
on Water and Power demonstrated the 
innovative ways Western fann
ers, ranchers and water manag
ers are using technology to tack
le pressing water challenges. 

Margi Hoffmann represent
ed the Alliance and its member 
Farmers Conservation Alliance 
at the October 30 hearing, 
which focused on the roles of 
technology and innovation in 
water resource management and 
how to enable economic devel
opment through increasing wa
ter security_ 

Ms. Hoffmann's appearance 
marks the 80tll time since 2005 
that Alliances representatives 
have appeared before a Con
gressional committee. 

D.C. 
The subcommittee heard from inno

vators working on water conservation 
issues, as well as farmers and economic 
development officials who benefit from 
stable water supplies. Joining Ms. Hoff
mann on the witness panel were John 
Saba (Director, Future H20, Arizona 

State University), Arnit Lang (CEO, 
EMS Mekorot Projects Ltd), Mary 
Beth Sewald (CEO, Las Vegas Metro 
Chamber of Commerce) and Stephen 
Harper (global director of environ
ment, energy and sustainable policy, 
Intel Corp.). 

The Alliance's written testimony 
demonstrated the resourceful
ness of Western farmers, ranch
ers and water managers through 
presentation of several exam
ples, including: 

• Floodplain reactivation in 
the Sacramento Valley 
(Northern California Water As
sociation); 

• Improved snow measure
ment and runoff forecasts: Fri
ant Water Users 
(CALIFORNIA); 

• Using canals to augment 
tributary flows and reconnect 
lost fish spawning habitat: 
Kittitas Reclamation District 
(WASHINGTON); 

Farm as Consen,ation Director of Strategic Op- • Integrating agriculture, sci-
erations A-Jargi Hoffmamr .discussed her organization's 
Farmers Screen program at a Senate heariitg earlier this 
nionth. The first Farmers Screen prototype was installed 
intlte Hood River Valley (OREGON). Photo courtesy of 
Portland Business Journal 

ence, teclmology and ecology: 
The Intermountain West Joint 
Venture (Western United 
States); 

"' Improved conservation and 

"The subcommittee has been 
actively looking for ways to 
increase water storage in the 
West, as well as to increase con
servation options there," said 
Mark Limbaugh, the Alliance's 
representative in Washington, '-------------------------'drought resilience: National 

.... ··. . . . . ·.·· ... STORIES INSIDE ......... I · · Page# 

Ninth Ch:cuit.Issu~sDecisif;m in-Important ESA Ca$c 
Reclamation I\'I:d{c's :rrogt~t'ss:on New Directives and St.:t.ndards 
ivi:mi ~ends M.ixcd Nle~sagcs to Supreme Court on C\VA ,Case 
\Vcstlands 'Terminates Shasta Dam Raises CEQA Analysis 
Cattlemen/ Environmentalists Jliic \\:'QTUS Repeal Rule Lawsuits 
CVP Water Plan Employs New Science to Balance Fish and Farm Needs 
Fcds Release Action Plan for Improving \-Vater Availability Forecasts 
Save the Date! 2020 Annual Conference, l;'cbruary 20-21, 2020 

2 
3 
4 
4 
5 
6 
s 
9 

• 

• 

Young Farmers Coalition 
(Colorado River Basin); 

Technology that improves water 
delivery and on-farm water con
servation: Imperial lnigation Dis
trict (CALIFORNIA); and 

Tracking and capturing monsoon 
runoff for irrigation and ground
water recharge (Elephant Butte 
Irrigation District- NEW MEXI
CO). 

Continued on Page 2 



Monthly Briefing October 2019 

I Ninth Circuit Issues Decision in Important Yuba River ESA Case 
The Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals earlier this month 

issued an unpublished memorandum decision in Friends of 
the River v. National Man·ne Fisheries Service, et al, a case 
that has important Endangered Species Act (ESA) implica
tions for water users in the Western United States. This case 
involves a challenge to the 
federal government's activ
ities concerning two debris 
dams on the Yuba River 
(Daguerre and Engle bright) 
in California. Friends of 
the River (FOR) made the 
principal argument on ap
peal that the ESA required 
the Army Corps ofEngi
neers and National Marine 
Fisheries Service (NMFS) 
to analyze and mitigate 
impacts on protected fish 
species resulting from the 
existence of the dams. 

at issue in this case did not. The Ninth Circuit held that, with
out a formal explanation from NMFS, the court could not 
reach the issue of whether ESA 's consultation requirements 
apply to the dams' ongoing existence. The Ninth Circuit, 
therefore, ordered NMFS to reassess this issue and provide an 

adequate explanation for its 
change in position. 

In addition to challenging 
ESA consultation 

regarding the darns, FOR ar
gued the Corps violated the 
ESA's prohibition on "take" 
of threatened fish species. The 
Ninth Circuit did not reach the 
merits of this issue, however, 
because the district court had 
not addressed it. The Ninth 
Circuit instead remanded this 
issue back to the district court. 

Some have suggested 
that the court's decision 
was a victory for the envi
ronmental plaintiffs. 

Englehriglzt Dilm on the Yuba River. 

In its one substantive rul
ing, the Ninth Circuit rejected 
FOR's arguments that new 
ESA consultation is required 
here. Photo source: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

''The Ninth Circuit af
firmed the district court's determination that NMFS aod the 
Corps were not required to reinitiate consultation under the 
ESA due to the alleged changes in circumstances after the 
issuance of the 2014 opinions," said Michelle Chester with 
the Sacramento law finn of Somach Simmons & Dunn. 

"The Ninth Circuit said 
you're entitled to change your mind, but you've got to ex
plain yourself and you haven't," Christopher Sproul, an 
attorney with San Francisco-based Environmental Advo
cates, told CouHhouse News. "We think this is an excellent 
win vindicating good government. If agencies are going to 
have environmental rollbacks, they can't do it without good 
reasoning." 

According to attorneys intervening on behalf of the de
fendants, the October 3 decision was largely procedural. 

"It did not address the primary issue of whether the 
ESA's consultation procedures apply to the existence. of 
Englebright and Daguerre," the Yuba Water Agency said in 
a statement. "Instead, the Ninth Circuit held NMFS had not 
adequately explained why it changed its position on this 
issue." 

A 2012 Biological Opinion issued by NMFS treated the 
dams' continuing existence as a proper subject ofESA con
sultation, whereas the 2014 BiOp and Letter of Concurrence 

The Court also denied FOR's request that the court order 
the Corps to implement "interim species-protective measures" 
while the matter is on remand. As an unpublished memoran
dum disposition, the October 3 decision does not create any 
precedent. 

"The bottom line: there has been no decision on the merits 
regarding the environmental baseline issue yet," said the Yu
ba Water Agency. "The remand was largely procedural." 

The Alliance last year joined a "friend of the 
court" (amicus curiae) filing in this case on the side of de
fendants NMFS and Yuba County Water Agency to argue that 
the scope of ESA section 7 and liability under ESA section 9 
do not extend to the presence of darns already built at the di
rection of Congress. 

Senate Hearing on Western Water Technology (Cont'd from Page 1) 

Ms. Hoffmann's presentation to the subcommittee high
lighted the irrigation modernization work that FCA is un
dertaking in Oregon and Nevada. FCA's program helps 
irrigation districts and the fanners they serve revolutionize 
their infrastructure. Past initiatives have focused on specific 
goals, such as water conservation, hydropower production, 
system efficiencies, or broader conservation benefits. 

"FCA 's innovative program reduces the cost and time 
required for project planning and implementation, addresses 

key regulatory and institutional barriers, and leverages fund
ing from multiple resources," said Ms. Hoffinann ... It further 
demonstrates how modern agricultural water management 
can mitigate the impacts of long-term drought and other seri
ous environmental and agricultural challenges." 

The Alliance written testimony included several recom
mendations for the subcommittee to consider in order to 
encourage the use of further technology and innovation in 
Western water management. 

Page2 



fflfonffdy Briefing October 2019 

Reclamation Makes Progress on New Directives and Standards 

The Family Farm Alliance in the past month has engaged 
with the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) on draft Di
rectives and Standards (D&S) that address two issues of im
portance to Reclamation water customers: title transfer and 
management of transferred works. 

Title Transfer D&S 

RecJarnation and Interior Department leadership hosted a 
conference call earlier this month to discuss Reclamation's 
draft D&S on title transfers that do not require Congressional 
authorization. CMP 11-0 I was posted publicly on-line by 
Reclamation the same day. It is intended to complement leg
islation signed into law earlier this year that a11ows certain, 
non-controversial title transfers to be granted without Con
gressional authorization. 

Title transfer is a voluntary conveyance of ownership for 
water projects including dams, canals, lat?rals and other .v:a
ter-related infrastructure to the beneficianes of those facili
ties. It divests Reclamation of responsibility for the opera
tion, maintenance, management, regulation of, and liability 
for the project, lands and facilities to be transferred. The ben
efitting non-federal entity is also provide~-~th greater au: 
tonomy and flexibility to manage the facthties to meet therr_ 
needs in compliance with federal, state, and local laws and m 
conformance with contractual obligations. 

"Title transfers are a positive means of strengthening 
control of water resources at the local level," said Alliance 
executive director Dan Keppen. "In addition, they can help 
reduce federal costs and liability, and allow for a better allo
cation of federal resources." 

Despite the benefits, local water agencies arc many times 
discouraged from pursuing title transfer because the process 
is expensive and slow. Environmental a~alyses can_be tim~ 
consuming, even for uncomplicated proJects that Wlll contm
ue to be operated in the same manner as they always have 
been. Moreover, every title transfer currently requires an act 
of Congress to accomplish, regardless of whether the project 
covers 10 acres or 10,000 acres. 

Over the past two years, the Alliance developed com
ments and worked with the Department oflnterior and Con
gress on title transfer administrative and legislative pro
posals. The latest D&S issued by Reclamation intends to 
outline bow these efforts wil1 be implemented by Reclama
tion and its water customers. 

This month's stakeholder conference call featured wel
coming comments by Aubrey Bettencourt (Special Assistant 
to Interior Assistant Secretary for Water and Science) , Shel
by Hagenaucr (Deputy Commissioner of~e.clam_ation), and 
Karl Stock (Reclamation Policy and Admm1stratwn), who 
walked through an outline ofReclamation1s efforts to devel
op the new D&S. 

An interim D&S was issued in March 2019, and the draft 
permanent D&S released earlier this month is now available 
for public comment for 45-days. 

On the call, Mr. Stock walked through the title transfer 
process that is further detailed in the draft D&S. During the 
question and answer session that followed, ReclamatiOn rep
resentatives noted that a half-dozen title transfer requests are 
currently being processed. Some of those are works in pro
gress, but the goal is to complete them within a year. Coor
dinators in each Reclamation region have been named to 
oversee this process. 

Aubrey Bettencourt thanked the Reclamation team for 
their efforts and emphasized that success will be contingent 
on everyone working together. She urged that customers 
utilize Reclamation's regional contacts. 

"We appreciate Reclamation's collaborative approach on 
this issue," said Mr. Keppen. "We have started reviewing the 
D&S with our members in preparation for the next confer
ence call, which will take place in early November." 

Please visit \V\"\'IN.usbr.eov/title for more information on 
the title transfer D&S. 

Transferred \Vorks D&S 

Reclamation is continuing outreach on a draft D&S re
garding Substantial Changes on Transferred Works 
(CMP 10-05) and is inviting additional feedback from stake
holders. The operation, maintenance, and replacement re
sponsibility of about two-thirds of Reclamation assets have 
been transferred to an operating entity pursuant to contracts 
with Reclamation. 

"The intended benefits of this D&S arc coordination and 
communication with operators and awareness of planned 
facility modifications," said Mr. Keppen. "The Alliance and 
many of our members have been deeply engaged in this pro
cess since last spring,." 

Reclamation leadership earlier this month provided an 
update on proposed revisions to the draft D&S first circulat
ed in 2018 and revised this year. Those changes are based on 
previous stakeholder feedback to streamline internal require
ments to better focus on Reclamation's stewardship commit
ments and stakeholder partnerships. The new D&S was pub
licly released shortly after the call. 

Deputy Commissioner David Palumbo walked through 
the highlights of what is now a 2-page D&S, instead of the 
16-page version introduced earlier this year. 

"This new, 'skinny' D&S gets down to the basics," said 
Mr. Palumbo. "It provides a quality assurance step, will be 
collaborative and not usurp existing contracts or agreements, 
will still be non-reimbursable and timely, and wil1 provide a 
dcfmition of 'substantial cbange' 11

• 

"Initially, the new D&S appears to be dramatically more 
workable than the last one," said Mr. Keppen. "We do have 
some concerns with bow the revised document still may con
Diet with existing contracts that speak to transferred works." 

The deadline for comments is November 4. The Alliance 
is coordinating with the National Water Resources Associa
tion on a joint fonnal comment letter. 

Page3 



Monthly Briefing --------~·-------·----o_ct_o_b_er_2_0_l9 

I Maui S~nds Mixed Messages to Supreme Court on CWA Case 
A lawyer for Maui County has apologized to the U.S. 

Supreme Court for a local lawmakers' attempt to drop a 
contentious Clean Water Act (CWA) case from the Su
preme Court's calendar, stating that she was the County's 
legal representative and the County is not requesting a delay 
or dismissal of the case. 

"Please accept my sincerest apologies for the letter dat
ed October 9, 2019, from Maui County Council Chair Kelly 
T. King, requesting dismissal or postponement of the No
vember 6, 2019 oral argument," wrote Moana Lutey, Cor
porate Counsel. "I was unaware that this letter was going to 
be sent to you., 

Ms. Lutey stated that she was the chieflegal advisor and 
legal representative of the County ofMaui. 

"Accordingly, I am able to represent to this Court that 
the County ofMaui is not requesting a delay or dismissal of 
this matter," she wrote. 

The County of Maui v. Hawai'i Wildlife Fund case is a 
closely watched dispute over whether pollutants that travel 
through groundwater on their way to federally regulated 
water bodies are subject to CWA permitting. 

The Maui County council voted 5-4 last month to ap
prove a resolution settling a dispute over county disposal 

wells that send wastewater through the ground and then into 
the Pacific Ocean. But the council has received pushback on 
its authority to settle the matter, including whether the Mayor 
must also sign onto the settlement, which he bas yet to do. 

Council Chair King and four of her colleagues on the 
nine-member council see their resolution authorizing the set
tlement as a binding action that the Mayor must follow. But 
the Mayor and Corporation Counsel Lutey view it more as a 
recommendation. 

At question in the case County of Maui v. Hawaii Wildlife 
Fund is whether contaminants that move through groundwater 
to a federally regulated water body are subject to the CWA's 
permitting requirements. The case was set to be heard by the 
Supreme Court on November 6, but the court may choose not 
to hear the case after the settlement The County has agreed to 
pay a $100,000 fine and make "good faith efforts" to decrease 
the use of injection wells connected to the pollution, which 
environmental groups have demonstrated travels through the 
groundwater into the Pacific Ocean. 

Environmentalists allege the County ofMaui needed a 

Comiuued 011 Page 5 

Westlands Terminates Shasta Dam Raise CEQAAnalysis 
Westlaods Water District earlier this month terminated District would not likely be able to complete CEQA within 

its preparation of an environmental impact report pursuant the schedule Reclamation has for the project. 
to the California Environmental Quality Act Tom Birmingham, the District's general manager ex-
(CEQA). Westlands was preparing the enviroomental im- pressed his disappointment in this 
pact report to assess the effects of outcome. 
raising Shasta Dam, as proposed "No agency of the State bas 
by the Bureau of Reclamation, conducted a project-specific anal-
including whether the Dam raise ysis of Reclamation's proposal, to 
would adversely affect the free- determine if enlargement of Shas-
flowing conditions of the ta Dam would adversely affect 
McCloud River or its wild trout aquatic resources - particularly 
fishery. those in the lower McCloud lliv-

Under federal law, ifReclama- er," said Mr. Birmingham. 
tion detennines to raise the Dam, "'Westlands took the initiative to 
local cost share partners would be do that assessment, through the 
responsible for at least half of the public process established by 
costs. The enviroomenta! inapact CEQA. It is unfortunate tha~ as a 
report being prepared by the Dis- result of the actions of the Attor-
trict would have provided the in- General, Westlands was en-
formation necessary for the Dis- from completing that anal-
trict to determine whether it could California's Shasta Dam. ysis." 
or would become a cost share Photo source: Bureau of Reclamation Westlands Water District is the 
partner. Westlands terminated the L------------------_J largest agricultural water district 
CEQA process because the Supe- in the United States, made up of more than 1,000 square 
rior Court issued, at the request of the California Attorney miles of prime farmland in western Fresno and Kings Conn-
General, a preliminary injunction that stopped the District ties. Under federal contracts, Westlands provides water to 
from preparing the environmental review document until 700 family-owned farms that average 653 acres in size. 
after the Court conducts a trial and issues a final decision in 
the case. The practical effect of the injunction is that the Source: 1Vestlands JVater District Press Release 

Page4 



October 2019 

Let the Games Begin .... 
Cattlemen/Environmentalists File WOTUS Repeal Rule Lawsuits 

Within hours of the publication in the Federal Register 
of the final rule for the Trump Administration's repeal of 
the Obama-era 2015 Clean Water Act (CWA) jurisdiction 
rule over "waters of the U.S." (WOTUS), groups from both 
sides of the political spectrum filed lawsuits challenging it. 

A coalition of environmental groups is challenging the 
rule, saying the actions of the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) are in "gross violation" of the Administra
tive Procedure Act (APA) and in violation of the Due Pro
cess Clause of the Constitution. The National Wildlife Fed
eration, Natural Resources Defense Council, and nine other 
groups sued October 23nl in the U.S. District Court for the 
District of South Carolina, accusing the federal government 
of breaking the law in its rollback of the 2015 Clean Water 
Rule. 

At the same time, New Mexico cattle ranchers- led by 
the Pacific Legal Foundation- are challenging EPA's repeal 
of the Obarna-era WOTUS rule and recodification of the 
agency's 1986 regulations. The cattle group is asking a fed
eral court to declare that several provisions of the CW A, the 
1986 regulations and related guidance "are statutorily and 
constitutionally invalid, and to enjoin their enforcement." 
They argue the 1986 regulations and guidance are much 
broader than what the CW A contemplates. 

''Tills lawsuit is about the proper interpretation of the 
term 'navigable waters' in the Clean Water Acl," the New 
Mexico Cattle Growers Association said in its complaint 
filed in the U.S. District Court for the District ofNew Mex
ico. "The Clean Water Act imposes severe criminal penal
tics for unpennitted discharges to 'navigable waters.' Per
mitting is onerous and expensive, costing years of time and 
hundreds of thousands of dollars on average. What 'waters' 
are 'navigable' is thus a major question." 

Trump Tw·o-Step Process 

At issue is the recently finalized rule that repeals the 
2015 WOTUS rule and reinstates the 1986 rule and guid
ance, the first step in a two-step plan by the Trump Admin-

istration to repeal and replace the Obama-era rule with a nar
rower definition of waters of the United States. EPA officials 
have said they plan to finalize the replacement rule in the win
ter, although agency officials have recently stated that some 
thorny legal and scientific issues have made finalization more 
challenging. 

EPA and the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) last month 
finalized their repeal of the 2015 Obama-era Clean Water 
Rule. This effort seeks to clarifY which wetlands and streams 
were protected as "waters of the U.S.," under the CWA. The 
2015 rule sought to clarifY which wetlands and streams were 
protected as 11waters of the U.S., 11 or WOTUS, under the 
CW A. The Trump repeal is the first of two steps planned by 
the administration. It is intended to remedy the legal and pro
cedural deficiencies of the 2015 Rule, address the extensive 
litigation surrounding it, and recodify and restore a regulatory 
process that bas been in place for years. The repeal brings all 
50 states back under regulations that have been in place since 
the 1980s, as interpreted by guidance written by the George 
W. Bush administration in 2008. The repeal is the first of two 
steps planning by the administration. The next step will be to 
rewrite the rule, with the intent of providing regulatory cer
tainty as to the definition ofWOTUS. 

Applicability to Western Irrigated Agriculture 

Irrigation ditches typically are constructed in upland areas, 
but frequently must connect to a "WOTUS" to either capture 
or return flow. Congress in the CW A deliberately exempted 
both the construction and maintenance of such facilities, and 
excluded agricultural stormwater discharges and irrigation 
return flows from the definition of "point source". That latter 
term applies to factory and sewer treatment discharges. 

"The 2015 fmal rule itself was not crystal clear in exclud
ing the West's important irrigation infrastructure from CWA 
jurisdiction," said Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen. 
"Because the 2015 rule did not include explicit exemptions 
for these irrigation features, irrigators feared that litigious 

Continued 011 Page 7 

Maui Clean Water Act Litigation (Cont'd {rom Page 4) 
CW A permit for the discharges because the wastewater 
eventually seeped through groundwater and ended up in the 
Pacific Ocean. The circuit court agreed with environmental 
groups in Maui that the CW A- which governs the dis
charge of pollutants from discrete 11point sources" into 
"waters of the United States" -applies even when the pol
lution migrates through groundwater before reaching a wa
ten.vay that is subject to federal jurisdiction. 

The Alliance is part of a group of eight national agricul
ture organizations that joined in an amicus curiae ("friend 
of the court") brief that was transmitted to the Supreme 

Court in May. 
"This amicus effort is intended to protect routine agri

cultural operations from a potentially limitless expansion of 
the CWA permitting program," said Norm Semanko, Gen
eral Counsel for the Alliance. "We are closely watching to 
see what happens in the aftermath of the Maui council's 
decision to settle the lawsuit." 

As this lvfonthly Briefing was set to go to press, the case 
was still set for argument before the Supreme Court on No
vember 6. 

Page5 



Monthly Briefing October 2019 
~--- . 

1 Central Valley Project Water Plan Employs New Science 

To Balance the Needs of California Fish and Farms 
The Trump Administration earlier this month released a 

new plao that will guide the federal Bureau ofReclarna
tion's management of the federal Central Valley Project 
(CVP) in California. The action builds on President 
Trump's campaign comrnitroent to help solve the state's 
water supply shortages, as outlined in his Western water 
executive memo issued last year. The regional directors of 
the U.S. Fish aod Wildlife Service (Paul Souza), National 
Oceaoic aod Atroospheric Administration (Barry Thorn), 
and Bureau 
of Reclama
tion (Ernest 
Conant) ex
plained their 
rationale in a 
guest column 
published by 
Cal Matters. 

"The 
plao pro
vides the 
foundation 
for a more 
flexible op-

tural water service contractors-with a devastating impact on 
food producers. Many farmers were forced to fallow their 
fields because there was not enough water to meet their 
needs. Thousands of acres of citrus, almonds, and other per
ennial crops were ripped out due to lack of irrigation water. 
In other cases, the reduction in irrigation water supply forced 
farmers to draw on ground water, which is expensive, and in 
many cases, unsustainable. 

"Americans currently enjoy a common luxury- that of 
spending only a 
small percentage 
of their disposa
ble income on 
food," said Alli
ance President 
Pat O'Toole. 

eration that [~~~~~t~E~~~i~~~~i~ will allow us ~~~.~~~~c~i\Irte•iy 
to achieve 
multiple 

.. However, a 
continual trend in 
taking away wa
ter from agricul
ture may come at 
the cost of a 
higher food costs 
and reduced sup
ply and selection 

[~~i2~j~i2i2[:__] at the grocery store." 
A 2015 peer

reviewed report endorsed by the Family Farm Alliance clear
ly shows that the California food production system is vul
nerable to environmental policies meant to re-man age the 
Bay-Delta ecosystem to benefit fish. 

goals," the regional directors wrote. "It also complements 
efforts underway by California to finalize voluntary agree
ments with water users". 

The Family Farm Alliance and its maoy Central Valley 
members are reviewing the new operations plan for the 
CVP and the State Water Project (SWP). Together, these 
projects provide water for 25 mil1ion Californians and mil
lions of acres of some of the most productive farmland in 
the world. The new plan is intended to provide the founda
tion for more flexible operations of these projects to achieve 
multiple goals. It also complements efforts underway by the 
State of California to finalize voluntary agreements with 
water users in the operation of entire river systems. 

Recent CVP Operations and Impacts 

Over the past two decades, water managers have had to 
decide between supplying water for cities, agriculture, and 
the environment (such as mandated higher water flows 
through the San Francisco Bay-San Joaquin-Sacramento 
River Delta). For the past several decades, the growing wa
ter demands for water from other sectors have been met at 
the expense of agricultural supplies. 

During 2014 and 2015, California experienced one of 
the worst droughts in 160 years of record keeping. Recla
mation announced a zero water allocation for CVP agricul-

"Unfortunately, those policies have failed, so far," said 
Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen. "We need to im
prove our management of water- for both food production 
and the future offish species in the California Bay-Delta." 

Reactions to the New Operations Plan 

The Alliance and its Central Valley members are hopeful 
the new plan could fmally provide alternative management 
options to the status quo that might be more effective in 
helping these struggling fish species without decimating Cal
ifornia agricultural producers. 

"For the past I 0 years, approximately $100 million has 
been invested each year in enhanced monitoring and scien
tific studies," said Federico Barajas, executive director of 
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority. "That invest
ment bas resulted in science that supports more refined man
agement of the CVP aod SWP." 

"The new Biological Opinions mean that for farms, fish, 

Continued on Page 7 

Page6 



Odober 2019 

New CVP Ops Plan Utilizes New Science (Cont'd [rom Page 6) 

and people, iliis is the dawn of a new science-based ap~ 
proach to water and ecosystem management," added Cali
fornia Farm Water Coalition Executive Director Mike 
W ade1 in a news release. 

The new rules have also been welcomed by one of the 
largest urban water suppliers in America. 

'"Jt is beyond time to update these guidelines from those 
that were developed over a decade ago," said Jeff Kight
linger, general manager of the Metropolitan Water District 
ofSo11tbern California. "These opinions advance the much
needed approach of managing the Delta based on real-time 
conditions and real-time monitoring of important fish spe
cies.,, 

However, corporate environmental groups and their 
allies in urban media outlets were quick to blast the pro
posed plan, even before it was publicly released. 

"The Trump Administration's forthcoming biological 
opinions will be disastrous for California's endangered spe
cies like winter-run Chinook salmon if they are implement
ed," intoned Doug Obegi, a water attorney for the Natural 
Resources Defense Council. 

"They're going to cause more hann to species that are 
already circling the drain just so they can get a little more 
water~" predicted Jon Rosenfield, a senior scientist with the 
environmental group San Francisco Baykeeper. 

That view was quickly countered by organizations rep
resenting California fanners and ranchers. 

"Those who immediately condemn these revisions be
cause they may help farm communities or cities arc at
tempting to distract from the failure of the current regulato
ry regime," said Western Growers Association President & 
CEO Tom Nassif. "We suggest that protecting the status 
quo by any means is equivalent to consigning the endan
gered fish species to extinction while simultaneously extin
guishing the economic future of thousands of communities. 
The status quo has failed; change, based on new research 
and practical experience, is desperately needed." 

Reaction from California and Congress 

The State of California- which has been in a protracted 

war \vith the Trump Administration over most of the admin
istration's environmental policies and actions- may be some
what closer to the White House on water matters than the 
public realizes. Democratic governor Gavin Newsome has 
supported voluntary settlement agreements with Central Val
ley fanners on water issues. 

The State's initial response to the federal plan was meas
ured and cautious. 

"California is, and will continue to be, a leader in the fight 
for clean air, clean water and endangered species," said Lisa 
Lien-Mager, Deputy Secretary for Communications for the 
California Natural Resources Agency. "We will evaluate the 
federal government's proposal, but will continue to push back 
if it does not reflect our values." 

A group of seven Congressional Republicans from Cali
fornia expressed support for the plan, which they said will 
"help ensure our constituents receive the water they are enti
tled to or contract and pay for." 

Congressional Democrats- including U.S. Sen. Dianne 
Feinstein and four Central Valley representatives -were more 
cautious in their public statement. 

"The federal government's science for Chinook salmon 
and Delta smelt was more than a decade old and needed to be 
updated, especially given climate change," the Democrats 
stated. "We are examining the new biological opinions to 
ensure they incorporate the adaptive management and real
time monitoring needed to properly manage the Central Val
ley Project for the benefit of all Californians." 

New Approach 'Velcomed by Alliance 

The new water plan is intended to safeguard salmon and 
other imperiled species while providing welcomed flexibility 
to meet the water needs of farmers who have relied on this 
water since the early 1950's. 

"While the devil will certainly be in the details, we are 
initially hopeful that the new CVP water plan will take an 
important first step towards reestablishing the water supply 
reliability that is an essential cog in California's- and our 
Nation's- critical food production capacity," said Mr. Kep
pen. 

Multiple WOTUS Lawsuits Filed (Cont'd (rom Page 5) 
activists would inevitably claim that those features were 
subject to CWAjurisdiction." 

At a minimum, this potential litigation could spawn 
years of delays - CW A permits can take a decade to secure -
and lead to protracted and costly litigation. This in tum 
would create enormous uncertainty and potentially cripple 
Western agriculture, which obviously needs a reliable water 
supply. 

The EPA is working to finalize a ''replacement'' rule 
with a narrow definition of which streams and wetlands are 
subject to federal regulations. 

Earlier this month, members of the North Dakota Con
gressional delegation met with EPA Administrator Andrew 
Wheeler and other state, industry, and agricultural leaders in 
Bismark (NORTH DAKOTA) for a roundtable discussion 
on efforts to define WOTUS and how that definition im
pacts land use and numerous small water bodies in North 
Dakota. Administrator Wheeler said the new WOTUS rule 
will be finalized this winter. 

This second product ofEPA's two-step process will 
likely end up in the courts, which means the 1986 CW A 
regulations would remain in place for years. 

Page 7 



Monthly Briefing October 2019 

Feds Release Action Plan for Improving Water Availability Forecasts 
High-level officials from the Trump Administration 

earlier this month rolled out the Federal Action Plan for 
Improving Forecasts of Water Availability which was pre
pared in response to the President Trump's October 19, 
2018 Presidential Memoraodwn on Promoting the Reliable 
Supply aod Delivery ofWater in the West. 

11Tbe Administration is committed to advancing Ameri
ca's water infrastructure, and ensuring communities have 
reliable access to water," said Mary B. Neumayr, Chairman 
of the Council on Environmental Quality. 

In the Western United 
States, meeting water de
mands with available water 
supplies is becoming in
creasingly complex. Know
ing where, when, and how 
much precipitation in a 
particu1ar valley, mountain, 
lake, or river will become 
available for use to the peo
ple living there promotes 
efficiency as water manag
ers will be able to more 
effectively prepare aod 
meet the various water us
ers' needs and obligations. 

merical weather prediction into the future, including improved 
water prediction. 

Another milestone was met when NOAA moved into op
erations version 2.0 of the National Water Model. This model 
simulates and forecasts how water moves throughout the na
tion's rivers and streams using data from more than 8,000 
U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) gauges to simulate condi
tions for over 5 million miles of rivers and streams in the con
tignous United States. The model generates hourly forecasts 
for the entire river network as well as high-resolution fore

casts of soil moisture, 
surface runoff, snow 
water equivalent, aod 
other parameters. 

NOAA also de
ployed the Hydrologic 
Ensemble Forecast 
Service (HEFS) in two 
new western river sys
tems and three new 
river locations of reser
voir inflow. The model 
delivers ensemble fore
casts from 6 hours to a 
full year, which can be 
tailored to users' needs. 
The Bureau of Recla
mation (Reclamation) 
will develop and test 

"The National Ocearuc 
aod Atroospheric Admin
istration (NOAA) has met 
early milestones in the new 
federal action plan thanks 
to the landmark Weather 
Research and Forecasting 
lmaovation Act and pro ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~![~~~methodsusingHEFSto inform reservoir opera-

tions decision making 
in these newly availa-
ble systems. 

Reclamation is also working with NOAA and the National gress will continue to be made to improve water prediction 
forecasts through partnered activities leveraging the Nation
al Water Center," said RDML Tim Gallaudet, Ph.D., USN 
Ret., deputy NOAA administrator. 

The Action Plan identifies four areas for improvement: 
enhance weather forecasts to improve water prediction; 
improve and expand the use of water forecast information 
to benefit water management outcomes; improve science 
and technology for water prediction; and implement inte
grated water availability assessments at national and local 
basin scales. 

"We are committed to using the best science available to 
reliably provide water and power for agriculture, municipal 
use and environmental needs," said Timothy R. Petty, 
Ph.D., Assistant Secretary for Water and Science, Depart
ment of the Interior. 11Leveraging resources across the Fed
eral family is the most effective way to utilize a modem 
water infrastructure through improved and expanded water 
forecasting toolS. 11 

Twelve activities in the Action Plan have been complet
ed or are underway. In particular, NOAA ushered in its new 
global forecast model, the foundation for all its weather 
forecast models. This change paves the way for better nu-

Center for Atmospheric Research to improve short-term (5-
day) forecasting in order to improve in-season reservoir oper
ations for irrigation. Forecast Informed Reservoir Operations 
uses data from the watershed and weather and water forecasts 
to help water managers selectively retain or release water 
from reservoirs to balance operating priorities such as water 
supply, environmental flows, flood control, and dam safety. 
This approach is being tested at Lake Mendocino, California, 
a facility owned aod operated by the Corps of Engineers. 

The USGS continues to develop and refine the Next Gen
eration Water Observation System, which will improve access 
to data that can be used in state-of-the-art forecasting and 
modeling tools to help improve decision-making by water 
managers. Additionally, the USGS will release the National 
Water Census at the end of calendar year 2019, which will 
provide daily national assessments of water availability, ini
tially only in terms of quantity but inclusive of quality and use 
by the end of2020. 

While many activities to improve water forecasts are al
ready underway, goals set in the Action Plan extend through 
2023. 

-Article source: NOAA -

PageS 



illlonthJy Briefing August 2019 

2020 Annual Meeting and Conference 
February 20-21, 2020 

Eldorado Resort & Casino 
Reno, Nevada 

Conference details will be released the week of Thanksgiving, 2019 

DONOR SUPPORT 
Make your tax-deductible gift to the Alliance today! Grassroots membership is vital to 
our organization. Thank you in advance for your loyal support If you would like fur

ther info, please contact Dan Keppen at dan@familyfarmalliance.org, or visit our web
site: www.familvfarmalliance.org. 

Family Farm 

LLIANCESM 
Contributions can-also ~e ll}ililC£1 (firect~y to: 
Family,Ji';lrm Alliance 

22895 S. Dickenson A ven11ri' 
Riverdale, CA 93656. 



YOUR BEST PROTECTION 

ACWAJPiA 
P. 0. Box 619082 

Roseville, CA 95661-9082 

phone 
916.786.5742 
800.231.5742 

direct line 
916.774.7050 
800.535.7899 

fax 
916.774.7040 

claims fax 
916.786.0209 

wvv-w.acwajpia.com 

President 

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach 

Vice President 

Tom Cuquet 

Chief Executive Officer 

Walter "Andy" Sells 

Executive Committee 

Fred Bockmiller 

Tom Cuquet 

David Dralce 

E.G. "jerry" Glaclbach 

Brent Hastey 

Steven Lalv!ar 

Melody A. McDonald 

). Bruce Rupp 

Kalhleen Tiegs 

Ageli1lda Item ·Reports 

October 15, 2019 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District Improvement 
District No. 1 (S028) 
P.O. Box 157 
Santa Ynez, CA 93460-0157 

Chris: 

Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that 
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability, 
Property, or Workers' Compensation programs (loss ratio = total 
losses I total premiums). 

The members with this distinction receive the "President's 
Special Recognition Award" certificate for each Program that 
they qualify in. 

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District Improvement District No. 1 (S028) 
with this special recognition and commends the District on the 
hard work in reducing claims. 

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up 
the good worl<! 

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2020. 

Sincerely, 

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach 
President 

Enclosure: President's Special Recognition Award(s) 

NOV .. 7 2019 

BECFIVED 



Presid'?nt's Special Recognition Award 
·,•\''' ;. '.' ' 

\',.• ,:The Pre.Side1zt of the· 

,/1€WA1PIA 
hereby,giye~SpecialRecognition to 

Sal1ta·Ynez Rivet WCD Nv@ 1 
"'--' - ' • -:, .• ; ·' • - ' ' .--, ,· ;,1 .• • 

for U:cbiel!inga.lowratio of!' Paid Clqims and Case Reserves" to "Deposit Premiums" 
ii1 the Liability.frogNunfwt!ze period 10/01/2015- 09/30/2018 

'an:nqmzced atthe Bo.ardof D)rect()rs' Meeting in San Diego; 
' '.,_· :",- :.•_:. ,., -,• ', ... " ' 

•' ,•',' .. ;., '. 

;r_::~:-::,_·:!J(f .. ;~, .-.---~-- -._}_)Ji.i;i{J>.:_-.:;;::.·:<--- '.- :·. :', 
9~~.);k~if::ZV~~<~.~;,, 
t- /:'-~.:..f?i{lf!{.~)_~_f_V .. ;f/7?.<:':.:~~-:-:?l_::!_: :--·- -_ 

. E. G.afft"1".Gladb0c;t~' ,{residem December ()2, 2019 



e~:tl's Sp.e,~elal Recognition Award 

· The President of the 

ACWAJPIA 
hereby gives Special Recognition to 

Santa Ynez River WCD No. 1 

for achieving a Low ratio of "Paid CLaims and Case Reserves" to "Deposit Premiums" . . 
in the Property Progrqm for the period 04/0112015 - 03131/2018 

announced at the Board of Directors' Meeting in San Diego. 

December 02, 2019 

(C) GOES 34625 



©GOES 34G2 

Pr~side«t's Speoial Recognition Award 

The Pl·esident of the 

ACWAJPIA 
hereby gives Spt;cialRe£;ognition to 

$a.nta. YnezR~f1idr WCD No® 1 
' ' .'i~ ', 

for ~9~i~~ilzt;(l,l ow··r atio o.f;('P:.ff:.~% ~ia~i~§F!Jff!l(@gf¥!$~~~ryes" t~, '' Depo!fitPr emi rwrs '' 
.•. ~.·.'. 1 t.ht;.J'Vf!./Fe.rs.JCompf{~.~~a,. tiq~)'£. .. ... '!>ir!,~~w,.,!,P,·.:'!I!,' .• ,o ..•... •t~!~./ ... J~W,. w.•.··.;~.: .. ed.·.·.··.,o. ({;f01/. '2·0···.'.15 • oa. 13012 o 18 

-:- ' -··. ,_,. _,.-_.- ·-·... -· '.•.:' '·· .-;_·: .·.---. '/'1 1'''.'· ···:-) 1) ',_,''1)1'<1'.";···):' .. ,,, :·-· :.: .. ·;,.,, ,' :- ,.,_.- '- ' •' ",; 

' .• · .. ··. · ··· (l'WfJlmced atth'e 'B,,~~r .. •1,,q!(,!f>,~rr(ctpj;~l!'t.feetii1g. in,S,qn Diego; 

. - ,, 
- ' ' ., 

':·.. ' ' 

if ....... ;:y~~--=~~-:..__./ ··_ .. ::w: ... ·:i~-: ~-·:_-~:;~:i~~':_:_i;·: : <:::::- -< 
{' ;Jt£'1f;~' I~· !.l!!i<«A 
v;;·~; ;;~Jttgp;,T{f:i{t!Ji)l;{1;, ••.. :·, 

E. G. '.'Ji?.iry" Glddbaclz/"Presidellt 
.·- i!J!i!; - .:. ·•<::: ': --' '' -"'' 

,·,· ,. 

December 02, 2019 
' 



Agenda Item X. • Reports 

IV1EIV 

1"0: ACWA Member Agency Board Presidents and General Managers 

CC: ACWA Board of Directors · 

FROM: Dave Eggerton, ACWA Executive Director 

DATE: October 4, 2019 

SUBJECT: Notice of General Session Membership Meeting at ACWA 2019 Fall Conference 

There will be a General Session Membership Meeting at the 2019 Fall Conference in San Diego, California, 

on Wednesday, December 4. The purpose of this meeting is to formally nominate and elect ACWA's 

President and Vice President for the 2020-2021 term. The General Session Membership Meeting will 

convene at 1:15 p.m., immediately following the Wednesday luncheon program, which will be located in 

the Harbor Ballroom A-F, Manchester Grand Hyatt. 

Election I Voting Process 

The ACWA Nominating Committee has announced a 2020-2021 slate that recommends current Vice 

President Steven laMar for ACWA President and current Region 5 Vice Chair Sarah Palmer for ACWA 

Vice President. 

As provided by ACWA's Bylaws (Article 9, Section 9} nominations from the floor will be accepted prior to 

the vote. The Bylaws require that floor nominations and seconds be made by a member of the 

Association and must be supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member making and 

seconding such nomination. The member agency on whose board the nominee serves shall submit a 

resolution of support if they are not the agency making the floor nomination or second. {See attached 

for detailed General Session/Election Procedures.) 

ACWA will issue one proxy voting card to each member agency's designated voting representative 

(delegate) as identified by the member agency on the attached proxy designation form. The designated 

voting representative must be present at the General Session Membership Meeting and must sign-in as 

the delegate to receive the proxy voting card. Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick-up on 

Wednesday, December 4, between 9:00a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the 

Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. Proxy voting cards will not be issued before or after these hours. 

To expedite the sign-in process at the ACWA General Session Desk, please indicate your voting delegate 

in advance on the enclosed proxy designation form and return it by email (donnap@acwa.com) or fax 

YR.W.C.D.!D. #1 9i0 I( Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814 • (916} 441-4545 

ocr 14 201s 400 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 357, Washington, DC 20001 • (202} 434-4760 



The following information is provided to inform the ACWA member agency delegates attending the 2019 Fall Conference of 

the procedures to be used pertaining to the nomination and election of ACWA officers during the General Session 

Membership Meeting. 

P f{iJx'r'\ibriN.G)"Gi\•RDs ~ (R"Edqr~EP-~df{.yd"r(N ~·)·•·••·· ' •· 
,-;~ < : ',~ ... ,,-;; ,-•,,L~,,,•,+: ,_ 

ACWA will issue one proxy voting card each member agency's designated voting representative (delegate) as officially 

identified by the member agency. In order to vote during the General Session Membership Meeting, the designated voting 

representative must be present at the General Session Membership Meeting and must sign-in as the delegate to receive 

the proxy voting card no later than 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 4. Upon sign-in, the voting delegate will receive 

the required proxy voting cards. Proxy voting cards will only o~·:available for pick-up on Wednesday, December 4, between 

9:00a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk.ifithe Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. Proxy voting 

cards will not be issued before or after these hours. The i_IJndJ¢6Wi:~(ld General Session Membership Meeting will be held in 

the Harbor Ballroom A-F. 

GENt~.I\Ls&i~r9h\M~MBERSHIP~-~~~~m·~-~:~~~~-~;f;~y;l0~;~c,.4 .. ·roo.a~soPENAT1=9""·0·l 
1. The General Session Membership Meeting"wllfBe caliedt~-()r<J~.P~·tL1s p.m. and a quorum will be determined. The 

presence of SO authorized voting represeii~e~\i_l;~:s·is:·req~ir~'d':t6·'~~tablish a quorum for transacting business. 

2. Legal Affairs Committee Chair Jennifer Buckman will provide an overview of the agenda and election procedures. 

3. Nominating Committee Chair DeAna Verbekewill present the committee's report and announce the candidate for ACWA 

President. 

4. President Brent Hastey will call for floor nominations for ACWA President. 

5. If there are no floor nominations for President, the election will proceed. President Hastey will close the nominations 

and delegates will vote by holding up their "Yes" or "No" proxy voting cards. 

6. If there are floor nominations for President, the nomination will follow the procedures established by Article 9 of 

ACWA's Bylaws, stating that floor nominations and seconds shall be made by a member of the Association and must be 

supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member making and seconding such nomination. The member 

agency on whose board the nominee serves shall submit a resolution of support if they are not the agency making the 

floor nomination or second. 

a. Ballots will be distributed to the voting delegates. 

b. Delegates will complete their ballots and place them in the ballot box, which will be centrally located in the Harbor 

Ballroom A-F meeting room. 

c. Tellers' Committee will count the ballots. President Hastey has appointed the following staff members to serve as 

the Tellers' Committee: Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn; Director of Business Development & Events Paula 

Currie; and Executive Assistant Lili Vogelsang. 

d. Legal Affairs Committee Chair Jennifer Buckman will serve as the proctor to oversee the ballot counting process. 

e. Candidates are welcome to designate an observer to be present during the ballot counting process. 



PR XY DESIGi\JA 10 l-r;-,··/1 rUKI\. 

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES 
GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP 1\tlEETING(S) 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2019 AT 1:15PM 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2019 AT 1:15PM (IF NEEDED) 

TO: Donna Pangborn, Clerk of the Board 

EMAil: donnap@acwa.com 

fAX: 916-325-4857 

The person designated below will be attending the ACWA General Session Membership Meeting(s) on 

Wednesday, December 4, 2019 (and December 5, 2019 if necessary) as our voting delegate. 

MEMBER AGENCY'S NAME AGENCY'S TELEPHONE No. 

MEMBER AGENCY'S AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY (print) SIGNATURE 

' ~. .. 
• ·.·· I 

DELtGAT£"5 fVA!vfE {print) SIGNATURE 

• 
·. .· .. 

DELEGATES Ef\ciAIL DELEGATE'o TELEPHONE No. 

DELEGA 1 E'S Ar-FILJ;J., 1 ON (if different froro assigning agenq;)f DATE 

1 If your agency designates a delegate from another entity to serve as its authorized voting representative, 

please indicate the delegate's entity in the appropriate space above. Note: Delegates need to sign the proxy 

form indicating they have accepted the responsibility of carrying the proxy. 

REMINDER: Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick up on Wednesday, December 4, between 

9:00a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. 

The luncheon and General Session Membership Meeting will be held in the Harbor Ballroom A-F. 

Proxy Designation Form_ General Session Fall 2019.0ocx 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



Sarah Palmer; Zone 7 Water Agency Director 

Seeks Your Support as ACWA Vice President 

I am pleased and excited to be selected by ACWA's Nominating Committee to 

be on the official slate as Vice President. The election is on December 4th at the 

San Diego Fall Conference and I am asking for your support. 

As you may know, I have been on the Board of Directors of Zone 7 Water Agency 

for more than 13 years, serving 3 terms as President. I am active in ACWA by 

being the Region 5 Vice Chair, an active ACWA Board member, and serving on 

the ACWA Water Quality, Water Management, and Agriculture Committees. 1 

am also active on the PFAS/PFOA workgroup, the Direct Potable Reuse 

workgroup (just formed), and the ACWA Board Steering Committee. Learning 

from these groups has reinforced the fact that we all must work together. With the diverse challenges 

facing California water, we cannot afford to silo ourselves. ACWA gives us the opportunity and rneans to 

find our common ground and advocate on behalf of each other and our environment. 

I have a Ph.D. in Cell Physiology and Biochemistry from the University of Toronto and a B.A. in Biology 
and Political Science from New York University. This background in science, with subsequent research 
and teaching careers, has led to opportunities for communicating complex concepts to both professional 
and lay groups. My work with Zone 7 has given me the opportunity to become well acquainted with the 
issues facing both urban and agricultural stakeholders. 

I believe in a vision for California that will integrate all aspects of water: urban, rural, and agricultural. In 

California, all regions depend on one another. We already have one of the most highly engineered water 

systems in the world. We must manage it in such a way that we are stewards of both the human made 

infrastructure and the natural environment. We must think long-term. The world is changing more 

rapidly than we have yet to understand. We must be prepared to meet those challenges together. 

I am increasingly concerned with the issues facing agriculture in California. Agriculture is about 20% of 

my agency Zone 7's water sales. California agriculture is a national treasure. Its welfare goes beyond the 

3% of California's economy. Protecting our agricultural community, and its water, is a matter of food 

security, even of national security. One of the missions of ACWA should be to find a way to protect our 

agricultural resources, to make the issues of SGMA work for the Central Valley at least as well as it has 

for my agency's wineries. With the need for new conveyances and storage of water for our state and 

their resulting rising costs, we cannot allow more than one million acres of California farmland to go 

permanently fallow. The social and food security issues are dire under that scenario. Urban and 

agricultural interests must partner in their common dependence on one another. 

I support an "all-of-the-above" approach to managing our state water portfolio. Groundwater banking, 

new conveyance, potable and non-potable reuse, desalination, increased storage, headwater/forest 

management all add up to a hefty price tag. There is no one solution or one size fits all. Each region will 

find its best fit but in such a way that it integrates with other regions. The challenges of present and 

pending climate change and the ever-present threats of earthquake and fire demand it. 

:S.Y.R.W.C.D.!IJ. !f"i 

ocr o 7 2o19 



. "' ... ~-·~·: .. 

My involvement with the Delta Conveyance, while understandably controversial, has given me a broad 
insight into the issues of providing water for 24 million people in the Bay Area and beyond as well as the 
valid and deep concerns of the Delta stakeholders and thatfragile estuary on which so many species 
rely. The "reset" of the project by the Newsom administration should not be a setback, but rather a new 
opportunity to engage with Delta communities to identify and address their legitimate concerns. I will 
be chairing a Delta Stakeholder Engagement advisory committee to incorporate Delta perspectives into 
the logistics and locale of the new alternative. Environmental needs and local cultural heritage must be 
considered. 

I will work to expand ACWA's membership. Representing and advocating to balance all regional issues in 
the state will make us stronger and allow more perspectives to be heard. The ACWA JPIA is a strong 
incentive for joining. My agency joined the JPIA this past year with the unanimous approval by our Board 
of Directors. 

I look forward to working with the ACWA team. The staff is among the best I have seen, the executives 
are visionary. My ability to work with and understand up-to-date and science-based decision making, my 
experience along with my strengths of listening, learning, communicating, and adapting make me an 
ideal candidate for the office of Vice President of ACWA. Again, I ask for your support so that we may 
work together. 

Sincerely, 
Sarah Palmer, Ph.D. 
More information can be found at: 
www.linkedin.com/in/sarahlpalmerh2o 

Sarah Palmer's Goals for ACWA In Brief 

~ Build on existing partnerships while expanding connections with urban, agricultural, 
academic, heritage and environmental interests 

~ Minimize "silo-ing" while respecting regional differences 

~ Increase stakeholder engagement through communication and education 

~ Advocate for the universal right to clean water 

~ Improve Association financial strength through increased membership and non-dues 
funding sources 

~ Promote a resilient, robust and diverse water portfolio that will serve California for 
generations to come 



Resolution in Support of Sarah Palmerfor ACWA Vice President 

Now that the ACWA Nominating committee has set a slate for the positions of President and 

Vice President to be voted on at the ACWA Fall Conference in San Diego including Steve LaMar 

for President and Sarah Palmer as Vice President, I respectfully ask if your Board can lend me 

your support. I have included a sample Resolution if you choose to use it! 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Sarah 



Resolution of the Board of Directors of 

In Support of Sarah Palmer 
for the position of ACWA Vice President 

WHEREAS, ACWA has announced that the nominating committee has selected the slate for .President and 
Vice President of ACWA 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has been selected for the slate as Vice President 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has a working knowledge of water industry issues and concerns, possesses 
strength of character and leadership capabilities, and is experienced in matters related to the performance of 
the duties of the office of Vice President; and 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer can provide the dedication of time and energy to effectively serve in the capacity; 
and 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has served in a leadership role as a member of the Zone 7 Water Agency Board of 
Directors since 2006, 3 terms as President, has served on the Administrative, Finance, Tri-Valley Liaison, and 
Water Resources Committees of Zone 7 Water Agency; and 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer serves as the Vice-Chair of ACWA Region 5 Board of Directors and as a Board 
member of ACWA 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer serves as a member of the ACWA Agriculture, Water Management, and Water 
Quality Committees and as a member of the Water Quality Committee PFOS/PFAS subcommittee; and 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer serves on the ACWA Board Steering Committee; and 

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has demonstrated outstanding effort and support of local and regional water issues, 
including public information workshops and presentations; and 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the ACWA Nominating Committee that Sarah Palmer possesses all the qualities 
needed to fulfill the duties of the office of ACWA Vice President. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
-------------does hereby support Sarah Palmer for the office of ACWA Vice President. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the-------------- Board of Directors at a regular meeting held on 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 



Irvine Ranch 
WATE">! DISTRICT 

October 14,2019 

Board of Directors 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Disllict Improvement District No. 1 
P.O. Box 157 
Santa Ynez, CA 93460 

Dear President and Members of the Board: 

I am pleased to share with you that the Association ofCalifomia Water Agencies (ACWA) 
Nominating Committee has selected me as their recommended candidate to serve in the role of 
ACWA President for the 2020-2021 term. 1 am excited about having the continued opportunity to 
play a leadership role in ACWA and represent your water agency and the other 457 ACW A member 
agencies in addressing Califomia's increasingly complex water issues. I am w1iting to respectfully 
reql!est your agency's support for my candidacy dming the ACW A Officer Election at our fall 
conference. 

My expe1ience in serving as the ACW A Vice President the past two years, in addition to 
paJ"ticipating on various ACW A committees and in numerous events over the years, has shown me 
that it is the people that make the difference in the success of our statewide organization. The 
diversity among water agencies- north/south, east/west, large/small, ag/urban, coastal/mountain, 
desert/forest- provides a stellar example of the value of collaboration. Statewide, ACW A member 
agencies have the expertise to solve almost any water issue when given the opportunity. One of the 
thi11gs I enjoy most about being a part of ACW A is being able to leam from water experts from each 
of our regions. Together we are a mighty force throughout California and together we can solve 
difficult issues to the benefit of all Califomians. 

I have attached a briefsununary of my expe1ience. While tltis experience is indeed important, what I 
treasure most is having the support of people whom 1 respect within ACW A- past presidents, fellow 
ACW A Board members, f1iends from other water agency boards, general managers and district staff. 

Many agencies have already indicated support for my candidacy, and I am very grateful for their 
early votes of confidence. I respectfully ask for an opportunity to represent the best interests of water 
agencies throughout Califomia and ask for your agency's vote. I look forward to seeing you at our 
fall conference in San Diego. Thank you in advance for your support. Please contact me if you have 
any questions about my candidacy at 714-227-2869. 

Respectfully, 

~----"' ~ ~~~ 
Steven E. LaMar 
Director 

Enclosure: Statement of Qualifications 

'~Y."'"Rr t; .• n.\te.C.D.11J. #a 

OCT 1 7 2019 

~l~Q~!Y~E~ 

·-·-··"·"'·-··~~~~~~~~ 

Irvine Ranch Water District · 15600 Sand Canyon Ave .. Irvine, CA 92618 · Mailing Address:: P.O. Box 57000, Irvine, CA 92619~7000 • 949-453-5300 , www.irwd.com 



STEVEN E. LAMAR 

Statement of Qualifications for President 
Association of California Water Agencies 

• Inclusive Leadership 
• Active Advocacy 
• Strong Commitment to the Water Community 

"Seeing things from all perspectives and working together to 
make a difference. This is not only the best way to forge 

alliances and make tough policy decisions, it's essential for 
good governance." 

lndusive Leadership: Experience that Counts 

H S bffl 

Steve LaMar has been a member of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) Board of Directors since early 
2009, serving multiple terms as Board President. In past elections, he received support and endorsements from 
both the business community (e.g., Orange County Business Council, Building Industry Association) and 
environmental groups (e.g., Orange County League of Conservation Voters, Sierra Club). 

Mr. LaMar has also served in leadership roles for the Association of California Water Agencies (ACW A). He 
is currently Vice President, past Chair of the ACWA Federal Affairs Committee, and a member of ACWA's 
Executive Committee. He is a past Chair of ACW A's Headwaters Task Force. Mr. LaMar has served on the 
board of directors of several other water-related organizations, including the National Water Resources 
Association (representing 17 Western states), the Soutl1em California Water Coalition, Ca!Desal, and the 
N a tiona! Water Research Institute. 

Beyond his water industry involvement, Steve has held leadership positions at a wide range of organizations, 
sucli as President of the Natural Communities Coalition of Orange County, a nonprofit organization 
responsible for implementing California's first natural community conservation plan and for protecting 37,000 
acres of habitat. He was a past leader in the California Building Industry Association, where he chaired both 
the Water Resources Committee and the Government Affairs Committee. 

Active Advocacy: Not Just Words 

Mr. LaMar has a history of advocating for ACW A's policies and initiatives in his current role as an ACW A 
officer and through service on numerous ACW A committees. He currently chairs ACWA's Water Resilience 
Portfolio Working Group to develop ACWA's recommendations to the Newsom Administration and the 
ACWA Board Steering Committee to draft ACW A's frrst five-year strategic plan. 

A Long-Term Commitment to the Water Community: Live What You Believe 

Steve's commitment to the water community pre-dates his joining the Board of!RWD. He worked on the 
Delta Vision Stakeholders Coordinating Group as a business representative, the AB 2717 Landscape Task 
Force as the chair of the Economics Work Group, the 2005 and 2009 Advisory Committees for the California 
Water Plan, the State Water Desalination Task Force, and Governor Davis' Drought Advisory Panel. 

Serving on the Board of!RWD has provided Mr. LaMar with the knowledge and understanding of what goes 
into providing retail water service to a broad and diverse community. He has a Bachelor of Arts in Political 
Science from Pittsburg State University and an Environmental Management Institute Certificate from the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 

ln,ine. Ranch 11'ater District is a large retail water and sewer agency in Orange County, California serving over400,000 
residents in a 180-square-mi/e area, with approximately 115,000 water and sewer service connections. 



CORRESPONDENCE LIST 
NOVEMBER 2019 

1. Letter from Dish·ict dated September 25,2019 to Santa Barbara Superior Court- Honorable Michael 
Carrozza, Presiding Judge re: 2019 Santa Barbara Civil Grand Jury report titled "Cachuma Project 
Contract and Management" response to Grand Jury Report 

2. Letter received October 14,2019 from ACWA re: Notice of General Session Membership Meeting 
at ACWA 2019 Fall Conference Elections- President/Vice President 

3. Memorandum received October 14, 2019 from Cenh·al Coast Water Authority re: 2019 DWR 
Scheduled Coastal Branch Shutdown 

4. Letter from District dated October 15, 2019 to Mr. R. Smalldon re: payment arrangement on water 
service account 

5. Letter from District dated October 16, 2019 to Mr. R. Foster re: Can & Will Serve letter for new 
additional dwelling unit- 3032 Samantha Drive- APN141-360-038 

6. Letter from Dish·ict dated October 16,2019 to Mr. & Mrs. P. Silvia re: Water Service requirements 
-new detached additional dwelling unit -1459 Remington Rd. APN 141-330-010 

7. Letter received October 16, 2019 from Santa Barbara County Public Works Deparh11ent North 
County office re: Notice of Advertisement for contractors to make repairs to Alamo Pintado Bridge 

8. Agenda and packet received October 17,2019 from Cenh·al Coast Water Authority re: Finance and 
Board of Directors meeting October 24, 2019 

9. Letter from Dish·ict dated October 17,2019 to Ms. A. Guglielmo re: Water Service requirements
new detached additional dwelling unit 3085 counh·y Road - APN141-330-022 

10. Letter received October 17, 2019 from Irvine Ranch Water Dish·ict re: ACW A Nominating 
Committee reconm1ended candidate Steven LaMar 

11. Letter received October 20, 2019 from Dish·ict Customer Mr. R. Smalldon re: Executed payment 
arrangen1ent letter agreernent for \Vater service account 

12. Letter received October 21,2019 from US Bureau of Reclamation re: Cachuma Downsh·eam \!\later 
Users Accounting report for June, July and August 2019 

13. Letter from Dish·ict dated October 22, 2019 to Ms. A. Guglielmo re: Can &r Will Serve letter- new 
additional dwelling unit- 1479 Counh-y Court- APN 141-330-022 

14. Letter from Dish·ict dated October 22, 2019 to Mr. T. Arrowsmith re: Request for Water Rate Re
classification for APN 137-390-028 

15. Letter received October 23, 2019 from County of Santa Barbara Grand Jury re: 2019-2020 Santa 
Barbara County Grand Jury request for inforn1ation 

16. Letter from DisiTict dated October 30,2019 to LHC Water Sewer re: Verification of water service 
for Dish·ict customer 3645 Oiive Sh·eet 

November 2019 Correspondence Lisl Pnge 1 of :2 



17. Letter from District dated November 1, 2019 to Ms. W. Shepard re: Final Notice - Backflow 
prevention device testing requirement 

18. Letter from Dish·ict to five District customers re: Final Notice- Backflow prevention device testing 
requirement 

19. Letter from District dated November 5, 2019 to Mr. M. Lazaro re: Retumed Check Waming Letter 
for water service account 

20. Letter received November 7, 2019 from ACWA/)PIA re: "Presidents Special Recognition Award" 
regarding Liability, Property or Workers Compensation Programs 

21. Four Letters received November 4, 2019 from California State Water Resources Control Board re: 
Cessation or reduction of groundwater extractions; 2019 Annual Statement 

22. Letter from District dated November 6, 2019 to Mr. M. Colicchio re: Water service requirements
New single-family residence & guest house with fire protection and vineyard- 1021 Ladan Drive 
- APN 137-620-013 

23. Letter from District dated November 6, 2019 to Mr. & Mrs. B. Thomas re: Water service 
requirements- new detached additional dwelling unit -1328 Cimarron Drive- APN 143-390-002 

24. Letter from District dated November 6, 2019 to Mr. J. Bruhn re: Water service requirements- new 
detached additional dwelling unit- 1236 Edison Street- APN 143-291-035 

November 2019 Correspondence List Page2of2 




